
   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 
 
 

New Albany Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 
Monday, June 16, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. 

Members of the public must attend the meeting in-person to participate and provide comments at 
New Albany Village Hall at 99 West Main Street. The meeting will be streamed for viewing 
purposes only via the city website at https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/ 

I. Call to order 
 

II. Roll call 
 

III. Action on minutes:  May 19, 2025 
   

IV. Additions or corrections to the agenda 
Administration of oath to all witnesses/applicants/staff who plan to speak regarding an 
application on tonight’s agenda.  “Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the 
truth.” 

 
V.  Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight's agenda 
 
VI. Cases:  

 
ZC-48-2025 NACC Section 30 Zoning Amendment 
Rezoning of approximately 1.18 acres generally located north and west of Lambton Park 
Road and south of Brandon Road (Parts of PID: 222-004458, PID: 222-005189, and PID: 
222-005193) as they exist today from C-PUD NACO 1998 PUD Subarea 1G: Golf 
Course and East Nine Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) to East Nine Infill-
Planned Unit Development (I-PUD). 
Applicant: The New Albany Company LLC c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.  
 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
ZC-48-2025. 
 
Motion of approval for application ZC-48-2025 based on the findings in the staff report 
with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  
 
TM-49-2025 NACC Section 30 Zoning Text Modification 
Amendment to the NACC Section 30 East Nine I-PUD zoning text (PIDs: 222-005185 
and 46 others (see backside of agenda for complete parcel list). 
Applicant: The New Albany Company LLC c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.  
 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
TM-49-2025. 
 
Motion of approval for application TM-49-2025 based on the findings in the staff report 
with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  
 
 

https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/


   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 
FDP-35-2025 NACC Section 30 Final Development Plan 
Final development plan for a 40-lot residential subdivision on 30.30 acres generally 
located north and west of Lambton Park Road and south of Brandon Road (PID: 222-
004458 and 46 others—see backside of agenda for complete parcel list). 
Applicant: The New Albany Company LLC c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.  
 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
FDP-35-2025. 
 
Motion of approval for application FDP-35-2025 based on the findings in the staff report 
with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  

 
 
FPL-40-2025 NACC Section 30 Final Plat 
Final plat for a 40-lot residential subdivision on 30.30 acres generally located north and 
west of Lambton Park Road and south of Brandon Road (PID: 222-004458 and 46 
others—see backside of agenda for complete parcel list). 
Applicant: The New Albany Company LLC c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.  
 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
FPL-40-2025. 
 
Motion of approval for application FPL-40-2025 based on the findings in the staff report 
with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  
 
 
FDM-37-2025 Canini Medical Office Building FDP Modification 
Final development plan modification to allow for the construction of two medical office 
buildings on 2.08 acres located on Forest Drive (PID: 222-004888). 
Applicant: Canini & Associates, Ltd. 
 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
FDM-37-2025. 
 
Motion of approval for application FDM-37-2025 based on the findings in the staff 
report with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval. 
 
 
VAR-44-2025 Canini Medical Office Building Lot Split and Screening Variance 
Variances to eliminate the requirement for lot frontage related to a proposed lot split and 
eliminate the screening requirements for a dumpster enclosure for a 2.08 acre site located 
on Forest Drive (PID: 222-004888). 
Applicant: Canini & Associates, Ltd. 
 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
VAR-44-2025. 
 
Motion of approval for application VAR-44-2025 based on the findings in the staff report 
with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval. 

 
 

CU-38-2025 EdgeConneX Conditional Use 



   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

Conditional use application to allow for an industrial manufacturing and assembly use for 
the operation of a temporary concrete batch plant on 12.6 acres located at 12525 Jug 
Street Road (PID: 095-112056-00.006). 
Applicant: Danis Building Construction Co. 
 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
CU-38-2025. 
 
Motion of approval for application CU-38-2025 based on the findings in the staff report 
with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  
 

 
FDM-42-2025 Lot 14 FDP Modification 
Final development plan modification to reduce parking by two spaces and add additional 
landscaping located at 5065 Forest Drive (PID: 222-000347). 
Applicant: J. Carter Bean Architect LLC c/o Carter Bean 
 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
FDM-42-2025. 
 
Motion of approval for application FDM-42-2025 based on the findings in the staff 
report with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  
 
 
CU-43-2025 Graeter’s Drive-Through Conditional Use 
Conditional use application to allow for a full access drive-through for a proposed 
Graeter’s Ice Cream located at 5065 Forest Drive (PID: 222-000347). 
Applicant: J. Carter Bean Architect LLC c/o Carter Bean 
 
Motion of acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for  
FDM-42-2025. 
 
Motion of approval for application FDM-42-2025 based on the findings in the staff 
report with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  

 
VII. Other business 
 
 
VIII. Poll members for comment 

 
IX. Adjournment  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 
 
 

EAST NINE I-PUD 

PARCELS INCLUDED IN ZONING TEXT MODIFICATION APPLICATION 

 

Franklin County Auditor Parcel Numbers: 
 

222-005185 222-005203 222-005183 

222-005186 222-005204 222-005184 

222-005187 222-005205 222-001668 

222-005188 222-005206 222-005216 

222-005189 222-005207 222-005218 

222-005190 222-005208 222-004458 (limited portion) 

222-005191 222-005209  

222-005192 222-005210  

222-005193 222-005211  

222-005194 222-005212  

222-005195 222-005213  

222-005196 222-005214  

222-005197 222-005215  

222-005198 222-005216  

222-005199 222-005217  

222-005200 222-005180  

222-005201 222-005181  

222-005202 222-005182  

222-005219   

222-005220   

222-005185   

222-005185   

222-005185   
 
 



   

 

25 0519 PC Meeting Minutes – DRAFT  1 

 
 
 

New Albany Planning Commission 
Monday, May 19, 2025 Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 

I. Call to order 
The New Albany Planning Commission held a regular meeting on Monday, May 19, 2025 in the 
New Albany Village Hall.  Chair Kirby called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and asked to hear 
the roll. 

 
II. Roll call 
Those answering the roll: 
 Mr. Kirby   present 
 Mr. Wallace   absent 
 Mr. Schell   present 
 Ms. Briggs   present 
 Mr. Larsen   present 
 Council Member Wiltrout present 
Having four voting members present, the commission had a quorum to transact business. 
 
[Clerk’s note:  Although not put on the record at the meeting, the clerk notes that Mr. Wallace 
notified her on May 19, 2025 that he had contracted COVID.  Mr. Wallace further expressed his 
hope that this would be considered an excused absence.] 
 
Staff Members present:  Law Director Albrecht, Planner Blackburn, Planning Manager Christian, 
Planner Saumenig, Deputy Clerk Madriguera. 

 
III. Action on minutes:  May 5, 2025 
Chair Kirby asked whether there were any corrections to the May 5, 2025 informal meeting 
minutes. 
 
The clerk noted that “manager” was misspelled on page 1. 
 
Commissioner Larsen noted that “concerns” was misspelled on page 8. 
 
Hearing no further corrections, Chair Kirby moved to approve the May 5, 2025 minutes as 
corrected.  Commissioner Larsen seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing none, he asked to 
hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Schell yes.  Having four yes 
votes, the motion passed and the May 5, 2025 informal meeting minutes were approved as 
corrected. 
   
IV. Additions or corrections to the agenda 
Chair Kirby asked whether there were any additions or corrections to the agenda. 
 
Planning Manager Christian answered none from staff. 
 



   

 

25 0519 PC Meeting Minutes – DRAFT  2 

Chair Kirby administered the oath to all present who wished to address the commission.  
Thereafter he noted that now would be a good time to silence all cell phones. 
 
V. Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight's agenda 
Chair Kirby asked whether there were any visitors present who wished to address the commission 
for an item not on the agenda.  Hearing none, he introduced the first case and asked to hear the 
staff report. 
 
VI. Cases: 
 
CU-28-2025 Huntington Bank Conditional Use 
Request for a conditional use permit to operate a drive-through use associated with a proposed 
Huntington bank located generally near the southwest corner of US-62 and Woodcrest Way (PID: 
222-005260). 
Applicant: Allegro Civil Engineers c/o Austin Hahn 
Planner II Saumenig delivered the staff report. 

 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was an engineering report. 
 
Development Engineer Albright answered that there were no comments from engineering. 
 
Chair Kirby asked to hear from the applicant. 
 
Applicant Brian Emrich thanked Planner II Saumenig for her report.  He stated that he agreed 
with the requested condition in the staff report and that he was available for questions. 
 
Commissioner Larsen asked whether there would be signs, and whether those signs would require 
a variance. 
 
Mr. Emrich responded that he believed there would be signs on an overhead canopy. 
 
Planner II Saumenig responded that signage would be reviewed at the final development plan 
stage and further that she was unsure whether a variance would be required. 
 
Commissioner Larsen asked about vehicle headlight spillage into the hotel. 
 
Mr. Emrich responded that they are aware of that possibility and they suspect the lights will go 
the opposite way. 
 
Commissioner Schell confirmed the hours of bank operation and noted that because the bank is 
closed in the evening, there will not be many vehicles using headlights at the bank, even with the 
ATM lane. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether there were other questions from the commission.  Hearing none, he 
asked whether anyone from the public was present to comment on the application. 
 
Hearing none, Chair Kirby moved to accept the staff reports and related documents into the 
record for CU-28-2025.  Commissioner Briggs seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing none, he asked to 
hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Kirby yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Schell yes.  Having four yes 
votes, the motion passed and the staff reports and related documents were admitted into the 
record for CU-28-2025. 



   

 

25 0519 PC Meeting Minutes – DRAFT  3 

 
Commissioner Briggs moved for approval of CU-28-2025 based on the findings in the staff report 
with the condition in the staff report, subject to staff approval.  Commissioner Schell seconded 
the motion. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing none, he asked to 
hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Schell yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Kirby yes.  Having four yes 
votes, the motion passed and CU-28-2025 was approved. 
 
The commission thanked the applicant and wished him good luck. 
 
Chair Kirby introduced the next and final case and asked to hear the staff report. 

 
ZC-25-2025 Smart Farms Annexation and Rezoning 
Request to rezone 115.445+/- acres located at the corner of Beech Road and Green Chapel Road 
along US-62 from Agricultural (AG) to Limited General Employment (L-GE) for an area to be 
known as the Smart Farm Zoning District (PIDs: 037-111954-00.000, 037-111954-00.002, 037-
111954-00.003, 037-111954-00.004, 037-111954-00.005, 037-111954-00.006, 037-111762-
00.001). 
Applicant: Karis Critical c/o Craig Moncrief 
Planner Blackburn delivered the staff report. 
 
Chair Kirby discussed the surrounding property zoning classifications, TMD to the east; and the 
residential and agricultural classifications on the other side of Green Chapel Road in Plain 
Township. 
 
Planning Manager Christian remarked that he suspected but was not sure whether some of those 
properties, in the township, allowed for commercial uses. 
 
Chair Kirby asked for comments from engineering. 
 
Engineer Albright delivered the engineering report. 
 
Chair Kirby noted that there was not an engineering memo with the staff report, and confirmed 
that the engineering comments were included. 
 
Planning Manager Christian responded that the engineering comments were in the summary 
section, V, of the staff report. 
 
Chair Kirby asked to hear from the applicant. 
 
Applicant Craig Moncrief spoke in support of the application.  He thanked Planner Blackburn for 
her presentation and stated that the applicant had no issues with the requested conditions in the 
staff report, and that he was available to answer any questions. 
 
Chair Kirby asked for questions from the commission.  Hearing none he asked whether anyone 
from the public wished to comment on the application.   
 
Hearing none, Chair Kirby asked whether this zoning text mimicked the latest and most improved 
zoning text.  He remarked that it was important to continuously improve the language where 
possible.  For example, allowance of the use of rooftop solar panels. 
 



   

 

25 0519 PC Meeting Minutes – DRAFT  4 

Planning Manager Christian responded that the language was the latest text in this area and it 
provided for usage of rooftop solar panels and exempted them from screening requirements to the 
extent that screening limits functionality. 
 
Commissioner Larsen remarked that the language provided for usage of solar panels as 
appropriate. 
 
Commissioner Schell asked about a traffic study. 
 
Development Engineer Albright responded that if further development warrants a traffic study, 
the city will ask for it. 
 
Hearing no further questions or comments, Chair Kirby moved to accept the staff reports and 
related documents into the record for ZC-25-2025.  Commissioner Larsen seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing none, he asked to 
hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Schell yes, Ms. Briggs yes.  Having four yes 
votes, the motion passed and the staff reports and related documents were accepted into the 
record for ZC-25-2025. 
 
Chair Kirby moved for approval of ZC-25-2025 based on the findings in the staff report with the 
conditions in the staff report and the following two conditions, subject to staff approval: 
 

• Incorporation of the engineering comments; and 
• Rooftop solar panels are exempted from screening requirements. 

 
Commissioner Briggs seconded the motion.   
 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion.  Hearing none, he asked to 
hear the roll. 
 
Upon roll call:  Mr. Kirby yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Schell yes.  Having four yes 
votes the motion passed and ZC-25-2025 was favorably recommended to council. 
 
The commission thanked the applicants and wished them good luck. 

 
VII. Other business 
Chair Kirby asked whether there was any other business before the commission. 
 
VIII. Poll members for comment 
Hearing no other business, Chair Kirby polled the members for comment. 
 
IX. Adjournment 
Hearing no comment, and having completed the agenda, Chair Kirby adjourned the May 19, 2025 
regular meeting of the New Albany Planning Commission at 7:18 p.m. 
 
Submitted by Deputy Clerk Madriguera, Esq. 
 
Appendix 
CU-28-2025 
 Staff Report 
 Record of Action – to be added 
 



   

 

25 0519 PC Meeting Minutes – DRAFT  5 

ZC-25-2025 
 Staff Report 
 Record of Action – to be added 



25 0519 Huntington National Bank Conditional Use CU-28-2025  1 of 5 

 
  
 
 

 
Planning Commission Staff Report 

May 19, 2025 Meeting 
 
 

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK DRIVE-THROUGH 
CONDITIONAL USE 

 
 
LOCATION:  Generally located at the southwest corner of Johnstown Road (US-62) 

and Woodcrest Way (PID: 222-005260) 
APPLICANT:   Allegro Civil Engineers c/o Austin Hahn 
REQUEST: Conditional Use    
ZONING:   Infill Planned Unit Development (I-PUD): Canini Trust Corp, subarea 8d 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail  
APPLICATION: CU-28-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received April 15, 2025 
Staff report prepared by Sierra Saumenig, Planner II 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  
The applicant requests approval of a conditional use to allow three drive-through ATMs to be 
developed as part of a proposed Huntington bank use. The proposal includes one ATM and two 
Vehicle Assistance Terminals (VAT). The Canini Trust Corp (I-PUD) zoning text allows the C-2 
General Business (Commercial) District which permits banks uses. Drive-through facilities 
associated with a permitted use are conditional uses. 
 
The applicant is required to return to the Planning Commission at a later date for review and 
approval of a final development plan application.  
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The 1.10-acre site is generally located at the southwest corner of Johnstown Road and Woodcrest 
Way, within the Canini Trust Corp. Some of the existing surrounding uses include a Hampton Inn 
& Suites to the south, Moo Moo car wash to the west, La Petite Academy of New Albany to the 
east, and residential to the north.  
 
III. EVALUATION 
The general standards for conditional uses are contained in Codified Ordinance Section 1115.03. 
The Planning Commission shall not approve a conditional use unless it shall in each specific case, 
make specific findings of fact directly based on the particular evidence presented to it, that 
support conclusions that such use at the proposed location meets all of the following 
requirements: 
 

(a) The proposed use will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, 
or with any specific objective or purpose of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 
Uses: 
 The applicant proposes to develop a Huntington National bank with three drive-

through lanes. The existing total site size is 1.10-acres. The proposal includes one 
ATM and two Vehicle Assistance Terminals (VAT) which would be located on the 



25 0519 Huntington National Bank Conditional Use CU-28-2025  2 of 5 

south side of the proposed building. Banks with drive-through facilities are a 
conditional use within this zoning district. 

 The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan identifies this area as the retail future land 
use area. The proposed use is appropriate based on its proximity to State Route 161, 
the New Albany Business Park and the surrounding uses. The site is located within 
the Canini Trust Corp which envisions this type of use. 

 The building is surrounded by the parking lot, three drive-through lanes and internal 
drive aisles. The drive-throughs appear to be appropriately positioned in the side yard 
of the site where it does not interfere with traffic on the rest of the site.  

 It does not appear that the proposed drive-through use will alter the character of the 
surrounding area. This area is zoned to allow retail and personal services uses such as 
restaurants and banks which typically have drive-through facilities. Additionally, the 
Planning Commission recently approved multiple drive throughs in the area for 
Wright Patt, Panda Express, Popeyes, Wendy’s, Dairy Queen, Sheets, and Dunkin 
Donuts developments which all include a drive-through facility and are located near 
this proposed development. This subarea of the Canini Trust Corp also contains other 
car-oriented businesses such as a Turkey Hill gas station and Valvoline oil change 
service  

 
Architecture: 
 The design of the proposed ATMs will be evaluated under the future final 

development plan application.  
 

Parking & Circulation: 
 Per Codified Ordinance 1167.05(d)(5) requires a minimum of one parking space for 

each 200 square feet of gross floor area. The proposed building is 2,400 square feet 
in size therefore 12 parking spaces are required and the applicant meets this 
requirement with 18 proposed spaces.  

 Additionally, the city parking code requires a minimum number of stacking spaces 
in the drive through lane must be provided. The required number of drive-through 
stacking spaces must equal 25% of the total required parking spaces for the drive-
through tenant space. Based on this calculation, 3 stacking spaces total must be 
provided and the applicant is exceeding this requirement by providing 12. 

 The proposed building is surrounded by a parking lot, three drive-through lanes and 
internal drive aisles. The drive-through appears to be appropriately positioned on the 
site where it does not interfere with traffic on the rest of the site and will not cause 
traffic to back up onto public roads.  

 The Trust Corp site has a strong internal roadway network that supports car-oriented 
developments. The lot is surrounded by public roads on two sides that allows traffic 
to and from the site to be dispersed.  Additionally, the site fronts a private road to 
the east and south of the site. The public roads and private road network provide 
multiple connections to public streets.  
  

Landscaping: 
  All landscaping will be evaluated under the future final development plan application.  

 
(b) The proposed use will be harmonious with the existing or intended character of the 

general vicinity and that such use will not change the essential character of the same 
area. 
 The proposed use is harmonious with the existing and intended character of the 

general vicinity and will not change the essential character of the area. 
 The proposed use is appropriate due to its proximity to the State Route 161 

interchange and the New Albany Business Park. 
 This site is located within the Canini Trust Corp which envisions this type of use. 

There are existing restaurants with drive-through facilities that are developed in this 
zoning district which would be compatible with bank drive-throughs. 



25 0519 Huntington National Bank Conditional Use CU-28-2025  3 of 5 

 
(c) The use will not be hazardous to existing or future neighboring uses. 
 The use is not hazardous to the existing or future neighboring uses. It appears that this 

is an appropriate location for a drive-through facility.  
 

(d) The area will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as 
highways, streets, police, and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water 
and sewers, and schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the 
establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately any such services. 
 Sewer and water service are available in this location.  

 
(e) The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 
 The proposed use does not appear to be detrimental to the economic welfare in the 

city due to the creation of jobs that generate income taxes and provide amenities for 
the business park. 
 

(f) The proposed use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and 
conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general 
welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 
 The site will not involve operations that will be detrimental to adjacent uses. This area 

of the city is auto-oriented and is in close proximity to State Route 161. US-62 is 
currently heavily traveled therefore it is reasonable to assume that this development 
will be frequently visited and serve as an important asset to those in the surrounding 
area.  
 

(g) Vehicular approaches to the property shall be so designated as not to create interference 
with traffic on surrounding public streets or roads. 
 The building is surrounded by the parking lot and internal drive aisles. The proposed 

drive-through lanes appear to be properly designed on the site so that the drive through 
traffic does not interfere with the traffic circulation on the rest of the site.  
 

IV. SUMMARY 
The overall proposal is consistent with the code requirements for conditional uses. The proposed 
use is appropriate for the site based on the current zoning and the Engage New Albany Strategic 
Plan land use recommendations. Retail has historically been approached in a thoughtful and 
prescribed way that promotes a planned amount of land being dedicated to this use. Due to the 
close proximity of this site to State Route 161 and this portion of the business park, the drive-
through is appropriate in this location.  
 
The proposed use will not change the character of the US-62 corridor as there are existing 
restaurants with drive-through facilities within the Canini Trust Corp site and the other drive-
through developments located along the street.  
 
The drive-through lanes are in appropriate locations given their orientation and the travel pattern 
appears to be appropriately designed so it will not interfere with traffic circulation on the rest of 
the site.  
 
V. ACTION 
The Commission shall approve, approve with supplementary conditions, or disapprove the 
application as presented.  If the application is approved with supplementary conditions, the 
Planning Commission shall direct staff to issue a zoning permit listing the specific conditions 
listed by the Planning Commission for approval. 
 
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 
following motion would be appropriate:  
 



25 0519 Huntington National Bank Conditional Use CU-28-2025  4 of 5 

Move to approve application CU-28-2025 with the following conditions: 
1. The conditional use permit will become void if a different kind of business, other than a bank, 

occupies this tenant space.   
 
 



25 0519 Huntington National Bank Conditional Use CU-28-2025  5 of 5 

Approximate Site Location: 
 

 
Source: Nearmap 
 





CHICAGO  COLUMBUS 
4322 n. LINCOLN AVENUE 620 E. BROAD STREET 
SUITE A  SUITE K 
CHICAGO, IL 60618  COLUMBUS, OH 43215 
872.270.3682    

Tuesday | April 15, 2025   Huntington National Bank | Conditional Use Permit Page | 1 

Required Items  
To: Ms. Sierra Saumenig, AICP 

City of New Albany 
7815 Walton Parkway 
New Albany, OH 43054 
614.939.2250/ ssaumenig@newalbanyohio.org  

 
From: Austin Hahn, Allegro Civil Engineers, PC 
 
CC:  
Date: 4/15/2025 
Re: Conditional Use Permit: Required Items – 5150 Forest Drive  

Legal Description JOHNSTOWN RD 

  R16 T2 1/4T1 

  
 

2.204 ACRES 

Existing Use  
The subject property is currently vacant and undeveloped.  
Zoning District  
IPUD – Infill Planned Unit Development  
Description of Proposed Conditional Use  
Huntington National Bank is proposing to construct a 2,400 square foot financial institution with 3 
associated drive-throughs (1 ATM & 2 VAT). A Conditional Use Permit is required due to the proposed 
drive-through use.   
Narrative Statement  
The proposed financial institution with associated drive throughs will not create adverse effects from 
noise, glare, light, fumes or vibration on surrounding properties. The surrounding properties to the 
northeast, southeast, and southwest are zoned IPUD and are commercial in nature with La Petite 
Academy of New Albany to the northeast, a Hampton Inn & Suites to the southeast and a Moo Moo’s 
Carwash to the southwest. The neighboring properties north of Johnstown Road are zoned OCD Office 
Campus District and R-1 Residential Estate District and are residential in nature. With the proposed 
landscaping along Johnstown Road and the proposed setback of the building, the neighboring residential 
properties will have a buffer from any potential noise, glare or general disturbance of the operation of 
the proposed bank or its drive-through services. Also, with the proposed direction of internal traffic, the 
cars using the drive through will face away from the residential dwellings along Johnstown Road thus 
eliminating the nuisance of car headlights shining towards the residential dwellings.  

mailto:ssaumenig@newalbanyohio.org


CHICAGO  COLUMBUS 
4322 n. LINCOLN AVENUE 620 E. BROAD STREET 
SUITE A  SUITE K 
CHICAGO, IL 60618  COLUMBUS, OH 43215 
872.270.3682    

Tuesday | April 15, 2025   Huntington National Bank | Conditional Use Permit Page | 2 

Thank you for your assistance on this project, 

 
 
Austin Hahn 
President 
Allegro Civil Engineers, PC 
(872) 270-3682 
aj@allegroeng.com 
 

mailto:aj@allegroeng.com


SHEET NUMBER:

DRAWING RELEASE:
JOB NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

cleveland.
3142 Prospect Avenue

             Cleveland, OH 44115

new york.
530 5th Avenue, 16th Floor

New York City, NY 10036

los angeles.
555 West 5th Street, 35th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90013

vocon.partners LLC

10014 JOHNSTOWN RD
NEW ALBANY,

OH 43054

HUNTINGTON
NATIONAL BANK

NEW ALBANY

2025-007-001

PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS FOR:

No. Date Description

PROFESSIONAL SEAL:

PROVIDED BY:

ALLEGRO CIVIL ENGINEERS
4322 N. LINCOLN AVE. SUITE A

CHICAGO, IL 60625
(872) 270-3682

04.18.2025 CUP & VARIANCE PERMIT1

PROPOSED LEGEND EXISTING

SITE PLAN

C1.0

n

alleGRO

VICINITY MAP

SITE

n

GENERAL NOTES: ACCESSIBILITY NOTES:

SURVEY NOTES:

SITE INFORMATION:

SITE PLAN KEY NOTES

UTILITY NOTES: 

US 62  Johnstown Rd

SHEET INDEX:

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 222-005375-00 MOO MOO NEW ALBANY FOREST DRIVE, LLC INST. #202312280134881

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ZONING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STRIPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' GAS LINE ESMT. INST. #200806100088936

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 222-004560-00 WOODCREST NEW ALBANY, LP INST. #201403140031832

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 222-004340-00 RONALD P. DAVIS, SBR ENTERPRISES, LLC INST. #202201040002155

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC ESMT. INST. #201208060113180

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC ESMT. INST. #202303230027857

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE PARCEL 2 WOODCREST WAY ACCESS "A" ESMT. INST.  #200801180009215

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY INST. #200712170215020

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' DEDICATED PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY PLAT BOOK 27, PAGE 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE PARCEL 2 WOODCREST WAY ACCESS "A" ESMT. INST. #200801180009215

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STRIPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STRIPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5' CONCRETE CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5' CONC. CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5' CONC. CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BIKE PATH ENDS 300'"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5' CONC. CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5' CONC. CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED LANE DIVIDER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE SIGN "LA PETITE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NO LEFT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED DIRECTION ARROW (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED MEDIAN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED LANE DIVIDER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT BIKE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT BIKE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' PAVEMENT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE CONCRETE CAPPED STORM INLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCB  RIM. 1080.65' 15" INV. 1075.15'(W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH RIM 1082.32' 15" INV. 1074.26'(E) 15" INV. 1074.19'(W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM 1084.19' 8" INV. 1062.25'(NE/SW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCB RIM 1083.20' 15" INV. 1081.49'(SE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCB  RIM 1082.67' 15" INV. 1079.65'(NW) *18" INV. 1079.45'(E/W) *PER RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH RIM 1083.17' 18" INV. 1079.37'(W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ZONING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' ZONING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
45' UTILITY ESMT. INST. #200711130196074

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE PARCEL 1 PARCEL ID: 222-005260-00 ECC WOODCREST WAY LLC INST. #202312280134882 47,575.295 SQ.FT. - 1.092 ACRES VACANT LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HELD BEARING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N60°11'45"E 128.92'(M&R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT ONLINE @ 1.02' EAST OF CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT ONLINE @ 1.08' EAST OF CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
#52

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM. LINE 5'9" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ROUTE 62 - JOHNSTOWN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
#53

AutoCAD SHX Text
#54

AutoCAD SHX Text
#50

AutoCAD SHX Text
#51

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM STUB W/CAP PER RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BM #3:  ELEV=1082.81.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODCREST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' ZONING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELECOM LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE/SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN/BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER/VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE/CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE/CATCH BASIN/CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL METER/TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOM MANHOLE/PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PCC PAVEMENT/SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY-DUTY PCC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD AC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, WITH THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY, THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  CITY OF NEW ALBANY, CITY OF NEW ALBANY,  OF NEW ALBANY, OF NEW ALBANY,  NEW ALBANY, NEW ALBANY,  ALBANY, ALBANY, FRANKLIN COUNTY, 0DOT, AND OHIO STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  COUNTY, 0DOT, AND OHIO STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 0DOT, AND OHIO STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. , AND OHIO STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. OHIO STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ANY EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR ANY EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  READILY VISIBLE OR READILY VISIBLE OR  VISIBLE OR VISIBLE OR  OR OR NOT) OR PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  OR PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE OR PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  BE REPAIRED BY THE BE REPAIRED BY THE  REPAIRED BY THE REPAIRED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY. 3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  CODES. WHEN CODES CODES. WHEN CODES  WHEN CODES WHEN CODES  CODES CODES ARE IN CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  IN CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A IN CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  SHALL CAUSE A SHALL CAUSE A  CAUSE A CAUSE A  A A CURRENT COPY OF SAID CODES TO BE MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES. 4. ALL SIGNAGE AND PAINT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC ALL SIGNAGE AND PAINT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  SIGNAGE AND PAINT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC SIGNAGE AND PAINT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  AND PAINT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC AND PAINT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  PAINT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC PAINT MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC MARKINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  UNIFORM TRAFFIC UNIFORM TRAFFIC  TRAFFIC TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD), OR AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE  DEVICES (MUTCD), OR AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE DEVICES (MUTCD), OR AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE  (MUTCD), OR AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE (MUTCD), OR AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE  OR AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE OR AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE  AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE  OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE  SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE SPECIFIED. INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE  INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLATION OF SIGNS SHALL BE  OF SIGNS SHALL BE OF SIGNS SHALL BE  SIGNS SHALL BE SIGNS SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE GOVERNED BY LOCAL CODES. 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  EXISTING UTILITIES DURING EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  UTILITIES DURING UTILITIES DURING  DURING DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  CENTER AT LEAST CENTER AT LEAST  AT LEAST AT LEAST  LEAST LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK FOR PROPER IDENTIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  AND REPORT ANY AND REPORT ANY  REPORT ANY REPORT ANY  ANY ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  SITE WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND SITE WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND WORK SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND WITH THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND THE LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND LATEST OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND OHIO ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND ACCESSIBILITY CODE, AND  CODE, AND CODE, AND  AND AND WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), LATEST EDITION. 2. RAMPS SHALL NOT EXCEED A RUNNING SLOPE OF 1:12 (8.33%). RAMPS SHALL NOT EXCEED A RUNNING SLOPE OF 1:12 (8.33%). 3. RAMPS ARE DEFINED AS ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND RAMPS ARE DEFINED AS ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  ARE DEFINED AS ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND ARE DEFINED AS ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  DEFINED AS ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND DEFINED AS ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  AS ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND AS ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND ANY WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND WALKWAY BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND BETWEEN SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND SLOPES 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND 1:20 (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND (5%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  1:12 (8.33%) AND 1:12 (8.33%) AND  (8.33%) AND (8.33%) AND  AND AND SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  MINIMUM WIDTH OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS MINIMUM WIDTH OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  WIDTH OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS WIDTH OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS OF 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS 4 FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS FEET AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS AND A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS A MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS CROSS-SLOPE OF 2%.  RAMPS  OF 2%.  RAMPS OF 2%.  RAMPS  2%.  RAMPS 2%.  RAMPS  RAMPS RAMPS EXCEEDING 30 INCHES VERTICAL CHANGE SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE)  30 INCHES VERTICAL CHANGE SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE) 30 INCHES VERTICAL CHANGE SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE)  INCHES VERTICAL CHANGE SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE) INCHES VERTICAL CHANGE SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE)  VERTICAL CHANGE SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE) VERTICAL CHANGE SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE)  CHANGE SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE) CHANGE SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE)  SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE) SHALL HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE)  HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE) HAVE INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE)  INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE) INTERMEDIATE (2% MAX SLOPE)  (2% MAX SLOPE) (2% MAX SLOPE)  MAX SLOPE) MAX SLOPE)  SLOPE) SLOPE) LANDINGS HAVING A MINIMUM LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  HAVING A MINIMUM LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM HAVING A MINIMUM LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  A MINIMUM LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM A MINIMUM LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  MINIMUM LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM MINIMUM LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM DIRECTION OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM OF TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM TRAVEL OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM OF 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  60 INCHES.  BOTTOM 60 INCHES.  BOTTOM  INCHES.  BOTTOM INCHES.  BOTTOM  BOTTOM BOTTOM LANDINGS AT CHANGES IN RAMP DIRECTION SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 72 INCHES. 4. MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE ON ANY WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING MAXIMUM CROSS-SLOPE ON ANY WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  CROSS-SLOPE ON ANY WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING CROSS-SLOPE ON ANY WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  ON ANY WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING ON ANY WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  ANY WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING ANY WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING WALK OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING OR RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING RAMPS SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING SHALL BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING BE 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING 2%.  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING ALL ACCESSIBLE PARKING  ACCESSIBLE PARKING ACCESSIBLE PARKING  PARKING PARKING SPACES AND LOADING ZONES SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 2% IN ANY DIRECTION. 5. ALL WALKS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 4 FOOT CLEAR WIDTH FOR ACCESSIBLE CONFORMANCE.ALL WALKS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 4 FOOT CLEAR WIDTH FOR ACCESSIBLE CONFORMANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND  LAND TITLE SURVEY PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND LAND TITLE SURVEY PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND  TITLE SURVEY PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND TITLE SURVEY PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND  SURVEY PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND SURVEY PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND  PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND PROVIDED BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND  BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND BY AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND  AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND AMERICAN NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND  NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND NATIONAL INSURANCE CO., AND  INSURANCE CO., AND INSURANCE CO., AND  CO., AND CO., AND  AND AND PERFORMED BY POWER OF DESIGN GROUP, LLC, DATED MARCH 25, 2025. BY POWER OF DESIGN GROUP, LLC, DATED MARCH 25, 2025.  DATED MARCH 25, 2025. MARCH 25, 2025. . 2. BASIS OF BEARINGS: BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY BASIS OF BEARINGS: BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  OF BEARINGS: BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY OF BEARINGS: BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  BEARINGS: BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY BEARINGS: BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY ARE BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY BASED ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY ON THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY THE NORTHWEST PROPERTY  NORTHWEST PROPERTY NORTHWEST PROPERTY  PROPERTY PROPERTY LINE OF INSTRUMENT #202312280134881 AND BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT  OF INSTRUMENT #202312280134881 AND BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT OF INSTRUMENT #202312280134881 AND BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT  INSTRUMENT #202312280134881 AND BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT INSTRUMENT #202312280134881 AND BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT  #202312280134881 AND BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT #202312280134881 AND BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT  AND BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT AND BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT  BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT BEING THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT  THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT THE REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT  REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT REFERENCE LINE OF INSTRUMENT  LINE OF INSTRUMENT LINE OF INSTRUMENT  OF INSTRUMENT OF INSTRUMENT  INSTRUMENT INSTRUMENT #202312280134882 BOTH IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  BOTH IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO. BOTH IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO. IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO. THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO. OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO. OF THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO. THE RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO. RECORDER OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO. OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO. FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.  COUNTY, OHIO. COUNTY, OHIO.  OHIO. OHIO. HELD BEARING N60°11'45"E AND SHOWN AS "HELD BEARING". 3. SITE BENCHMARK #3: 1/2" REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". SITE BENCHMARK #3: 1/2" REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  BENCHMARK #3: 1/2" REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". BENCHMARK #3: 1/2" REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  #3: 1/2" REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". #3: 1/2" REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  1/2" REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". 1/2" REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". REBAR WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". WITH A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". A RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV". CAP STAMPED "POD TRAV".  STAMPED "POD TRAV". STAMPED "POD TRAV".  "POD TRAV". "POD TRAV".  TRAV". TRAV". ELEV=1082.81. 4. ALL EXISTING INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY ALL EXISTING INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  EXISTING INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY EXISTING INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  PRESENTED IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY PRESENTED IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY IN THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THESE PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY PLANS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY  IN THE FIELD BY IN THE FIELD BY  THE FIELD BY THE FIELD BY  FIELD BY FIELD BY  BY BY THE CONTRACTOR. ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE  CONTRACTOR. ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE CONTRACTOR. ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE  ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE  DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE DISCREPANCIES IN THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE  IN THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE IN THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE  THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE  PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE PLANS SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE  SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE SHALL BE MADE AWARE TO THE  BE MADE AWARE TO THE BE MADE AWARE TO THE  MADE AWARE TO THE MADE AWARE TO THE  AWARE TO THE AWARE TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN: 222-005260  222-005260  ZONING: IPUD - INFILL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  IPUD - INFILL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  FLOOD ZONE:  THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K, THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  PROPERTY LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K, PROPERTY LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K, LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  WITHIN FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K, WITHIN FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K, FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K, ZONE 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K, 'X' PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K, PER FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K, FIRM MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  MAP NO: 39049C0208K, MAP NO: 39049C0208K,  NO: 39049C0208K, NO: 39049C0208K,  39049C0208K, 39049C0208K, , WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  EFFECTIVE DATE OF JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA EFFECTIVE DATE OF JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  DATE OF JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA DATE OF JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  OF JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA OF JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA JUNE 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA 27, 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA 2008. ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA . ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA ZONE X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  X IS DEFINED AS "AREA X IS DEFINED AS "AREA  IS DEFINED AS "AREA IS DEFINED AS "AREA  DEFINED AS "AREA DEFINED AS "AREA  AS "AREA AS "AREA  "AREA "AREA SUBJECT TO MINIMAL FLOODING"  SUMMARY:  TOTAL PARCEL AREA ±47,568 SF (±1.092 ACRES) ±47,568 SF (±1.092 ACRES) 47,568 SF (±1.092 ACRES)  SF (±1.092 ACRES) 1.092 ACRES)  ACRES) TOTAL DISTURBED AREA ±38,979 SF (±0.895 ACRES) ±38,979 SF (±0.895 ACRES) 38,979 SF (±0.895 ACRES)  SF (±0.895 ACRES) 0.895 ACRES)  ACRES) BUILDING FOOTPRINT ±2,400 SF ±2,400 SF 2,400 SF  SF DISTURBED AREA SUMMARY: EXISTING PROPOSED  EXISTING PROPOSED  PROPOSED  IMPERVIOUS AREA  92 SF  22,131 SF ±92 SF  22,131 SF  SF  22,131 SF ±22,131 SF  SF PERVIOUS AREA  38,887 SF  16,848 SF ±38,887 SF  16,848 SF  SF  16,848 SF ±16,848 SF  SF CHANGE IN IMPERVIOUS AREA   22,039 SF INCREASE ±22,039 SF INCREASE  SF INCREASE IMPERVIOUS AREA PERMITTED: 40,433 SF (85% OF PARCEL) 40,433 SF (85% OF PARCEL) IMPERVIOUS AREA PROPOSED: 22,131 SF (46.5% OF PARCEL) 22,131 SF (46.5% OF PARCEL) SETBACKS: LANDSCAPE BUILDING  LANDSCAPE BUILDING  BUILDING  FRONT (NW/U.S. RTE 62) 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' SIDE (NE & SE/WOODCREST WAY) 10' (FROM CURB FACE) 10' (FROM CURB FACE) 10' (FROM CURB FACE) 10' (FROM CURB FACE) 10' (FROM CURB FACE)  (FROM CURB FACE) (FROM CURB FACE) REAR (SW) 0' 0' 0' 0' 0' PARKING SUMMARY: PROVIDED REQUIRED  PROVIDED REQUIRED  REQUIRED  STANDARD STALLS (9'x19') 16 11 9'x19') 16 11 x19') 16 11 16 11 11 ADA STALLS (8'x19') 2 1 8'x19') 2 1 'x19') 2 1 19') 2 1 ') 2 1 2 1 1 TOTAL 18 12 (1/200 SF)18 12 (1/200 SF)12 (1/200 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" TALL PCC BARRIER CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TYPE A1/A2 PERPENDICULAR ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING TRUNCATED DOMES, PER ODOT SCD NO. BP-7.1. ODOT SCD NO. BP-7.1.ODOT SCD NO. BP-7.1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TYPE B2 PARALLEL ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING TRUNCATED DOMES, PER ODOT SCD NO. BP-7.1. ODOT SCD NO. BP-7.1.ODOT SCD NO. BP-7.1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL WITH PCC WHEELSTOP, ACCESSIBLE LOADING AREA WITH PAVEMENT MARKINGS, AND ADA SIGNAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVEMENT DIRECTIONAL ARROW AND/OR TEXT, TRAFFIC WHITE PAINT, MINIMUM TWO COATS. DIMENSIONS PER MUTCD STANDARDS (TYP).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" WIDE PARKING STALL STRIPING, TRAFFIC WHITE PAINT, MINIMUM 2 COATS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" WIDE CROSSWALK STRIPING, TRAFFIC WHITE PAINT, MINIMUM 2 COATS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED "DO NOT ENTER" R5-1 SIGN PER MUTCD STANDARDS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED "STOP" R1-1 SIGN PER MUTCD STANDARDS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOLLARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WALLED TRASH ENCLOSURE. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MONUMENT SIGN. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVE-UP ATM. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TELLER SERVICE LANE. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRREGULAR HEIGHT CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HEADACHE BAR. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED "U" BIKE RACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DRAIN STUB IS TRIBUTARY TO THE SUBAREA 004 DETENTION BASIN (SHOPPES AT SMITH'S MALL). THE SUBAREA 004 DETENTION BASIN PROVIDES THE FULL DETENTION AND WATER QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR THIS PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FOUR-BOARD WHITE HORSE FENCE TO REMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING OFF-SITE UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS EXISTING OFF-SITE UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS  OFF-SITE UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS OFF-SITE UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS  UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS  LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS  ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS  APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS  AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS AND BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS  BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS  ON RECORD DRAWINGS ON RECORD DRAWINGS  RECORD DRAWINGS RECORD DRAWINGS  DRAWINGS DRAWINGS OR AS-BUILT INFORMATION. 2. LOCATION OF EXISTING ON-SITE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE LOCATION OF EXISTING ON-SITE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE  OF EXISTING ON-SITE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE OF EXISTING ON-SITE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE  EXISTING ON-SITE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE EXISTING ON-SITE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE  ON-SITE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE ON-SITE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE  UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE  HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE HAVE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE  NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE NOT BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE  BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE  SURVEYED AND ARE SURVEYED AND ARE  AND ARE AND ARE  ARE ARE SHOWN BASED ON LOCATIONS OF EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE  BASED ON LOCATIONS OF EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE BASED ON LOCATIONS OF EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE  ON LOCATIONS OF EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE ON LOCATIONS OF EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE  LOCATIONS OF EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE  OF EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE OF EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE  EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE EXISTING VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE  VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE VISIBLE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE  UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE UTILITY STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE  STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE STRUCTURES SURVEYED IN THE  SURVEYED IN THE SURVEYED IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE FIELD. EXACT LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE  EXACT LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE EXACT LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE  LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE  OF ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE OF ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE  ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE ALL UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE  UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE UTILITIES MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE  MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE MUST BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE  BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE  LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE  IN THE FIELD BY THE IN THE FIELD BY THE  THE FIELD BY THE THE FIELD BY THE  FIELD BY THE FIELD BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR AND ANY DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING  AND ANY DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING AND ANY DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING  ANY DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING ANY DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING  DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING DISCREPANCIES REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING  REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING  TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING  THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING  ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING ENGINEER PRIOR TO STARTING  PRIOR TO STARTING PRIOR TO STARTING  TO STARTING TO STARTING  STARTING STARTING CONSTRUCTION. 3. ANY EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR ANY EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR INFRASTRUCTURE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR SITE ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR ITEMS (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR (ABOVE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR BELOW GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR GRADE, READILY VISIBLE OR  READILY VISIBLE OR READILY VISIBLE OR  VISIBLE OR VISIBLE OR  OR OR NOT) OR PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  OR PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE OR PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE PROPERTY DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE  BE REPAIRED BY THE BE REPAIRED BY THE  REPAIRED BY THE REPAIRED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY. 4. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES CONFORM TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES TO APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES STATE AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES AND LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES LOCAL CODES. WHEN CODES  CODES. WHEN CODES CODES. WHEN CODES  WHEN CODES WHEN CODES  CODES CODES ARE IN CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  IN CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A IN CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A STRINGENT SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A CONTRACTOR SHALL CAUSE A  SHALL CAUSE A SHALL CAUSE A  CAUSE A CAUSE A  A A CURRENT COPY OF SAID CODES TO BE MAINTAINED ON SITE AT ALL TIMES. 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING IS RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING RESPONSIBLE TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING TO LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING LOCATE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING ALL EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  EXISTING UTILITIES DURING EXISTING UTILITIES DURING  UTILITIES DURING UTILITIES DURING  DURING DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST NOTIFY THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST THE UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST UTILITY PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST  CENTER AT LEAST CENTER AT LEAST  AT LEAST AT LEAST  LEAST LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO ANY SITE WORK FOR PROPER IDENTIFICATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY VERIFY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY ALL EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY EXISTING ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY ITEMS AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY AND DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY DIMENSIONS AND REPORT ANY  AND REPORT ANY AND REPORT ANY  REPORT ANY REPORT ANY  ANY ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.0 SITE PLAN SITE PLAN A1.0 BUILDING ELEVATIONS & MATERIALS BUILDING ELEVATIONS & MATERIALS A1.1 BUILDING ELEVATIONS & MATERIALS BUILDING ELEVATIONS & MATERIALS L1.0 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN L1.1 BUILDING FOUNDATION LANDSCAPE PLAN BUILDING FOUNDATION LANDSCAPE PLAN 



25 0519 Smart Farms District Rezoning ZC-25-2025  1 of 5
  

 
 
 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 
May 19, 2025 Meeting 

     
 

SMART FARMS ZONING DISTRICT 
ZONING AMENDMENT  

 
 
LOCATION:  115.445 +/- acres located at the corner of Beech Road and Green Chapel 

Road along US-62 in Licking County (PIDs: 037-111954-00.000, 037-
111954-00.002, 037-111954-00.003, 037-111954-00.004, 037-111954-
00.005, 037-111954-00.006, 037-111762-00.001). 

APPLICANT: Karis Critical c/o Craig Moncrief     
REQUEST: Zoning Change  
ZONING:   Agricultural (AG) to Limited General Employment (L-GE).  
STRATEGIC PLAN: Employment Center 
APPLICATION: ZC-25-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received on April 14, 2025 
Staff report completed by Kylie Blackburn, Planner 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  
The applicant requests review and recommendation for the rezoning of 115.445 +/- acres that 
are being annexed into the city. The request proposes to create a new zoning district to be 
known as the “Smart Farm Zoning District” by zoning the area to Limited General Employment 
(L-GE) from Agricultural (AG).  
 
The proposed zoning text contains the same list of permitted, conditional, and prohibited uses as 
other similar zoning districts, such as the Business and Commerce Zoning District, which is located 
directly to the south of this site.  
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The overall site consists of seven parcels located within Licking County. The site is generally 
located on the corner of Beech Road and Green Chapel Road along US-62. The neighboring uses 
and zoning districts include L-GE (Limited General Employment) and TMD (Technology 
Manufacturing District). The site is partially developed, as there are a few residential homes and 
farms.  
  
III. PLAN REVIEW 
Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under C.O. 
Chapters 1107.02 and 1159.10. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, the 
Commission is to make recommendation to the city council. The staff review is based on city plans 
and studies, proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues have 
been indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.  

 
Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission shall 
consider, among other things, the following elements of the case: 

(a) Adjacent land use. 
(b) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications. 
(c) Access, traffic flow. 
(d) Adjacent zoning. 



25 0519 Smart Farms District Rezoning ZC-25-2025  2 of 5
  

(e) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested. 
(f) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare. 
(g) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used. 
(h) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s). 

 
Engage New Albany Strategic Plan  
The 2020 Engage New Albany strategic plan designates the area as the Employment Center District 
future land use category. The strategic plan lists the following development standards for the 
Employment Center District land use category: 

1. No freeway / pole signs are allowed.  
2. Heavy landscaping is necessary to buffer these uses from adjacent residential areas.  
3. Plan office buildings within context of the area, not just the site, including building heights 

within development parcels.  
4. Sites with multiple buildings should be well organized and clustered if possible.  
5. All office developments are encouraged to employ shared parking or be designed to 

accommodate it.  
6. All office developments should plan for regional stormwater management.  
7. All associated mechanical operations should be concealed from the public right-of-way 

and screened architecturally or with landscape in an appealing manner.  
8. Any periphery security should integrate with the existing landscape and maintain and 

enhance the character of road corridor.  
9. Combined curb cuts and cross-access easements are encouraged.  
10. The use of materials, colors, and texture to break up large-scale facades is required.  

 
A. Use, Site, and Layout 

1. The proposed text permits both permitted and conditional uses outlined in the GE, 
General Employment District. Permitted uses include a mix of industrial and other 
employment-generating activities.  

2. In addition, the following uses shall be prohibited: 
a. Industrial product sales  
b. Industrial services  
c. Mini-warehouses 

i. For purposes of clarification, this prohibition only applies to such 
facilities that are made available for rent to the general public 

d. Personal service and retail product sales and service, except that such uses shall 
be allowed as accessory uses to a permitted use; 

e. Vehicle services  
f. Radio/television broadcast facilities  
g. Sexually-oriented businesses   
h. Off-premises signs  

3. The proposed L-GE text establishes the following setbacks: 
Roads Pavement Setback  Building Setback 
Green Chapel Rd 300 ft from centerline 300 ft from centerline 
Old Green Chapel Rd None None 
U.S. Route 62 185 feet from 

centerline 
185 feet from 
centerline 

Beech Rd 185 feet from 
centerline 

185 feet from 
centerline 

 
a. The proposed text states that substations and its ancillary equipment, structures, 

and facilities shall be permitted to encroach within the setbacks on Green Chapel 
Rd. Staff recommends a condition of approval that screening and landscaping 
requirements are still met in areas where substations are encroaching (condition 
#1).  



25 0519 Smart Farms District Rezoning ZC-25-2025  3 of 5
  

b. Perimeter Boundaries: There shall be a minimum pavement and building setback 
of 25 feet from all perimeter boundaries for which another setback requirement is 
not provided in the text. The minimum pavement and building setback shall be 
100 feet from any such perimeter boundary that is adjacent to property where 
residential uses are permitted.  

c. The text contains a provision for elimination of setbacks for building and 
pavement when this zoning district and any adjacent parcel located outside of this 
zoning district come under common ownership, are zoned to allow compatible 
non-residential uses, and are combined into a single parcel.  
 

B. Access, Loading, Parking 
1. The zoning text states that the number, locations and spacing of curb cuts along public 

right-of-way shall be determined and approved at the time that a certificate of 
appropriateness is issued for a project in this zoning district. 

2. Parking and Loading: Parking and loading spaces shall be provided for each use per 
Chapter 1167 of the Codified Ordinances of the city of New Albany.  

3. Rights-of-Way: The width of the U.S. Route 62 and Beech Road rights-of-way shall be 
100 feet. The developer shall dedicate right-of-way for U.S. Route 62 and Beech Road 
to the city at a distance of 50 feet as measured from the existing centerline of the 
respective rights-of-way. The total right-of-way for Green Chapel Road shall be 80 
feet. The developer shall dedicate right-of-way for Green Chapel Road to the city at a 
distance of 40 feet from the existing centerline of Green Chapel Road. The developer 
shall grant easements to the city which are adjacent to the aforementioned rights-of-
way to the extent necessary to provide for the installation and maintenance of 
streetscape improvements.  

4. Private Roads: Any creation of private roads are subject to staff approval.  
5. Pedestrian Circulation: An 8-foot-wide asphalt leisure trail will be installed along Beech Road  

 
C. Architectural Standards 

1. The proposed rezoning seeks to implement many of the same or improved standards and 
limitations set forth in the New Albany Architectural Design Guidelines and 
Requirements. 

2. The proposed text states that the maximum building height in this zoning district is 85 
feet, subject to Section 1165.03 of the Codified Ordinances. This is consistent with the L-
GE district to the south. 

3. The proposed text contains the same architectural requirements as the surrounding 
business park zoning district.  

4. The city’s Design Guidelines and Requirements do not provide architectural standards for 
warehouse and distribution-type facilities. Due to the inherent size and nature of these 
facilities, careful attention must be paid to their design to ensure they are appropriately 
integrated into the rest of the business park. This zoning text contains specific design 
requirements for uses not governed by the DGRs, which will ensure the quality design of 
these buildings.  

5. The proposed text contains a requirement for complete, four-sided screening of all roof-
mounted equipment for sight and sound. This provision does not apply to solar panels.  

6. The proposed text requires all accessory structures, generators, storage tanks, trash 
receptacles, or any other similar improvement to be located behind a building façade that 
does not front onto a public road.  
 

D. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
1. Maximum lot coverage for this subarea is 75%. This matches the surrounding zoning 

districts.  
2. The proposed zoning text contains the same tree preservation language as the neighboring 

approved Business and Commerce Zoning District zoning text. The text states that 
standard tree preservation will be in place to preserve and protect trees during all phases 
of construction.  



25 0519 Smart Farms District Rezoning ZC-25-2025  4 of 5
  

3. The proposed text states that a landscaping plan shall be reviewed as part of the city’s 
review of a certificate of appropriateness application within the proposed zoning.  

4. The proposed zoning text contains the same parking area language as the neighboring 
approved Business and Commerce Zoning District zoning text. The text states that there 
shall be no less than one (1) tree planted for every ten (10) parking spaces located therein.  

5. The proposed zoning text has minimum on-site tree sizes for newly installed trees on site.  
6. The proposed zoning text states that the City of New Albany Beech Road North District 

Landscape Standards Master Plan shall apply to the site.  
7. The zoning text does not have any requirements set up for landscaping requirements from 

adjacent residential uses. 
a. Staff recommends a condition of approval for the zoning text to have similar 

requirements to the Business and Commerce Zoning District zoning text on this 
point (condition #2). 

 
E. Lighting & Signage 

1. All signage shall conform to the standards set forth in Codified Ordinance Section 1169. 
2. All lighting shall be cut-off type fixtures and downcast to minimize light spilling beyond 

the boundaries of the site. The maximum height is 30 feet. 
3. The proposed zoning text requires landscaping lighting details to be included in the 

landscape plan, which is subject to review and approval by the City Landscape Architect.  
 

IV. ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 
The City Engineer, E.P. Ferris reviewed the proposed rezoning application and provided the 
following comments.  

1. Provide a Traffic Impact Study when available. 
2. When available, provide verification that all Ohio EPA and Army Corps of Engineers 

permitting requirements have been met.   
  
V. SUMMARY 
This zoning district facilitates the development of industrial and other employment-generating 
activity that match that of the surrounding area. The proposed zoning text contains the same list 
of permitted, conditional, and prohibited uses as other similar zoning districts, such as the Business 
and Commerce Zoning District, which is located south of this site. The proposed text is appropriate 
given the type of general employment type of uses that are envisioned for this area in the 2020 
Engage New Albany Strategic Plan.  
 
V. ACTION 
Suggested Motion for ZC-25-2025:  
 
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 
following motion would be appropriate: 
 
Move to approve application ZC-25-2025, based on the findings in the staff report, subject to 
the following conditions: 

1. Screening and landscaping requirements are still met in areas where substations are 
encroaching.  

2. The zoning text is to add similar requirements to the Business and Commerce Zoning 
District zoning text for landscaping required adjacent to residential uses.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



25 0519 Smart Farms District Rezoning ZC-25-2025  5 of 5
  

Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: NearMap 











































PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Zoning Amendment ZC-48-2025  1 of 5   

 
 
 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 
June 16, 2025 Meeting 

  
 

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30 
ZONING AMENDMENT 

 
 
LOCATION:  Section 30 of the New Albany Country Club (East Nine) (Parts of PID: 

222-004458, PID:222-005189 and PID: 222-005193). 
APPLICANT: The New Albany Company LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.  
REQUEST: Zoning Amendment   
ZONING:   Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Residential District 
APPLICATION: ZC-48-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received May 28, 2025.   
Staff report completed by Jay Henderson, Planner. 

 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests review and recommendation to rezone 1.08+/- acres from C-PUD 
NACO 1998 PUD Subarea 1G: Golf Course and East Nine Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-
PUD) to East Nine Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD). 
 
The zoning change consists of bringing in approximately 0.11 acres into the East Nine I-PUD 
zoning and adding a new subarea (3) to the East Nine I-PUD. The rezoning allows for 
accessory dwelling units (ADUs) as a permitted use within accessory structures in subareas 2 
and 3 as well as provides additional development standards for all accessory structures. There 
are some additional, relatively minor changes to the text compared to how it exists today. To 
ensure a consistent development pattern is achieved throughout this subdivision, the applicant 
also requests review and approval of a zoning text modification application which will be 
reviewed under a separate staff report (TM-49-2025).  
 
Additionally, the applicant requests review and approval of associated final development plan 
and final plat applications which are also reviewed under separate staff reports (FDP-35-2025 
and FPL-40-2025).  
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The 1.08+/- acre development area is currently undeveloped. A majority of the property contains 
portions of the New Albany Country Club golf course as well as 36 previously platted residential 
lots, 5 reserves, and three public streets. The surrounding land use includes the golf course and 
residentially zoned and used land. 
 
III. PLAN REVIEW 
Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under 
C.O. Chapters 1107.02 and 1159.09. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map, 
the Commission is to make a recommendation to city council. Staff’s review is based on city 
plans and studies, proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues 
have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.  

 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Zoning Amendment ZC-48-2025  2 of 5   

Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission 
shall consider, among other things, the following elements of the case: 

(a) Adjacent land use. 
(b) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications. 
(c) Access, traffic flow. 
(d) Adjacent zoning. 
(e) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested. 
(f) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare. 
(g) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used. 
(h) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s). 

 
Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1159.08 the basis for approval of a preliminary development 
plan in an I-PUD shall be: 

(a) That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 
applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

(b) That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan or 
portion thereof as it may apply; 

(c) That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 
(d) That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning Ordinance; 
(e) Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 
(f) Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density of dwelling 
units may not violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in 
effect; 

(g) Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 
to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

(h) Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 
(i) Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 
(j) Gross commercial building area; 
(k) Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 
(l) Spaces between buildings and open areas; 
(m) Width of streets in the project; 
(n) Setbacks from streets; 
(o) Off-street parking and loading standards; 
(p) The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi-phase 

developments; 
(q) The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 
(r) The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency's 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 

(if required); 
(s) The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 

 
 
A. Engage New Albany Strategic Plan  
The site is located within the Residential District future land use district. The Engage New 
Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the Residential District: 

• Organically shaped stormwater management ponds and areas should be incorporated into 
the overall design as natural features and assets to the community. 

• Houses should front onto public open spaces and not back onto public parks or roads. 
• All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 

provided on-site. 
• A hierarchy of open spaces is encouraged. Each development should have at least one 

open space located near the center of the development. Typically, neighborhood parks 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Zoning Amendment ZC-48-2025  3 of 5   

range from a half an acre to 5 acres. Multiple greens may be necessary in large 
developments to provide centrally located greens.  

• Adequate amounts of open space and parkland are encouraged to be provided on site.  
• Rear or side loaded garages are encouraged. When a garage faces the street, the front 

façade of the garage should be set back from the front facade of the house.  
• Any proposed residential development outside of the Village Center shall have a base 

density of 1 dwelling unit per gross acre in order to preserve and protect the community’s 
natural resources and support the overall land conservation goals of the community. A 
transfer of residential density can be used to achieve a gross density of 1 dwelling unit 
per acre.  

• Private streets are at odds with many of the community’s planning principles such as: 
interconnectivity, a hierarchy of street typologies and a connected community. To 
achieve these principles, streets within residential developments must be public.  

 
The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan recommends the following standards as prerequisites for 
all development proposals in New Albany: 

• Development should meet setback recommendations contained in strategic plan. 
• Streets must be public and not gated. Cul-de-sacs are strongly discouraged. 
• Parks and open spaces should be provided, publicly dedicated and meet the quantity 

requirements established in the city’s subdivision regulations (i.e. 20% gross open space 
and 2,400 sf of parkland dedication for each lot). 

o All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 
provided on-site. If it cannot be provided on-site, purchasing and publicly 
dedicating land to expand the Rocky Fork Metro Park or park space for the Joint 
Parks District is an acceptable alternative. 

• The New Albany Design Guidelines & Requirements for residential development must 
be met. 

• Quality streetscape elements, including an amenity zone, street trees, and sidewalks or 
leisure 

• Trails and sidewalks should be provided on both sides of all public streets. 
• Homes should front streets, parks and open spaces. 
• A residential density of 1 dwelling unit (du) per acre is required for single-family 

residential and a density of 3 du per acre for age restricted housing. 
o Higher density may be allowed if additional land is purchased and deed 

restricted. This type of density “offset” ensures that the gross density of the 
community will not be greater than 1 unit per acre. Any land purchased for use as 
an offset, should be within the NAPLS district or within the metro park zone. 

o 3 du/acre is only acceptable if 100% age restricted. Otherwise, the federal 
regulations and criteria for subdivisions to qualify as age-restricted must be 
accounted for when calculating density (i.e. 80% age restricted and 20% non-age 
restricted). 

o Age restriction must be recorded as a deed restriction and included as a 
requirement in the subdivision’s zoning text. 

 
B. Use, Site and Layout 

1. The proposed amendment will bring 0.11 acres of the golf club zoned property into the 
East Nine I-PUD zoning and add subarea 3 to the East Nine I-PUD.  

2. A school impact statement has been submitted. The applicant estimates that 0.8 
students per unit will be generated for a total of 32 students. Based on an assumed 32 
students generated, the applicant has projected this development to have a net positive 
financial impact on the school district.   

3. The zoning district is made up of three subareas that are approximately 30.3 acres and 
permit the following uses: 

o Single-family detached homes, single-family attached homes, and related 
accessory structures.  



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Zoning Amendment ZC-48-2025  4 of 5   

▪ Subarea 1 - This subarea shall have a maximum of 28 units that are 
proposed to be single-family detached homes. 

▪ Subarea 2 - This subarea shall have a maximum of 9 units that are 
proposed to be detached single-family and or attached single-family 
homes. 

▪ Subarea 3 – This subarea shall have a maximum of 3 units, which are 
proposed to be single-family detached or attached homes. 

o Publicly or privately-owned parks and open spaces. 
o Accessory dwelling units permitted within subareas 2 and 3.  

4. The zoning text established the following setbacks for Subarea 1.  
 

SETBACKS (SUBAREA 1) 
Front Yard 20 feet 
Side Yard  15 feet; 30 feet total 
Rear Yard  25 feet  
 

5. Subarea 2 and Subarea 3 allow for zero lot line development since attached single-
family homes are permitted, so there are no minimum setbacks from any lot lines for 
parcels within this section. 

6. Within subareas 2 and 3, accessory structures shall be exempt from the requirements of 
Codified Ordinance Section 1165.04.  

 
C. Access, Loading, Parking  

1. The requirements for each subarea are generally the same or similar to the surrounding 
country club standards pertaining to the minimum off-street parking spaces, road widths, 
and pavement sections. 

2. Access, loading, and parking are evaluated as part of the final development plan (FDP-
35-2025).  

 
D. Architectural Standards 

1. Each building will have a maximum height of 35 feet. Homes located on lots 102, 103, 
139, and 140 shall not be required to have front doors that face a public road. 

2. All homes shall be designed in accordance to the City of New Albany’s Design 
Guidelines and Requirements. The existing zoning text contains the same high-quality 
standards that have been successful throughout the New Albany Country Club. 

3. Architecture will be evaluated as part of the final development plan application (FDP-35-
2025).  
 

E. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
1. There are no proposed modifications to the parkland, buffering, landscaping, open space 

and screening requirements with this amendment and are evaluated under the final 
development plan staff report (FDP-35-2025).  
 

F. Lighting & Signage 
1. There are no proposed modifications to the lighting and signage requirements.  

 
G. Other Considerations 

1.  The zoning text states that the final development plan (FDP-35-2025) is permitted to 
serve as both the preliminary and final development plan of record for this zoning 
district.  

2. The zoning text allows structures to encroach into the right-of-way. These encroachments 
are shown on the final development plan and appear to be limited to the accessory 
structures that overhang into the right-of-way in subareas 2 and 3. Staff recommends a 
condition of approval that the placement of these structures be subject to the city 
engineer’s approval and that the developer is required to enter into a right-of-way 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Zoning Amendment ZC-48-2025  5 of 5   

maintenance agreement with the city that is subject to the review and approval of the city 
attorney (condition #1).  

 
IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The City Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 
requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided no comments.  
 
V. SUMMARY: 
The rezoning is consistent with the residential land use recommendations of the New Albany 
Strategic Plan, in providing versatile housing types for the community and showcasing the high 
standards throughout the Country Club. The new development will complement the established 
character of the immediate area and maintain the current connectivity.  Additional landscape, 
architecture, parking, and signage details are reviewed under the final development plan 
application for the subdivision (FDP-35-2025). The rezoning will not change the estimated 
number of students and will be consistent with the existing East Nine I-PUD zoning.   
 
VI. ACTION 
Suggested Motion for ZC-48-2025:  
 
Move to approve rezoning/preliminary development plan application ZC-48-2025 based on the 
findings in the staff report, with the following condition (conditions of approval may be added). 

1. The final placement of structures in the right-of-way is subject to the city engineer’s 
approval, and the developer is required to enter into a right-of-way maintenance 
agreement with the city that is subject to the review and approval of the city attorney. 

2. Zoning text modification application TM-49-2025 must be approved by the Planning 
Commission. 

 
 
Approximate Site Location: 
 

 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 I-PUD Text Modification TM-49-2025 1 of 4 

 
 

  

 

 
Planning Commission Staff Report 

June 16, 2025 Meeting 
 
 

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30 
ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT 

 
 
LOCATION:  Section 30 of the New Albany Country Club (East Nine)  
APPLICANT: The New Albany Company LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.  
REQUEST: Zoning Text Amendment   
ZONING:  Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Residential District 
APPLICATION: TM-49-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received May 28 and June 5, 2025. 
Staff report completed by Jay Henderson, Planner. 

 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  
The applicant requests a modification to the New Albany Country Club Section 30 East Nine I-
PUD zoning text to allow: 

• Accessory dwelling units (ADUs) on lots 108 and 116 of subarea 2; 
• Allow accessory structures in front of the principle structure in subareas 2 and 3; 
• The architectural standards for lots 102, 103, 139, and 140 do not require to have front 

doors that face a public road as outlined within the city’s Design Guidelines and 
Requirements;  

• Allows structures within subarea 2 (Lots 108 and 116) and subarea 3 to encroach into the 
right-of-way and extend across lot lines; and 

• The zoning text states that the final development plan (FDP-35-2025) is permitted to 
serve as both the preliminary and final development plan of record for this zoning 
district.  

The current zoning text does not speak on these proposed standards, and in lieu of the developer 
coming back to the commission with multiple variances, they have worked with staff to develop 
clear and precise standards for these uses and facilitate a consistent development pattern within 
this zoning district.  
 
The applicant also requests review and approval of a final plat, final development plan, and 
zoning amendment applications associated with New Albany Country Club Section 30. These 
applications are reviewed under separate staff reports (FDP-35-2025, FPL-40-2025, and ZC-48-
2025). 
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The New Albany Country Club Section 30 includes 40 single-family lots that are currently vacant 
and undeveloped. There are 3 subareas included within Section 30. Subarea 1 includes 28 units, 
subarea 2 includes 9 units, and subarea 3 includes 3 units.  
 
III. NEW ALBANY SRATEGIC PLAN 
The site is located within the Residential District land use district. The Engage New Albany 
Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the Residential District: 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 I-PUD Text Modification TM-49-2025 2 of 4 

• Organically shaped stormwater management ponds and areas should be incorporated into 
the overall design as natural features and assets to the community. 

• Houses should front onto public open spaces and not back onto public parks or roads. 
• All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 

provided on-site. 
• A hierarchy of open spaces is encouraged. Each development should have at least one 

open space located near the center of the development. Typically, neighborhood parks 
range from a half an acre to 5 acres. Multiple greens may be necessary in large 
developments to provide centrally located greens.  

• Adequate amounts of open space and parkland are encouraged to be provided on site.  
• Rear or side loaded garages are encouraged. When a garage faces the street, the front 

façade of the garage should be set back from the front facade of the house.  
• Any proposed residential development outside of the Village Center shall have a base 

density of 1 dwelling unit per gross acre in order to preserve and protect the community’s 
natural resources and support the overall land conservation goals of the community. A 
transfer of residential density can be used to achieve a gross density of 1 dwelling unit 
per acre.  

• Private streets are at odds with many of the community’s planning principles such as: 
interconnectivity, a hierarchy of street typologies and a connected community. To 
achieve these principles, streets within residential developments must be public.  

 
IV.   ASSESSMENT 
Review is based on the city’s Strategic Plan, existing zoning text, and planning, subdivision and 
zoning regulations, including the design standards. Primary concerns and issues have been 
indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.  
 
Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1159.08 the basis for approval of an I-PUD shall be:  

a. That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 

applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

b. That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan or 

portion thereof as it may apply; 

c. That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 

d. That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning 

Ordinance; 

e. Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 

f. Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density of dwelling 

units may not violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in 

effect; 

g. Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 

to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

h. Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 

i. Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 

j. Gross commercial building area; 

k. Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 

l. Spaces between buildings and open areas; 

m. Width of streets in the project; 

n. Setbacks from streets; 

o. Off-street parking and loading standards; 

p. The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase  

developments; 

q. The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 I-PUD Text Modification TM-49-2025 3 of 4 

r. The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 

(if required);  

s. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 

 
Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission 
shall consider, among other things, the following elements of the case: 

(a) Adjacent land use. 

(b) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications. 

(c) Access, traffic flow. 

(d) Adjacent zoning. 

(e) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested. 

(f) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare. 

(g) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used. 

(h) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s). 

 
V. EVALUATION 

1. The applicant requests a modification to the New Albany Country Club Section 30 
East Nine I-PUD zoning text to allow: 

a. Accessory dwelling units (ADUs) on lots 108 and 116 of subarea 2; 
b. Allow accessory structures in front of the principle structure in subareas 2 and 

3. 
c. The architectural standards for lots 102, 103, 139, and 140 do not require to 

have front doors that face a public road as outlined within the city’s Design 
Guidelines and Requirements.  

d. Allows structures within subarea 2 (Lots 108 and 116) and subarea 3 to 
encroach into the right-of-way and extend across lot lines; and 

e. The zoning text states that the final development plan (FDP-35-2025) is 
permitted to serve as both the preliminary and final development plan of 
record for this zoning district.  

2. The New Albany Strategic Plan encourages the development of diverse housing options 
that cater to people of all stages of life.  The proposed zoning text modifications encourage 
a unique development pattern that has yet to be established in other areas of the 
community and will provide the city with additional housing options as recommended in 
the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan. 

3. The applicant provided staff with concept drawings illustrating the desired development 
pattern that is envisioned in the zoning text, which are attached to the text as exhibits. The 
proposed development pattern showcases a high level of architectural character and design 
as recommended in the New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements, which 
contribute to and complement the overall character of the community.  

4. The proposed modification limits the use of accessory dwelling units to 5 lots, which is 
approximately 12% of the overall development in Section 30. 

5. The text modification allows structures to encroach into the right-of-way. These 
encroachments are shown on the final development plan and appear to be limited to the 
accessory structures that overhang into the right-of-way in subareas 2 and 3. Staff 
recommends a condition of approval that the placement of these structures be subject to 
the city engineer’s approval and that the developer is required to enter into a right-of-way 
maintenance agreement with the city that is subject to the review and approval of the city 
attorney.   

 
VI. SUMMARY 
The New Albany Strategic Plan promotes diverse housing options in the city, and this change 
exemplifies that vision. By introducing a mix of housing types, this project reflects the city’s 
commitment to allowing residents to age in place and choose from a range of residential options 
that best suit their life stages and lifestyle.  
 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 I-PUD Text Modification TM-49-2025 4 of 4 

In lieu of individual variances, the developer has taken a proactive approach to coordinate with 
staff to craft a thoughtful and strong development text for the Planning Commission to consider. 
This proposal highlights the high level of coordination that is needed to maintain the quality of 
our built environment. The project reflects the shared commitment to excellence in design and 
long-term growth. It reinforces the city’s strategic goal of facilitating a well-planned, attractive 
development that enhances the character and atmosphere of the City of New Albany. 
 
VII. ACTION 
Suggested Motion for TM-49-2025:  
 
Move to approve zoning text modification application TM-49-2025 (conditions of approval may 
be added). 
 

1. The final placement of structures in the right-of-way is subject to the city engineer’s 
approval, and the developer is required to enter into a right-of-way maintenance 
agreement with the city that is subject to the review and approval of the city attorney. 
 

2. TM-49-2025 will become null and void if council does not approve the pending rezoning 
application (ZC-48-2025). 

 
Approximate site location: 

 
Source: Google Earth 







APPLICANTS: 

 
The New Albany Company 

8000 Walton Parkway Suite 200 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
 

 

PROPERTY OWNERS: 
The New Albany Company 

8000 Walton Parkway Suite 200 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 

ATTORNEY: 

Aaron Underhill, Esq.  
Underhill & Hodge LLC 

8000 Walton Parkway Suite 120 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 

 

SURROUNDING PROPERTY 
OWNERS: 

Jamie Brown 
4040 Baughman Grant 

New Albany, OH 43054 
 

 
New Albany Country Club Community 

Association Inc  
P.O. Box 689 

New Albany, OH 43054 
 

MLLK LLC 
7380 Lambton Park Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 

 Candace and Michael Siegenthaler 
7402 Lambton Park Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 

 Arthur Scherbel 
3898 Baughman Grant 

New Albany, OH 43054 
 

 

Gregory Searcy 
7368 Lambton Park Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Saha Rina, Tr. 

7348 Lambton Park Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Darren and Tara Miller 

7300 Lambton Park Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

Stephen Berardino, Tr. 
3842 Lambton Place 

New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Irving Dennis 

3856 Lambton Place 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
John Dallepezze, Tr. 
7216 Lambton Place 

New Albany, OH 43054 

Dast LLC 
3853 Lambton Place 

New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Matthew Golis, Tr. 

7240 Lambton Place 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Matthew Gibson, Tr. 

7181 Lambton Park Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

Kevin and Elaine Oak 
7153 Lambton Park Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Ashley Stoner 

7153 Lambton Park Road 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Monica Morgan Whitehead 

945 Walnut Street 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

Gregory Betchkal 
7476 Fenway Road 

New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Jennifer Gode 

4220 Baughman Grant 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Ryan Surmay 

7502 Goodrich Square 
New Albany, OH 43054 



Gloria Galloway, Tr. 
4184 Baughman Grant 

New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Mark Rinkov  

7543 N. Goodrich Sq. 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Jeffrey Oehler 

4158 Baughman Grant 
New Albany, OH 43054 

Everett Gallagher 
7568 S. Goodrich Sq. 

New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Kathy Worly, Tr. 

4130 Baughman Grant 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 
Catherine Krawczeski 
4120 Baughman Grant 

New Albany, OH 43054 

 

  
   

    
  

   
    

 

 

 

 
Tomothy Stehle 

4060 Baughman Grant 
New Albany, OH 43054 

 4090 Baughman Grant LLC 
4090 Baughman Grant 

New Albany, OH 43054 
 

FERRITER MICHAEL 
FERRITER MARGARET ELLEN 

7489 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

 

 
RUCH KENNETH E 
3720 HEAD OF POND 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 KOUSHIK SRINIVAS 
7465 LAMPTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

YOUNES MARIAM WAJDI 
3731 HEAD OF POND RD 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
FARAH ABDIRIZAK 

7433 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY, OH 43054-8581 

 

 
HALL BRIAN 

7407 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

BEREND CYNTHIA P 
7419 HELMSLEY GR 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
COLON FERNANDO I 
7416 HELMSLEY GREEN 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 OSPREY INC 
629 N HIGH STREET STE 500 

COLUMBUS OH 43215 

 

GIBSON MICHAEL P 
4000 BAUGHMAN GRANT 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
HEUERMAN JEFF 

3980 BAUGHMAN GRANT RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

 
3954 BAUGHMAN GRANT LLC 

3954 BAUGHMAN GRANT 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

SLIMAN SEAN MICHAEL 
5420 N SANTA MONICA BLVD 

MILWAUKEE WI 53217 

 BRANNON JUSTIN LEE 
6792 HEADWATER TRL 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

 KREITZER MICHAEL 
3993 REDFORD CT 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

SNYDER JESSICA 
121 N GREEN BAY ROAD 
LAKE FOREST IL 60045 

 

 
MIZESKO MICHAEL F 

7614 BRANDON RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
MOSLEY DWIGHT E TR 

7640 BRANDON RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

3946 REDFORD LLC 
3946 REDFORD CT 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 GARDNER KATHRYN G 
7674 BRANDON RD 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

 
HARRIS JAMES J 
1728 VICTORIA CIR 

VERO BEACH, FL 32967-7292 
 



HARRIS JAMES J 
1728 VICTORIA CIR 

VERO BEACH, FL 32967-7292 

 
MCCARTER JESS 

7692 BRANDON RD 
NEW ALBANY, OH 43054-9006 

 

 
FLINN JAMES C 

7708 BRANDON RD 
NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 

IMANI ALI R 
3888 FARBER CT 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

 GOODMAN HEATHER E TR 
7726 BRANDON RD 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

 TAYLOR BENJAMIN C 
7754 BRANDON RD 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

TSOU HUNTER UNA TTEE 
7786 BRANDON RD 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 
 

 
GITTINS MARK E 

7963 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 MORRISON DOUGLAS M 
7805 BRANDON RD 

NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 

 

BONADIES MICHAEL P 
7935 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
BAKER CHRISTINE A 

7762 CHETWOOD CLOSE 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 DADLANI ALICIA L 
7911 LAMBTON PARK DR 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

ARLIN SCOTT WILLIAM TR 
7877 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
BREEN MARY BETH TR 
7761 CHETWOOD CLOSE 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 KING GALE V TR 
7857 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

DAVIS LYNNDA M TTEE 
7153 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

 
KISTNER MATTHEW T 
7829 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 WHITE JOHN B 
7781 PEMBROOKE PASS 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

 

DESMARTEAU JACQUES M 
7809 LAMBTON PARK ROAD 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
BLACK SYLVESTER M 

7755 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
NARDELL MARK 
7674 ROXTON CT 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 
 

MOHSENI MARYAM TR 
7727 LAMBTON PARK RD 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 
 

 
LIEBERT JASON E 
7675 ROXTON CT 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 
 

 BERLINER SCOTT R 
7711 LAMBTON PARK DR 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

HOBART TIMOTHY J 
7652 SUTTON PL 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
CARROLL MATTHEW 

7685 LAMPTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 MACKINLAY ALISON 
7667 LAMBTON PARK RD 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

HUTKAI STEVEN J 
7627 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

 
CHAKY DAVID M TR 

7609 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
FREY BRADLEY T 
3615 SHIRLEY CT 

NEW ALBANY, OH 43054 

https://property.franklincountyauditor.com/_web/Datalets/Datalet.aspx?sIndex=6&idx=1
https://property.franklincountyauditor.com/_web/Datalets/Datalet.aspx?sIndex=6&idx=1


MALIK MICHELLE S TR 
7591 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 WOOLDRIDGE PIERRE 
7573 LAMBTON PARK RD 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 
 

 COTELL STEPHANIE TR 
3645 EYRE HALL PASS 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 

SUMON MUHAMMAD 
9203 CAMBRIAN COMMONS 

DRIVE 
COLUMBUS OH 43240 

 
ROUSE ALEXANDER TR 

7588 ALPATH RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 
VAUGHAN CHRISTOPHER 

7511 LAMBTON PARK RD 
NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

ELIAV-GREENSHTEIN OFRA 
3651 DRAYTON HALL N 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 

 SINGH ARJUN 
7444 FARMINGTON CLOSE 

NEW ALBANY OH 43054 
 

 

 

 



 

May 28, 2025 
 
Chris Christian 
Planner 
City of New Albany 
99 W. Main Street 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
 
RE:   School Impact of East Nine Residential Development 
 
Dear Chris: 
 
The New Albany Company LLC (NACO) has filed a rezoning and preliminary development plan 
application for the East Nine I-PUD that it intends to develop with 40 single-family homes.  Prior to the 
approval of the proposed rezoning, the subject property is located within Subarea 1.d (Lambton Park 
Central Cluster) of the 1998 NACO PUD.  A subdivision consisting of 36 lots was previously approved 
for the property pursuant to that zoning classification.  The purpose of this letter is to highlight how this 
project will be financially beneficial to the New Albany-Plain Local School District (NAPLSD).  
 
The property is located within the New Albany Country Club (NACC) community and sits among and 
between golf holes on the NACC golf course.  Due to its prime location, and the enhancements to the 
subdivision that the rezoning will facilitate, it is anticipated that each home will be valued at no lower 
than $1,500,000, with the average value throughout the subdivision likely to be even higher.  Homes will 
be custom built for each individual buyer/owner, and construction of all homes is anticipated to occur 
over five years or more.   
 
Historically, the assumption used in school impact statements in New Albany has been that 0.8 students 
will be generated for each single-family home. The latest information available from the NAPLSD 
indicates that the annual cost to educate one student in the school district is $12,2481, and that 86% of the 
funding of these costs is produced at the local level2.  Therefore, the annual local cost to educate a student 
is $9,798 (0.86 x $12,248 = $9,798).  If one assumes the typical average that is used in school impact 
statements for the City, an average of 0.8 students will reside in a single-family home, yielding a 
projected 32 students (0.8 students per home x 40 homes = 32 students).  This translates to an annual total 
cost to educate students from this community of $313,536 (32 students x $9,798 annual local cost to 
educate on student = $313,536).  
 

On the other hand, a home valued at $1,500,000 will generate $15,032 in annual taxes for the 
school district, calculated as follows: 

 
 
$1,500,000 home value x .35 = $525,000 assessed value 

 
1 Source:  NAPLS website, pertaining to fiscal year 2022-2023.  See https://www.napls.us/our-
district/treasurer/how-we-compare  
2 Source:  NAPLS Financial Forecast dated May 2024.  See https://www.napls.us/our-district/treasurer/monthly-
financial-reports  

https://www.napls.us/our-district/treasurer/how-we-compare
https://www.napls.us/our-district/treasurer/how-we-compare
https://www.napls.us/our-district/treasurer/monthly-financial-reports
https://www.napls.us/our-district/treasurer/monthly-financial-reports


Page 2 of 2 
 

 
$525,000 assessed value x .064423 total residential effective millage rate3 = $33,822 total annual 
taxes 
 
$33,974 total annual taxes x 0.5759 school district share4 = $19,478 annual school taxes per home 
 
$19,565 school taxes per home x 40 homes = $779,120 total annual school taxes 
 
So, using a conservative assumption on home values and the historic assumption for number of students 
that will live in the community, the proposed community will yield a net positive annual financial benefit 
to the school district of $465,584.  This is enough surplus to cover the annual local costs of educating 
more than 45 students residing elsewhere in the district.  Even if the number of students per home trends 
higher than the norm (which is not expected), the difference between taxes generated and costs to educate 
students is such that it is clear the subdivision will result in a positive financial outcome for the NAPLSD.  
This is true even without assuming that the average home value is likely to trend higher. 
 
We look forward to more dialogue on this application and its benefits as we move through the City’s 
review process. 

      
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Aaron L. Underhill 
 

 
3 Per Franklin County Auditor’s 2023 tax rate 
4 Source:  Franklin County Auditor 



 
Engineers, Surveyors, Planners, Scientists 

 

 
 

5500 New Albany Road, Columbus, OH 43054 • Phone 614.775.4500 • Fax 614.775.4800 

emht.com 

 
September 13, 2024 
 
 
 
Mr. Steve Mayer 
City of New Albany 
Development Department 
99 West Main Street 
New Albany, OH  43054 
 
Subject:  Country Club Section 30 ‘Blenheim’ – Environmental Compliance 
 
Dear Mr. Mayer, 
 
This letter serves to inform the City of New Albany of environmental conditions associated with the 
Country Club Section 30 ‘Blenheim’ project, located south of Baughman Grant Road, and west, east, 
and north of Lambton Park Road, in the City of New Albany, Franklin County, Ohio. The property 
consists of a partially constructed residential neighborhood with graded lots, streets, and leisure 
trails. 
 
The property was delineated for Waters of the U.S. in 2016 by the Environmental Department of 
EMH&T.  The property contained an isolated wetland, three jurisdictional wetlands, a pond, and a 
stream.  An Isolated Wetlands Permit was obtained from Ohio EPA in 2017 to impact the isolated 
wetland, and it was subsequently filled by the New Albany Company (NACO).  A permit was also 
obtained from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) to extend a new road from Baughman 
Grant into the site and across a wetland and stream. These impacts were completed and the road 
is in use. The remaining two delineated wetlands are preserved to the north of the lots along 
Baughman Drive and Head of Pond Ct.  
 
If you have any questions regarding this information or require additional documentation, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (614) 775-4515. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
EVANS, MECHWART, HAMBLETON & TILTON, INC. 

 
Robert F. Milligan 
Director of Environmental Services 
Principal 
 
 
Cc: Brian Quackenbush, EMH&T 
 



 

 

East Nine I-PUD 

Page 1 of 8 

 
EAST NINE INFILL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (I-PUD) 

ZONING TEXT 
 

June 5, 2025 
 
I          Introduction:  The East Nine I-PUD consists of 30.1+/- acres within the New Albany 
Country Club Communities, being surrounded by the golf course on all four sides.  The site has 
been developed with public infrastructure, including (but not limited to) an extension of Head of 
Pond Road into the property from Lambton Park Road on the southwest, an extension of 
Baughman Grant into the property from the north, other internal streets, and utilities and 
stormwater management infrastructure. While infrastructure has been constructed, no homes 
have been built within the subdivision.   
 
 This rezoning will continue to facilitate estate lots along with a pocket of upscale, 
clustered housing in the southeastern portion of the development to frame an open space that will 
be meticulously designed to create a notable feature for the neighborhood.  In addition, this 
rezoning will allow for the construction of occupiable dwelling unit spaces over public streets in 
up to three locations to create unique architectural features that will set this community apart 
from others.  Other enhancements will be made to the vehicular entrances into the development, 
and modifications and upgrades are planned to an existing pedestrian overlook over a centralized 
pond, along with the addition of a second overlook.  Most existing asphalt paths have been or 
will be replaced with a brick sidewalk network internal to the site.  
 
II.        Subareas:  The vast majority of the site is part of an existing platted subdivision known 
as The New Albany Country Club Section 30, and prior to the approval of this text is already 
zoned as the East Nine I-PUD.  The East Nine I-PUD as revised herein will continue to include 
three subareas.  Subarea 1 encompasses 25.87+/- acres covering the entire northern and central 
portions of the development, along with the central portions of the southernmost areas, and will 
contain estate lots.  Subarea 2 totals 3.44+/- acres within the southeastern portion of the 
development that will accommodate clustered housing.  Subarea 3 includes 0.79+/- acres located 
near the north and south entrances to the community at the intersection of Lambton Park Road 
and Head of Pond Road and the first residential lot at the Baughman Grant entrance.  
 
III. Development Standards:  Homes shall comply with the design guidelines of the 
development standards in this text.  Unless otherwise specified in the submitted drawings or in 
this written text the development standards of Title Five of Part Eleven of the Codified 
Ordinances of the City of New Albany shall apply to this zoning district.  If there is a conflict 
between the development standards contained in the Codified Ordinances and this text, the 
standards contained in this text shall govern.    
 
IV. Subarea 1:  The standards and requirements in this Section IV shall apply to Subarea 1. 
 



East Nine I-PUD 

Page 2 of 8 

A. Permitted Uses:  Permitted uses include single-family detached homes, related
accessory uses, and publicly or privately-owned parks and open spaces. 

B. Density, Lot and Setback Commitments:

1. Number of Units:  There shall be a maximum of 28 units in Subarea 1.

2. Street Frontage:  All lots shall have frontage on and shall have vehicular
access to and from a public street. 

3. Minimum Lot Width:  There shall be a minimum lot width of 90 feet at
the building line.   

4. Minimum Lot Depth:  There shall be no minimum lot depth.

5. Setbacks:

a. Front Yards:  The minimum front yard setback on a lot shall be 20
feet from the edge of right-of-way. 

b. Side Yards:  The minimum side yard setback on a lot shall be 15
feet. 

c. Rear Yards:  The minimum rear yard setback on a lot shall be 25
feet. 

d. Encroachments:  Stoops, steps, and covered porches shall be
permitted to encroach up to 5 feet into the minimum front yard setback. 

C. Perimeter Landscaping:  Along each perimeter boundary of Subarea 1 which is
shared with property that is located outside of this zoning district, enhanced landscaping shall be 
provided in order to delineate this subdivision from the golf course.  Such landscaping shall be 
provided within a 20-foot wide landscaping easement measured from each such perimeter 
boundary line.  Details for this landscaping are illustrated in the exhibits being provided with the 
preliminary development plan application which are labeled as “Perimeter Landscape 1 and 2”.   

V. Subarea 2:  The standards and requirements in this Section V shall apply to Subarea 2.

A. Permitted Uses:  Permitted uses include single-family detached and/or attached
homes, related accessory uses including (but not limited to) accessory dwelling units (ADUs) as 
described in subsection V(C) of this zoning text, and publicly or privately-owned parks and open 
spaces. 

B. Density, Lot and Setback Commitments:



East Nine I-PUD 

Page 3 of 8 

1. Number of Units:  There shall be a maximum of 9 primary single family
home units in Subarea 2. 

2. Street Frontage:  All lots shall have frontage on and shall have vehicular
access to and from a public street. 

3. Minimum Lot Depth:  There shall be no minimum lot depth.

4. Setbacks:  There shall be no minimum setbacks from any lot lines for
parcels within this subarea for primary or accessory structures (detached or attached).  
Structures shall be permitted to encroach into the right-of-way and across the lot lines 
for Lots 108 and 116 (as identified in accompanying preliminary and/or final 
development plan). 

C. Accessory Structures:  In this subarea, in addition to other permitted uses for
accessory structures as permitted by the Codified Ordinances, accessory structures shall be 
permitted to be used as accessory dwelling units (ADUs), which are defined as “independent 
residential dwelling units located on the same lot as a primary single-family home for lots 108 
and 116. Accessory structures, on any lot within this subarea, may be located anywhere on a lot, 
including (without limitation) in the front yard.”  An example of an accessory structure which is 
located in a front yard is illustrated in the exhibit accompanying the preliminary development 
plan application which is labeled “Close House Exhibits 1-3”.  Accessory structures shall be 
exempt from the requirements of Codified Ordinances Section 1165.04. 

VI. Subarea 3:  The standards and requirements in this Section VI shall apply to Subarea 3.

A. Permitted Uses:  Permitted uses include single-family detached and/or attached
homes, related accessory uses, and publicly or privately-owned parks and open spaces. 

B. Density, Lot and Setback Commitments:

1. Number of Units:  There shall be a maximum of 3 units in Subarea 3.

2. Street Frontage:  All lots shall have frontage on and shall have vehicular
access to and from a public street. 

3. Minimum Lot Depth:  There shall be no minimum lot depth.

4. Setbacks:  There shall be no minimum setbacks from any lot lines for 
parcels within this subarea for primary or accessory structures (detached or 
attached).  Structures shall be permitted to encroach into the right-of-way and 
extend across the lot lines.



East Nine I-PUD 

Page 4 of 8 

(C) Accessory Structures:  In this subarea, in addition to other permitted uses for
accessory structures as permitted by the Codified Ordinances, accessory structures shall be 
permitted to be used as accessory dwelling units (ADUs), which are defined as “independent 
residential dwelling units located on the same lot as a primary single-family home. Accessory 
structures, on any lot within this subarea, may be located anywhere on a lot, including (without 
limitation) in the front yard.” An example of an accessory structure which is located in a front 
yard is illustrated in the exhibit accompanying the preliminary development plan application 
which is labeled “North Entry House Exhibits 1 and 2”.  Accessory structures shall be exempt 
from the requirements of Codified Ordinances Section 1165.04. 

VII. Standards Applicable to All Subareas:  The standards and requirements in this Section
VII shall be applicable to all subareas:

A. Architectural Standards:  All homes shall be designed in accordance with the
City’s Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGRs) unless otherwise specified herein.  
Maximum building heights shall be 35 feet.  Homes located on lots 102, 103, 139, and 140 shall 
not be required to have front doors that face the public road.   

B. Access Points:  The vehicular access points to and from the zoning district exist
and are both from the intersection of Lambton Park Road and Head of Pond Road and from 
Baughman Grant.   

C. Rights-of-Way; Streets:  Rights-of-way within this zoning district were previously
dedicated to the City of New Albany as provided in that certain plat for The New Albany 
Country Club Section 30, which is of record with the Office of the Recorder of Franklin County, 
Ohio in Plat Book 132, Pages 86-89.  The subdivision will be re-platted following this rezoning 
and approval of final development plans in order to reflect the approved standards and 
requirements of this application.  Right-of-way and existing pavement widths shall remain as 
they exist within this I-PUD as provided in the existing plat and shall be reflected in the re-plat, 
except that the location of a limited portion of Head of Pond Road shall be modified along the 
eastern portion of Subarea 2 that has frontage on that street.  The modified location of this 
portion of the street is illustrated in an accompanying exhibit but shall have a final location and 
specifications as approved in a final re-plat. The re-plat for this subdivision shall provide for a 
dedication of right-of-way to the City as necessary to accommodate the modified right-of-way 
location, as well as a dedication of any necessary associated easements.  The City shall vacate 
any right-of-way and easements which are no longer needed to accommodate the street, utilities, 
or other public improvements once the re-plat is recorded, either as part of that re-plat or by other 
appropriate City action. 

Within Subarea 2, a new public street will be provided in a “loop” configuration.  The 
minimum right-of-way for this street shall be determined as part of the review and approval of a 
final development plan based on the final design of improvements within this subarea.  Pavement 
for this street shall be a minimum of 20 feet in width unless otherwise approved as part of a final 



 

 

East Nine I-PUD 

Page 5 of 8 

development plan.  This street may be platted as part of the initial re-platting of the subdivision 
or may be platted as part of a further subsequent re-plat for Subarea 2.  Green space within the 
public street loop shall be permitted to have hardscape and decorative vertical improvements, 
which may extend into the right-of-way if approved as part of a final development plan.  This 
Reserve shall remain in the ownership of the Homeowners Association.  Maintenance will also 
be the responsibility of the Homeowners Association.   

 
D. Lot Coverage.  There shall be no maximum lot coverage ratio in this zoning 

district. 
 

E. Parking:   
 

1. Off-Street Parking:  All homes shall be required to have a minimum of 2 
off-street parking spaces on their driveways in addition to a minimum of 2 parking spaces 
within a garage, except that Lot 140 located near the intersection of Lambton Park Road 
and Head of Pond Road may have a one-car garage with one parking space on the 
driveway.  Parking areas and garage sites shall be exempt from the requirement in the 
City’s Design Guidelines and Requirements pertaining to Residential Outside of the 
Village Center, Section I.A.2. 

 
2. On-Street Parking:  Parking shall be permitted on both sides of the public 

streets within Subarea 1 and on one side of the public street in Subarea 2, except in areas 
where such parking will cause a traffic safety concern, as determined at the time of final 
development plan approval. 

 
E.      Public Sidewalks:  A public brick sidewalk shall be located within the right-of-way 

on both sides of each of Head of Pond Road and Baughman Grant and along the western side of 
Head of Pond Court.  An existing asphalt path shall remain along the east side of Head of Pond 
Court extending through the golf course to the public park at the intersection of Lambton Park 
and Brandon Roads.  Through the zoning district existing public leisure paths shall be removed 
to accommodate the brick sidewalks, which shall be a minimum of 4 feet in width.  

 
F. Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space and Screening Commitments: 

 
1. Parkland and Open Space:  Parkland shall be dedicated to the City, and 

privately-owned open spaces shall be provided, in locations as specifically approved as 
part of one or more final development plans.  Ownership of and maintenance 
responsibilities for these areas shall be defined and approved with the final development 
plan.  To the extent that parkland and/or open space requirements of the City’s Codified 
Ordinances cannot be provided within this zoning district, the developer shall withdraw 
parkland credits from its parkland bank that was created as part of the 1998 NACO PUD.  
The quantity of the withdrawal shall be detailed in a final development plan application.   

 



 

 

East Nine I-PUD 

Page 6 of 8 

2. Central Stormwater Management Basin.  The stormwater management 
basin that will be centrally located within the development will be located in whole or in 
part on privately owned lots.  The basin shall be maintained by a forced and funded 
property owners’ association and appropriate easements will be provided in a final plat or 
other recorded easement instrument(s) in order to memorialize the rights and obligations 
of the association in this regard.  

 
3.  Street Trees:  Street trees shall be permitted but shall not be required in 

Subarea 2.  If street trees are provided, details regarding their sizes and spacing shall be 
provided at the time of final development plan approval for this subarea.  

 
4. Exemption to Section 1187.15(c)(6):  This zoning district shall be exempt 

from the requirement of Section 1185.15(c)(6) that would otherwise require all residences 
to be located within 1,200 feet of playground equipment. 

 
G. Lighting: 

 
1. Uplighting:  Uplighting of the exterior of a home shall be prohibited. 
 
2.  Street Lights:  Street lighting shall be provided at each street intersection 

with the fixture, color and spacing to be approved at time of final development plan. 
Street light height shall not exceed 18 feet in height.  Street light poles and fixtures shall 
be consistent in height, color, and appearance throughout Subarea 1. 

 
3. Entry Features:  Ground mounted lighting shall be shielded and 

landscaped. 
 
4. Fixtures:  Fully shielded, downcast, cut-off type lighting fixtures shall be 

required.  Exterior lighting fixtures shall be similar in appearance throughout Subarea 1   
 
5. Gas Lights:  Gas lights shall be permitted throughout the zoning district. 

 
6. Other Requirements:  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this text, 

lighting shall be provided in accordance with the City’s Codified Ordinances. 
 
H. Storage: 

 
1. Storage Sheds:  Storage sheds and other prefabricated storage structures 

shall be prohibited.  
 
2. Equipment Storage:  Storage of all maintenance equipment shall be within 

garages or otherwise screened from off-site view.  Such items should not be visible from 
streets, common open spaces, adjacent lots or developments.  

 



 

 

East Nine I-PUD 

Page 7 of 8 

3. Vehicle Storage:  All campers, off-road vehicles (i.e. box trucks), and 
boats, must be parked within an enclosed garage.  No undrivable vehicles or parts of 
vehicles may be stored outside.   

 
I. Garbage Cans:  All garbage cans and other waste containers shall be kept in 

garages or within approved screened areas.   
 

J.  Utilities:  All new utility lines shall be placed underground.  
  
K. Graphics and Signage Commitments:  This zoning district shall utilize standard 

City of New Albany street regulatory signage.  Entry feature signage at the public street entrances 
into the zoning district from Lambton Park Road and Baughman Grant shall be permitted with 
designs that are approved by the Planning Commission as part of a final development plan.   
 
XIII. Miscellaneous Standards: 

 
A. Housing Bank:  The approved zoning for the property within this zoning district 

as it exists prior to the approval of this rezoning allows for a maximum of 88 homes to be 
constructed.  A previously approved final development plan and the plat for this subdivision 
provided for 36 homes to be constructed on the property, with the balance of the 88 homes that 
are permitted on the site having been deposited into the so-called “housing bank” under the 1998 
NACO PUD.  This rezoning allows for the construction of up to 40 homes in this zoning district.  
The applicant shall withdraw 4 units from the housing bank to accommodate the additional 
homes to be developed in this zoning district as compared to the previously approved 
subdivision.  

     
B. Variances and Appeals: 
 

1. Nature of Variance:  On a particular property, extraordinary circumstances 
may exist making a strict enforcement of the applicable development standards of this 
PUD text or the Zoning Ordinance unreasonable and, therefore, the procedure for 
variance from development standards is provided to allow the flexibility necessary to 
adapt to changed or unusual conditions, both foreseen and unforeseen, under 
circumstances which do not ordinarily involve a change of the primary use of the land or 
structure permitted. 

 
2. Variance and Appeals Process:  The procedures and requirements of Chapter 

1113, Appeal and Variances, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of New 
Albany shall be followed in cases of appeals.  Requests for variances shall be 
heard by the Planning Commission. 
 

 C.  Combined Approvals:  Given the nature of the proposed development and the level of 
detail being provided as part of the preliminary development plan, the preliminary development 



 

 

East Nine I-PUD 

Page 8 of 8 

plan that has been submitted for this I-PUD also serves as the final development plan for the 
project. 
 

 
 

 
 
 



ZONING TEXT EXHIBITS



















PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Development Plan FDP-35-2025  1 of 7   

 
 
 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 
June 16, 2025 Meeting 

  
 

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30 
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

 
 
LOCATION:  Section 30 of the New Albany Country Club (East Nine) (PID: 222-

005185 and 46 others, see attached). 
APPLICANT:   The New Albany Company LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.  
REQUEST: Final Development Plan 
ZONING:   East Nine Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Residential District 
APPLICATION: FDP-35-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received May 28, 2025   
Staff report completed by Jay Henderson, Planner. 

 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests review and approval of a final development plan application for Section 
30 of the New Albany Country Club. This new section includes 40 residential lots and 8 
reserves. The applicant also proposes to dedicate parkland that is currently privately owned to 
the city.  
 
The site is currently zoned East Nine Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) and has been 
developed with public infrastructure, including but not limited to an extension of Head of Pond 
Road into the property from Lambton Park on the southwest, an extension of Baughman Grant 
into the property from the north, other internal streets, and utilities and stormwater management 
infrastructure. While infrastructure has been constructed, no lots have been sold and no homes 
have been built within the subdivision. The applicant requests to reconfigure parcels within the 
subdivision to create a total of 40 lots, 8 reserves, and 3 subareas. 
 
The applicant also requests review and approval of a final plat and rezoning applications 
associated with New Albany Country Club Section 30. These applications are evaluated under 
separate staff reports, FPL-40-2025, ZC-48-2025, and TM-49-2025. 
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The 30.1+/- acre development area is currently undeveloped. The property is surrounded by the 
New Albany Country Club golf course as well as 36 previously platted residential lots, 5 reserves, 
and three public streets. The surrounding land uses include the golf course and residentially zoned 
and used land. 
 
III. PLAN REVIEW 
Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, and zoning regulations. 
Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended 
action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159. 

The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08): 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Development Plan FDP-35-2025  2 of 7   

(a) That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent 

and applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 
  

(b) That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic 

Plan/Rocky Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply; 

(c) That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 

(d) That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development 

justify the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning 

Ordinance; 

(e) Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 

(f) Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to 

such other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density 

may not violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in 

effect; 

(g) Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its 

appropriateness to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

(h) Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent 

facilities; 

(i) Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 

(j) Gross commercial building area; 

(k) Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 

(l) Spaces between buildings and open areas; 

(m) Width of streets in the project; 

(n) Setbacks from streets; 

(o) Off-street parking and loading standards; 

(p) The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- 

phase  developments; 

(q) The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local 

school district(s); 

(r) The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland 

permit (if required);  

(s) The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 
It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section 
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to: 

a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the 

Strategic Plan; 

b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native 

vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible 

c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular 

modes of transportation; 

d. Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through 

the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning 

district; 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Development Plan FDP-35-2025  3 of 7   

e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of 

harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and 

streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs; 

f. Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and 

services; 

g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile 

travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage 

pedestrian circulation between land uses; 

h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the 

provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas 

and open space in excess of existing standards; 

i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and 

reduction of flood damage; 

j. Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-

residential uses for the mutual benefit of all; 

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and 

l. Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill 

development. 

 
A. Engage New Albany Strategic Plan  
The site is located within the Residential District future land use district. The Engage New 
Albany Strategic Plan lists the following development standards for the Residential District: 

• Organically shaped stormwater management ponds and areas should be incorporated into 
the overall design as natural features and assets to the community. 

• Houses should front onto public open spaces and not back onto public parks or roads. 
• All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 

provided on-site. 
• A hierarchy of open spaces is encouraged. Each development should have at least one 

open space located near the center of the development. Typically, neighborhood parks 
range from a half an acre to 5 acres. Multiple greens may be necessary in large 
developments to provide centrally located greens.  

• Adequate amounts of open space and parkland are encouraged to be provided on site.  
• Rear or side loaded garages are encouraged. When a garage faces the street, the front 

façade of the garage should be set back from the front facade of the house.  
• Any proposed residential development outside of the Village Center shall have a base 

density of 1 dwelling unit per gross acre in order to preserve and protect the community’s 
natural resources and support the overall land conservation goals of the community. A 
transfer of residential density can be used to achieve a gross density of 1 dwelling unit 
per acre.  

• Private streets are at odds with many of the community’s planning principles such as: 
interconnectivity, a hierarchy of street typologies and a connected community. To 
achieve these principles, streets within residential developments must be public.  

 
The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan recommends the following standards as prerequisites for 
all development proposals in New Albany: 

• Development should meet setback recommendations contained in strategic plan. 
• Streets must be public and not gated. Cul-de-sacs are strongly discouraged. 
• Parks and open spaces should be provided, publicly dedicated and meet the quantity 

requirements established in the city’s subdivision regulations (i.e. 20% gross open space 
and 2,400 sf of parkland dedication for each lot). 

o All or adequate amounts of open space and parkland is strongly encouraged to be 
provided on-site. If it cannot be provided on-site, purchasing and publicly 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Development Plan FDP-35-2025  4 of 7   

dedicating land to expand the Rocky Fork Metro Park or park space for the Joint 
Parks District is an acceptable alternative. 

• The New Albany Design Guidelines & Requirements for residential development must 
be met. 

• Quality streetscape elements, including an amenity zone, street trees, and sidewalks or 
leisure 

• Trails and sidewalks should be provided on both sides of all public streets. 
• Homes should front streets, parks and open spaces. 
• A residential density of 1 dwelling unit (du) per acre is required for single-family 

residential and a density of 3 du per acre for age restricted housing. 
o Higher density may be allowed if additional land is purchased and deed 

restricted. This type of density “offset” ensures that the gross density of the 
community will not be greater than 1 unit per acre. Any land purchased for use as 
an offset, should be within the NAPLS district or within the metro park zone. 

o 3 du/acre is only acceptable if 100% age restricted. Otherwise, the federal 
regulations and criteria for subdivisions to qualify as age-restricted must be 
accounted for when calculating density (i.e. 80% age restricted and 20% non-age 
restricted). 

o Age restriction must be recorded as a deed restriction and included as a 
requirement in the subdivision’s zoning text. 

 
B. Use, Site and Layout 

1. The applicant proposes to develop 40 single-family residential lots and eight (8) 
reserves. 

2. The Engage New Albany strategic plan residential land use district states that the gross 
density is 1 dwelling unit per acre for traditional single-family. 

o The proposed density is 1.33 units/acre. Staff recommends a condition of 
approval that the applicant withdraw 4 units from the housing bank to 
accommodate the additional homes to be developed in this zoning district 
(condition #1).  

o The existing zoning for the property allows for a maximum of 88 homes to be 
constructed.  

o The previously approved final development plan and the plat for this 
subdivision provided for 36 homes to be constructed on the property, with the 
balance of the 88 homes that are permitted on site having been deposited into 
the “housing bank.”  

3. There are lots situated where homes may back onto the adjacent private New Albany 
Country Club golf course, and reserve areas within the subdivision. 

4. The zoning district is made up of three subareas that are approximately 30.1 acres and 
permit the following uses: 

o Single-family detached homes, single-family attached homes, and related 
accessory structures.  

▪ Subarea 1 - This subarea shall have a maximum of 28 units that are 
proposed to be single-family detached homes. 

▪ Subarea 2 - This subarea shall have a maximum of 9 units that are 
proposed to be detached single-family and or attached single-family 
homes. 

▪ Subarea 3 – This subarea shall have a maximum of 3 units, which are 
proposed to be single-family detached or attached homes. 

o Publicly or privately-owned parks and open spaces. 
• The pending rezoning (ZC-48-2025) allows for the following: 

o Accessory dwelling units (ADUs) on lots 108 and 116 of subarea 2; 
o Allow accessory structures in front of the principle structure in subareas 

2 and 3; 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Development Plan FDP-35-2025  5 of 7   

o The architectural standards for lots 102, 103, 139, and 140 do not require 
to have front doors that face a public road as outlined within the city’s 
Design Guidelines and Requirements;  

o Allows structures within subarea 2 (Lots 108 and 116) and subarea 3 to 
encroach into the right-of-way and extend across lot lines; 

o The zoning text states that the final development plan (FDP-35-2025) is 
permitted to serve as both the preliminary and final development plan of 
record for this zoning district.  
 

5. The zoning text established the following setbacks for Subarea 1.  
SETBACKS (SUBAREA 1) 
Front Yard 20 feet 
Side Yard  15 feet; 30 feet total 
Rear Yard  25 feet  
 

6. Subarea 2 allows for zero lot line development since attached single-family homes are 
permitted, so there are no minimum setbacks from any lot lines for parcels within this 
section. 

7. Subarea 3 allows for zero lot line development like subarea 2, since attached single-
family is permitted in this area. 

 
C. Access, Loading, Parking  

1. The requirements for each subarea are generally the same or similar to the surrounding 
country club standards pertaining to the minimum off-street parking spaces, road widths, 
and pavement sections. 

2. Subarea 1 is proposed to have parking on both sides of the public streets, Subarea 2 is 
proposed to have on-street parking on only one side of the public street.  

3. Right-of-way widths within this zoning district were previously dedicated to the city, and 
the right-of-way width and existing pavement widths shall remain as they exist today. 
This will be recorded in the re-plat.  

4. The zoning text states that within Subarea 2, a new public street will be provided in a 
loop configuration, and the minimum pavement for this street shall be 20 feet. The final 
design shows a minimum pavement for streets to be 20 feet from curb to curb in Subarea 
2, meeting this requirement.  

5. The zoning text states that there will be a public brick sidewalk on both sides of Head of 
Pond Road and Baughman Grant, as well as on the west side of Head of Pond Court. An 
existing asphalt path along the east side of Head of Pond Court, extending from its 
intersection with Head of Pond Road, will remain in place. Existing public sidewalks and 
leisure paths are proposed to be removed to accommodate the brick sidewalks, which will 
be a minimum of 4 feet in width.  

 
D. Architectural Standards 

1. The zoning text states that the architectural standards shall be in accordance with the 
city’s Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGR’s). 

2. Architecture will comprise of Tidewater Georgian architectural vocabulary that is 
employed throughout the New Albany Country Club and will be evaluated on a house-
by-house basis as part of the building permitting process since these are all custom 
homes.  
 

E. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
1. New Albany’s Codified Ordinance requires that 2,400 square feet per home be dedicated 

as parkland, and 20% of the total acreage in the subdivision shall be dedicated as open 
space. For this development, the total required parkland and open space is 8.2 acres. The 
applicant provides multiple reserve areas totaling 7.23 acres, including a park dedication 
of 0.93 acres located at the northeast section of the development. As noted in the zoning 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Development Plan FDP-35-2025  6 of 7   

text, the applicant intends to offset their shortage of parkland by using the NACO 
parkland bank credits on record with the city as the amount of open space provided does 
not meet code requirements.  

2. The Parks and Trails Advisory Board evaluated the proposed final development plan and 
recommended its approval to the Planning Commission with a condition that the parkland 
and open space calculation be updated, and the appropriate number of parkland credits 
are withdrawn from the NACO parkland/open space bank. City staff updated this number 
and recommends a condition of approval that 0.97 acres are deducted from the bank 
(Condition #2).  

3. The stormwater basin, centrally located within the development, will be located in whole 
or in part on privately owned lots. The maintenance of the basin will be by a forced and 
funded property owners’ association and appropriate easements will be provided on the 
final plat.  

4. The centrally located stormwater basin will include a boardwalk on the southern end with 
a gazebo overlook. 

5. The zoning text states that street trees shall be permitted but not required in Subarea 2. 
The applicant has submitted plans to install trees within the island located in the southeast 
section of Head of Pond Road.  

6. The zoning text exempts this zoning district from the requirement that all residences are 
to be located within 1,200 feet of playground equipment.  

 
F. Lighting & Signage 

1. The applicant is proposing Hallbrook Series streetlights, with LED lights, N.A.C. Green 
at each street intersection. Lighting shall be in accordance with the city’s codified 
ordinances.  

2. Entry features will include ground-mounted lighting and shall be shielded and 
landscaped. 

3. Gas lanterns will be placed throughout the centrally located reserve areas.  
4. All proposed signage for the subdivision is subject to review and approval by the 

Planning Commission.  
 
 
IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The City Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering-related 
requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comments. Staff 
recommends a condition of approval that these comments be addressed as part of the engineering 
permitting process (Condition #3). 

1. Please show all existing public utility easements on sheet 2 and work with private utility 
providers (e.g., telecom, gas, electric, etc.) to determine if private utilities already 
installed must be relocated. Clearly show all private utility easements on this sheet. 

2. Provide easements where new sewer is shown on sheet 4.  
3. Sheet 5 contains a note referring to this plan set as a preliminary plat.  Please revise. 
4. Add a major flood routing arrow to the legend on sheet 5 and show major flood routing in 

plan view.  Identify all drainage easements. 
5. Label all storm sewer easements as drainage easements on sheet 6. 
6. Delete the Columbus Fire Truck reference on sheet 7 and revise the analysis using the 

Plain Township Fire Truck (See Exhibit 1). 
7. Show the location of street lights on the Street Typical Sections.  
8. Refer to Exhibit 2.  Revise the street light detail on sheet 9 to match Exhibit 2. 
9. Have a structural engineer stamp/sign all proposed structures. 
10. Show the location of the basin emergency overflow on the landscape plan and remove all 

plantings. 
11. We will evaluate street, storm water management, sanitary sewer collection and water 

distribution related details once detailed construction plans become available.  
 

V. SUMMARY: 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Development Plan FDP-35-2025  7 of 7   

The final development plan is generally consistent with the Residential land use 
recommendations of the New Albany Strategic Plan. While the density and open space do not 
meet city requirements, the 1998 NACO PUD provides a housing and parkland bank to offer 
flexibility in cases like this. The mechanism has been strategically applied to other 
developments led by the developer throughout the city.  
 
By utilizing these resources, the proposal remains with the intended scope of the New Albany 
Strategic plan and long-range vision to provide high-quality and diverse housing products that 
also meet current market demands and community preferences. The proposed project has been 
thoughtfully designed to complement the established character of the New Albany Country 
Club, such as architectural style, building scale, visual cohesiveness, and compatibility.  
 
Most importantly, the plan enhances pedestrian connectivity, supporting the walkable, 
accessible environment that is envisioned with the city’s strategic plan. Through the balanced 
approach that leverages available planning tools and compatibility with the surrounding 
development, this project exemplifies how flexibility can be used responsibly to achieve high-
quality outcomes that benefit both current and future residents.  
 
VI. ACTION 
Suggested Motion for FDP-35-2025:  
 
Move to approve final development plan application FDP-35-2025 based on the findings in the 
staff report, with the following conditions.  

1. The applicant withdraws 4 units from the housing bank to accommodate the additional 
homes to be developed in this zoning district. 

2. The applicant withdraws 0.97 acres from the parkland bank to meet the required open 
space and parkland requirement. 

3. Engineering comments be addressed at the engineering review stage. 
4. City council must approve the zoning change application (ZC-48-2025). 
5.  The text modification (TM-49-2025) must be approved. 

 
Approximate Site Location: 
 

 





BRANDON ROAD

LAM
BTON PARK ROAD

LA
M

B
TO

N
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
A

D

HEA
D O

F P
OND D

R

BA
U

G
H

M
A

N
 G

RA
N

T

REY
N

O
LD

SBU
RG

 -

 N
EW

 A
LBA

N
Y

 RD

PEMBROOKE PASS

SUTTON PLACEBERKLEY SQ

EY
RE

 H
AL

L 
PA

SS

STA
N

N
A

G
E PA

SS

DEVELOPER/OWNER

1/25

20201095

June 6, 2025

SHEET INDEX

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

FOR

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30
BLENHEIM

2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

PRELIMINARY..........................

PLAN SET DATE

NOT TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

June 6, 2025

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

Scale: 1" = 300'
INDEX MAP

1" = 300'

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 300 feet

600150 300

APPROVALS:

ENGINEER

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTARCHITECT

SITE



BRANDON ROAD

LAM
BTON PARK ROAD

LA
M

B
TO

N
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
A

D

HEAD OF POND DR

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

PEMBROOKE PASS

HEAD OF POND RD

CHETWOOD CLOSE

SOMERLY COURT

FARBER COURT

BAUGHMAN GRANT

HEAD O
F POND C

T

H
EA

D
 O

F 
PO

N
D

 R
D

6

5

7 8
9

10

11 12

13

14

15

16

36

35

34
17

18

33

19

20

21

22

24

25

26
2728

29

31

32

1

2

3

4

23

30

2/25

20201095

June 6, 2025

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 feet

20050 100

1" = 100'

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
PL

A
N

PRELIMINARY..........................

PLAN SET DATE

NOT TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

June 6, 2025



BRANDON ROAD

LAM
BTON PARK ROAD

LA
M

B
TO

N
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
A

D

HEAD OF POND DR

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

PEMBROOKE PASS

HEAD OF POND RD

CHETWOOD CLOSE

SOMERLY COURT

FARBER COURT

BAUGHMAN GRANT

HEAD O
F POND C

T

H
EA

D
 O

F 
PO

N
D

 R
D

 

104
(0.56 Ac.)

105
(0.50 Ac.)

106
(0.50 Ac.)

107
(0.44 Ac.)

109

(0.29 Ac.)

111
(0.24 Ac.)

113
(0.27 Ac.)

116
(0.41 Ac.)

117
(0.44 Ac.)

138
(0.79 Ac.)

137
(1.12 Ac.)

119
(0.42 Ac.)

120
(0.39 Ac.)136

(0.96 Ac.)

121
(0.39 Ac.)

122
(0.59 Ac.)

123
(0.47 Ac.)

124
(0.30 Ac.)

126
(0.31 Ac.)

127
(0.35 Ac.)

128
(0.40 Ac.)

129
(0.34 Ac.)

130
(0.30 Ac.)

131
(0.28 Ac.)

133
(0.26 Ac.)

101
(0.92 Ac.)

102
(1.78 Ac.)

103
(1.82 Ac.)

125
(0.31 Ac.)

132
(0.30 Ac.)

108
(0.41 Ac.)

11
0

(0.
24

 Ac.)

114

(0.23 A
c.)

115

(0.29 A
c.)

118
(0.46 Ac.)

134
(0.44 Ac.)

HEAD OF POND CLOSE

112
(0.38 Ac.)

139
(0.34 Ac.)

140
(0.10 Ac.)

135
(0.35 Ac.)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3/25

20201095

June 6, 2025

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1" = 100'

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
SI

T
E

 P
L

A
N

SITE STATISTICS:
TOTAL ACREAGE:

RIGHT-OF-WAY:
NET RESIDENTIAL ACREAGE:

     NUMBER OF LOTS:
     GROSS DENSITY:

OPEN SPACE:

RESERVE F:
RESERVE D:

RESERVE K:

RESERVE C:

±4.1 ACRES
±26.0 ACRES
40
±1.33 DU/AC

±0.07 ACRES
±4.8 ACRES

±0.43 ACRES

±0.05 ACRES

±30.1 ACRES

NET DENSITY: ±1.54 DU/AC
PARKLAND DEDICATION REQUIRED: ±2.2 ACRES
        (2,400 S.F. PER UNIT)
SUBDIVISION OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: ±6.0 ACRES
        (20% OF GROSS SITE AREA ±30.1 ACRES)

TOTAL OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: ±8.2 ACRES

TOTAL OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: ±7.2 ACRES

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:
SUBAREA 1 SETBACKS

FRONT YARD / BUILDING LINE: 20 FEET
SIDE YARD: 15 FEET (TOTAL OF 30 FEET)
REAR YARD: 25 FEET

ZONING: IPUD

RESERVE G: ±0.09 ACRESGRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 feet

20050 100

PRELIMINARY..........................

PLAN SET DATE

NOT TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

June 6, 2025

RESERVE H: ±0.24 ACRES

SUBAREA 2 SETBACKS
FRONT YARD / BUILDING LINE: 0 FEET
SIDE YARD: 0 FEET
REAR YARD: 0 FEET

NOTE:
NOTE "A": ON-STREET PARKING IS PROHIBITED FOR ALL STREETS THAT ARE

22 FEET WIDE FACE TO FACE OR LESS .
NOTE "B": RESERVES J AND K TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30 HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION.  ALL OTHER RESERVES TO BE OWNED BY THE
CITY OF NEW ALBANY AND MAINTAINED BY THE NEW ALBANY
COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30 HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

PARK TO BE DEEDED TO THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY WITH A LOT
SPLIT AND MAINTAINED BY THE NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB
SECTION 30 HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

SUBAREA 3 SETBACKS
FRONT YARD / BUILDING LINE: 0 FEET
SIDE YARD: 0 FEET
REAR YARD: 0 FEET

HATCH LEGEND:

ZONING BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT AREA
(±0.11 ACRES)

RESERVE I: ±0.33 ACRES
RESERVE J: ±0.25 ACRES

PARK: ±0.93 ACRES



BRANDON ROAD

LAM
BTON PARK ROAD

LA
M

B
TO

N
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
A

D

HEAD OF POND DR

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

PEMBROOKE PASS

CHETWOOD CLOSE

SOMERLY COURT

FARBER COURT

BAUGHMAN GRANT

HEAD O
F POND C

T

H
EA

D
 O

F 
PO

N
D

 R
D

104

105 106 107

109

111

112

113

116

117

138

137

119

120136

121

122

123

124

126

127

128129130
131

133

135

101

102

103

125

132

108

110

115

118

134

139

114

140

HEAD OF POND RD

4/25

20201095

June 6, 2025

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

PRELIMINARY..........................

PLAN SET DATE

NOT TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

June 6, 2025

1" = 100'

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 feet

20050 100

PROPOSED

EXISTING



SOMERLY COURT

BRANDON ROAD

LAM
BTON PARK ROAD

LA
M

B
TO

N
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
A

D

HEAD OF POND DR

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

PEMBROOKE PASS

HEAD OF POND RD

CHETWOOD CLOSE

FARBER COURT

BAUGHMAN GRANT

HEAD O
F POND C

T

H
EA

D
 O

F 
PO

N
D

 R
D

104

105 106 107

109

111

112

113

116

117

138

137

119

120136

121

122

123

124

126

127

128129130
131

133

135

101

102

103

125

132

108

110

115

118

134

139

114

140

5/25

20201095

June 6, 2025

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

PRELIMINARY..........................

PLAN SET DATE

NOT TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

June 6, 2025

1" = 100'

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

L
A

N

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 feet

20050 100

LEGEND

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NOTE



HEAD OF POND RD

H
EA

D
 O

F 
PO

N
D

 R
D

105

106

107

109

111
112

113

116

117

138

137

103

108

110

114

115

1 inch = 30 feet

GRAPHIC SCALE
600 15 30

6/25

20201095

June 6, 2025

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1" = 30'

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
E

N
C

L
A

V
E

 S
IT

E
 A

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N

PRELIMINARY..........................

PLAN SET DATE

NOT TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

June 6, 2025



HEAD OF POND RD

H
EA

D
 O

F 
PO

N
D

 R
D

105

106

107

109

111
112

113

116

117

138

137

103

108

110

114

115

1 inch = 30 feet

GRAPHIC SCALE
600 15 30

7/25

20201095

June 6, 2025

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1" = 30'

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
FI

R
E

 T
R

U
C

K
 T

U
R

N
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

SI
S

PRELIMINARY..........................

PLAN SET DATE

NOT TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

June 6, 2025



TYPICAL 22' F/C TO F/C SECTION (50' R/W) STANDARD CURB
HEAD OF POND ROAD

(FIRST ±55' FROM LAMBTON PARK DRIVE)

TYPICAL 22' F/C TO F/C SECTION (50' R/W) STANDARD CURB
HEAD OF POND COURT

TYPICAL 24' F/C TO F/C SECTION (50' R/W) STANDARD CURB
BAUGHMAN GRANT

TYPICAL 24' F/C TO F/C SECTION (50' R/W) STANDARD CURB
HEAD OF POND ROAD

TYPICAL 20' F/C TO F/C SECTION (50' R/W) STANDARD CURB
HEAD OF POND ROAD

(TAPERS TO 22' OVER 50' ON BOTH SIDES OF ENTRY FEATURE)

TYPICAL 20' F/C TO F/C SECTION (50' R/W) STANDARD CURB
BAUGHMAN GRANT ENTRY

TAPERS TO 24' OVER 50' ON BOTH SIDES OF ENTRY FEATURE

TYPICAL 17.5' F/C TO F/C SECTION (24.5' R/W) STANDARD CURB
HEAD OF POND CLOSE

8/25

20201095

June 6, 2025

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

PRELIMINARY..........................

PLAN SET DATE

NOT TO BE USED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

June 6, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
, C

O
U

N
T

Y
, S

T
A

T
E

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
ST

R
E

E
T

 T
Y

PI
C

A
L

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S

AS NOTED

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com



9/25

20201095

June 6, 2025

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

C
IT

Y
 O

R
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
, C

O
U

N
T

Y
, S

T
A

T
E

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
SI

T
E

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

NONE

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com

TRAFFIC CONTROL/
WARNING SIGNS

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS
MULTIPLE SIGNS PER POST

STREET NAME SIGNS
D3-1-12

(VARIABLE* x 12")

Speed Limit Sign (N.A.C. Green)

Typical No Parking Sign
(N.A.C. Green)

STREET LIGHT DETAILS

Mailbox (or similar)



H
E

A
D

 O
F 

PO
N

D
 R

D

10/25

20201095

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1" = 5'

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
B

O
A

R
D

W
A

L
K

 P
L

A
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
L

E

June 6, 2025



2017-02-10 CNCP

BRANDON ROAD

LAM
BTON PARK ROAD

LA
M

B
TO

N
 P

A
R

K
 R

D

HEA
D O

F 
PO

ND D
R

BA
U

G
H

M
A

N
 G

RA
N

T

PEMBROOKE PASS

HEAD OF

CHETWOOD CL

SOMERLY CT

FA
R

B
ER

 C
O

U
R

T

HEAD O
F POND C

T
POND RD

H
EA

D
 O

F
PO

N
D

 R
D

BAUG GRANTHMAN

ROXTON CT

CROMWELL END

PEM
B

R
O

O
K

E G
R

EEN
 E

PEM
B

R
O

O
K

E G
R

EEN
 W

SUTTON PLEY
RE

 H
AL

L 
PA

SS

DR
AY

TO
N 

HA
LL

 N

BERKLEY SQ N

BERKLEY SQ S

JASON CT

M
IL

TO
N C

T

LAMBTON GREEN S

LAMBTON GREEN N

M
O

LL
A

N
D

LA
M

B
TO

N
 PA

R
K

 R
O

A
D

W
ATERSTON

STA
N

N
A

G
E PA

SS

REY
N

O
LD

SBU
RG

-N
EW

 A
LBA

N
Y

 RD

R
ED

FO
R

D
 C

O
U

R
T

20201095

June 6, 2025

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

● 
  

● 
  

● 
  

Ev
an

s, 
Me

ch
wa

rt, 
Ha

m
ble

to
n &

 Ti
lto

n, 
Inc

.
En

gi
ne

er
s 

   
  S

ur
ve

yo
rs

   
   

Pl
an

ne
rs

   
   

Sc
ie

nt
is

ts
55

00
 N

ew
 A

lb
an

y 
Ro

ad
, C

ol
um

bu
s,

 O
H

 4
30

54
Phone: 614.775.4500   

Toll Free: 888.775.3648 emht.com

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

FI
N

A
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

FO
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM
PE

D
E

ST
R

IA
N

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 100 200 400

1 inch = 200 feet

Ex. 8' Multi-Use Asphalt Path

Ex. Sidewalk

Prop. 4' Brick Sidewalk

Parks/Reserves

Legend

1" = 200'

11/25



9
9
7

9
9
79
9
7

9
9
7

9
9
8

9
9
8

1
0
0
6

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
71
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
3

9
9
6

996

997

10
02

1
0
0
1

10
00

99
9

998

1
00
8

1007

1005

999

9
9
89
9
7

99
5

99
6

997

99
4

990

98
7

98
8

989

99
1 994

1
0
1
5

1
0
1
3

1
0
1
3

1
0
0
9

1008

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
4

993

995

996

997

998

999
1000

1001

1002

10051004
1003

1002

1001

999

1000

9
9
8

9
9
7 1
0
0
81
0
0
71
0
0
6

1
0
0
5 1

0
1
4

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
2

9
9
9

98
6
987

98
8
989

9
9
0

9
9
1

9
9
2

9
9
3

9
9
4 9
9
5

9
9
6

9
9
7

9
9
8

9
9
9

1
0
0
0 1
0
0
1

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

9
9
6

9
9
59
9
4

100
2

100
3
100

4

100
5

997

998
999

1000
1001

1002

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

998

1004

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
8

1
0
0
9

1
0
1
0

1
0
1
1

1
0
1
4

10
13

10
12

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
3

1013

1012

1011

1010

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

10
07

10
08

10
09

9
9
6

997

999

1000

996

995

994

995

997

9
9
79
9
7

986

985

985

984

1
0
1
4 1

0
1
4

1
0
0
6 10

08

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

9
9
8

9
9
7

10
01

10
00

9
9
99

9
89
9
7

9
9
0

9
9
5

9
8
7

9
8
8

9
8
9

9
9
1

9
9
2

9
9
3

9
9
4

9
9
6

1005

1004

1003

1002

1001

1000
999

998

10
00

1
0
0
2 1
0
0
3

10
04

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

1
0
0
7

1
0
0
8

1
0
0
9

1
0
1
0

9
9
7

9
9
8

9
9
9

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

9
9
8

9
9
7

9
9
6

9
9
3

9
9
4

9
9
5

9
9
6

9
9
7

9
9
8

99
9 10

00
10
01

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
4 1

0
0
3

1
0
0
0

9
9
5

9
9
0

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
2

10
0
0

9
9
5

9
9
0

9
9
0

9
9
5

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

1
0
0
8

1
0
0
7

100
8

1
0
0
7

10
08

10
07

1003

1
0
0
2

10
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

9
9
8

9
9
2

995

996 997

998 999

1000 1001

1005

1004
1003

1002

1005

1006

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
2

10
11

10
10

10
09

10
08

1010

1009

1
0
1
1

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
1

1
0
1
0

10
07

10
07

9
9
8

9
9
9 1
0
0
0

999
998

996

997998999

1000

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

9
9
8

9
9
9

9
9
8

9
9
7

9
9
6

9
9
5

991990

1
0
0
8

1
0
1
1

1004

1
0
0
2

1003

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

H
E
A

D
 O

F P
O

N
D

 D
R

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

HEAD OF POND DR

BAUGHMAN GRANT

H
E
A

D
 O

F
 P

O
N

D
 C

T

H
E

A
D

 O
F

 P
O

N
D

 R
D

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

MB

MB

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

M
B

BFP

BFP

BFP

S

S

BFP

PB

S

T

PB

PB

PB

SS

S

S

T

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

PB

PB

LC

PB

PB

PB

PB

LC

PB

PB

PB

PB

PB

T E

T

E

E

T

E

T

T

T

T

E

E

T

T

E

E

E

E

T

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING CONTOUR

SURVEY FILE BY EMH+T

EXISTING POND

EXISTING POND

EXISTING WETLAND

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY 
CLUB GOLF COURSE

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY 
CLUB GOLF COURSE

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY 
CLUB GOLF COURSE

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY 
CLUB GOLF COURSE

LAMBTON PARK ROAD

LA
MB

TO
N 

PA
RK

 R
OA

D

BRANDON ROAD

EXISTING OVERLOOK

EXISTING BOARDWALK

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1 inch = 100 feet

0 50 100

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

12
1" = 100'-0"

1
LANDSCAPE EXISTING SITE PLAN



1
0
0
6

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
71
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
3

9
9
6

996

997

10
02

1
0
0
1

10
00

99
9

998

1
00
8

1007

1005

999

9
9
89
9
7

99
5

99
6

997

99
4

990

98
7

98
8

989

99
1 994

1
0
1
5

1
0
1
3

1
0
1
3

1
0
0
9

1008

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
4

993

995

996

997

998

999
1000

1001

1002

10051004
1003

1002

1001

999

1000

9
9
8

9
9
7 1
0
0
81
0
0
71
0
0
6

1
0
0
5 1

0
1
4

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
2

9
9
9

98
6
987

98
8
989

9
9
0

9
9
1

9
9
2

9
9
3

9
9
4 9
9
5

9
9
6

9
9
7

9
9
8

9
9
9

1
0
0
0 1
0
0
1

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

9
9
6

9
9
59
9
4

100
2

100
3
100

4

100
5

997

998
999

1000
1001

1002

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

998

1004

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
8

1
0
0
9

1
0
1
0

1
0
1
1

1
0
1
4

10
13

10
12

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
3

1013

1012

1011

1010

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

10
07

10
08

10
09

9
9
6

997

999

1000

996

995

994

995

997

9
9
79
9
7

986

985

985

984

1
0
1
4 1

0
1
4

1
0
0
6 10

08

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

9
9
8

9
9
7

10
01

10
00

9
9
99

9
89
9
7

9
9
0

9
9
5

9
8
7

9
8
8

9
8
9

9
9
1

9
9
2

9
9
3

9
9
4

9
9
6

H
E
A

D
 O

F P
O

N
D

 D
R

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

HEAD OF POND DR

BAUGHMAN GRANT

H
E
A

D
 O

F
 P

O
N

D
 C

T

H
E

A
D

 O
F

 P
O

N
D

 R
D

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

MB

MB

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

M
B

BFP

BFP

BFP

S

S

BFP

PB

S

T

PB

PB

PB

SS

S

S

T

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

PB

PB

LC

PB

PB

PB

PB

LC

PB

PB

PB

PB

PB

T E

T

E

E

T

E

T

T

T

T

E

E

T

T

E

E

E

E

T

EXISTING POND

EXISTING WETLAND

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY 
CLUB GOLF COURSE

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY 
CLUB GOLF COURSE

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY 
CLUB GOLF COURSE

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY 
CLUB GOLF COURSE

LAMBTON PARK ROAD

LA
MB

TO
N 

PA
RK

 R
OA

D

BRANDON ROAD

1

2

3

4 5 6 7
8

9

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23

24

25

26

27
28293031

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

40

REDEVELOPED POND

PROPERTY LINE

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER10

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1 inch = 100 feet

0 50 100

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 O

V
E

R
A

L
L

 P
L

A
N

131" = 100'-0"
1

LANDSCAPE SITE PLAN



1
0
0
6

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
71
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
3

9
9
6

996

997

10
02

1
0
0
1

10
00

99
9

998

1
00
8

1007

1005

999

9
9
89
9
7

99
5

99
6

997

99
4

990

98
7

98
8

989

99
1 994

1
0
1
5

1
0
1
3

1
0
1
3

1
0
0
9

1008

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
4

993

995

996

997

998

999
1000

1001

1002

10051004
1003

1002

1001

999

1000

9
9
8

9
9
7 1
0
0
81
0
0
71
0
0
6

1
0
0
5 1

0
1
4

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
2

9
9
9

98
6
987

98
8
989

9
9
0

9
9
1

9
9
2

9
9
3

9
9
4 9
9
5

9
9
6

9
9
7

9
9
8

9
9
9

1
0
0
0 1
0
0
1

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

9
9
6

9
9
59
9
4

100
2

100
3
100

4

100
5

997

998
999

1000
1001

1002

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

998

1004

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
8

1
0
0
9

1
0
1
0

1
0
1
1

1
0
1
4

10
13

10
12

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
3

1013

1012

1011

1010

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

10
07

10
08

10
09

9
9
6

997

999

1000

996

995

994

995

997

9
9
79
9
7

986

985

985

984

1
0
1
4 1

0
1
4

1
0
0
6 10

08

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

9
9
8

9
9
7

10
01

10
00

9
9
99

9
89
9
7

9
9
0

9
9
5

9
8
7

9
8
8

9
8
9

9
9
1

9
9
2

9
9
3

9
9
4

9
9
6

H
E
A

D
 O

F P
O

N
D

 D
R

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

HEAD OF POND DR

BAUGHMAN GRANT

H
E
A

D
 O

F
 P

O
N

D
 C

T

H
E

A
D

 O
F

 P
O

N
D

 R
D

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

MB

MB

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

M
B

BFP

BFP

BFP

S

S

BFP

PB

S

T

PB

PB

PB

SS

S

S

T

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

PB

PB

LC

PB

PB

PB

PB

LC

PB

PB

PB

PB

PB

T E

T

E

E

T

E

T

T

T

T

E

E

T

T

E

E

E

E

T

RE
AR

 L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 E

AS
EM

EN
T,

 T
YP

STREET TREES, TYP

ESTATE WALLS PER 
LOT OWNER, TYP

1

2

3

4 5 6 7
8

9

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23

24

25

26

27
28293031

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

40

HEAD OF POND CT PLANTING

BAUGHMAN GRANT
NORTH ENTRY PLANTING

HEAD OF POND DR
SOUTH ENTRY PLANTING

PROPERTY LINE

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER10

ESTATE WALL

REAR LANDSCAPE 
EASEMENT

TREES

UNDERSTORY PLANTING

BRICK SIDEWALK

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1 inch = 100 feet

0 50 100

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 O

V
E

R
A

L
L

 E
L

E
M

E
N

T
S

 P
L

A
N

141" = 100'-0"
1

LANDSCAPE SITE PLAN ELEMENTS



1
0
0
6

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
71
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
3

9
9
6

996

997

10
02

1
0
0
1

10
00

99
9

99
8

1
0
08

1007

1005

999

9
9
89
9
7

99
5

99
6

997

99
4

990

98
7

98
8

98
9

99
1 994

1
0
1
5

1
0
1
3

1
0
1
3

1
0
0
9

1008

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
4

993

995

996

997

998

999
1000

1001

1002

10051004
1003

1002

1001

999

1000

9
9
8

9
9
7

1
0
0
81
0
0
71
0
0
6

1
0
0
5 1

0
1
4

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
2

9
9
9

98
6
987

98
8
989

9
9
0

9
9
1

9
9
2

9
9
3

9
9
4 9
9
5

9
9
6

9
9
7

9
9
8

9
9
9

1
0
0
0 1
0
0
1

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

9
9
6

9
9
59
9
4

100
2

100
3
100

4

100
5

997

998
999

1000
1001

1002

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

998

1
004

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

1
0
1
1

1
0
0
8

1
0
0
9

1
0
1
0

1
0
1
1

1
0
1
4

10
13

10
12

1
0
1
2

1
0
1
3

1013

1012

1011

1010

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

10
07

10
08

10
09

9
9
6

997

999

1000

996

995

994

995

997

9
9
79
9
7

986

985

985

984

1
0
1
4 1

0
1
4

1
0
0
6 10

08

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
0

9
9
9

9
9
8

9
9
7

10
01

10
00

9
9
99

9
89
9
7

9
9
0

9
9
5

9
8
7

9
8
8

9
8
9

9
9
1

9
9
2

9
9
3

9
9
4

9
9
6

H
E
A

D
 O

F P
O

N
D

 D
R

HEAD OF POND DR

BAUGHMAN GRANT

H
E
A

D
 O

F
 P

O
N

D
 C

T

H
E

A
D

 O
F

 P
O

N
D

 R
D

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

BFP

BFP

S

S

BFP

PB

T

PB

PB

SS

S

San.M.H.
RIM 965.80
12" INV 965.45 N
12" INV 965.44 S

San.M.H.
RIM 987.31
12" INV 964.81 N
12" INV 964.78 S

Stm.M.H.
RIM 989.06
24" INV 984.46 SE
Structure INV 980.24
3'± Water in MH

Stm.C.B.
RIM 994.81
42" INV 985.51 W
Window E. 2'x5'

42" INV
983.96

W.L.=992±

MH RIM 987.31
12" INV 964.81 N
12" INV 964.78 S

MH RIM 985.80
12" INV 965.45 N
12" INV 965.44 S

MH RIM 989.06
24" INV 984.46 SE

W.L.
992.0±

Stm. C.B.
T.C.=994.81
Win.E.=No Shot
42"W=985.51

Inv.=983.96

42"

Stone Weir
Top=982.2±

Stm. M.H.
T.C.=989.06
24"SE=984.46
C/L Inv.=980.24
3'water

San. M.H.
T.C.=987.31
12"N=964.81
12"S=964.78

San. M.H.
T.C.=985.80
12"N=965.45
12"S=965.44

Floor Drain
T.C.=989.12
No Shot

Floor Drain
T.C.=991.41
No Shot

Floor Drain
T.C.=985.59
No Shot

Floor Drain
T.C.=993.11
No Shot

Ex CB 13
RIM 991.50

21" (SE) Inv.=986.00
18" (NE) Inv.=986.20
24" (W) Inv.=985.75

S

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

PB

PB

LC

PB

PB

PB

P B

LC

PB

PB

PB

PB

PB

T E

T

E

E

T

E

T

T

T

T

E

E

T

T

E

E

E

E

T

1

2

3

4 5 6 7
8

9

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23

24

25

26

27
282930

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

PROPERTY LINE

STREET TREE TYPE 1 (QTY: 126)
- QUERCUS RUBRA : RED OAK
- SIZES: 5" - 5.5" CALIPER
- CONDITION: B+B
- FIELD LOCATED
- TYPICAL SPACING +/- 30' OC
STREET TREE TYPE 2 (QTY: 21)
- ACER X. FREEMANII 'CELZAM' : CELEBRATION MAPLE
- SIZES: 5" - 6" CALIPER
- CONDITION: B+B
- TYPICAL SPACING +/- 30' OC

GROUPING TREE TYPE 2  (QTY:19)
- LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA 'EMERALD CITY' : 
EMERALD CITY TULIP TREE
- SIZES: 3" CALIPER
- CONDITION: B+B
- FIELD LOCATED
GROUPING TREE TYPE 3  (QTY:13)
- CATALPA SPECIOSA : NORTHERN CATALPA
- SIZES: 3" CALIPER
- CONDITION: B+B

GROUPING TREE TYPE 1  (QTY:26)
- QUERCUS MACROCARPA : BUR OAK
- SIZES: 4" CALIPER
- CONDITION: B+B
- FIELD LOCATED

GROUPING TREE TYPE 4  (QTY:14)
- LIQUIDAMBAR STYRACIFLUA 'MORAINE' : 
MORAINE SWEETGUM
- SIZES: 3" CALIPER
- CONDITION: B+B

GROUPING TREE TYPE 5  (QTY:12)
- CARYA OVATA : SHAGBARK HICKORY
- SIZES: 3" CALIPER
- CONDITION: B+B

NOTES: ALL TREES ARE PROVIDED BY LISTERMAN AND ASSOCIATES. ONLY PROVIDE 
COST TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TREES.
SOILS FOR TREE PLANTINGS: ITEM 653 -COMPOST AMENDMENT FOR TOPSOIL, 
FURNISHED AND PLACED
3" CAL TREE -PROVIDE 3 CY PER TREE
+3" CAL TREE -PROVIDE 6 CY PER TREE

GROUPING UNDERSTORY PLANTING (SEED + SHRUB)
SEED
- NATIVE SHORT GRASS MIX WITH REGREEN
- MFR: OHIO PRAIRIE NURSERY (WWW.OPNSEED.COM)
DECIDUOUS SHRUB
- RHUS TYPHINA TIGER EYE
- TIGER EYE CUTLEAF SUMAC
- SIZE: 5 GALLON
- PROVIDE 1 PER 75 SF OF SPACE
- TO BE FIELD LOCATED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

PRIOR TO MULCHING, LIGHTLY TAMP 
SOIL AROUND THE ROOT BALL IN 6" 
LIFTS TO BRACE TREE. DOO NOT OVER 
COMPACT. WHEN THE PLANTING HOLE 
HAS BEEN BACKFILLED, POUR WATER 
AROUND THE ROOTBALL TO SETTLE 
THE SOIL.

NOTE: REMOVE DEAD AND BROKEN
BRANCHES AND ALL SUCKER GROWTH. DO
NOT DAMAGE OR REMOVE CENTRAL LEADER.

SECTION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

ARBOR STAKES, TYP

PREVAILING WIND

TREE GATOR BAG OR APPROVED EQUAL

TREE CALIPER SHALL MEET ANSI Z60 
CURRENT EDITION FOR ROOTBALL SIZE

ROUND-TOPPED SOIL BERM 4" HIGH X 8" WIDE 
ABOVE ROOTBALL SURFACE SHALL BE 
CONSTRUCTED AROUND THE ROOTBALL. 
BERM SHALL BEGIN AT ROOTBALL PERIPHERY

BOTTOM OF ROOTBALL RESTS ON 
RECOMPACTED TOPSOIL

TOPSOIL

SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

SUBGRADE

PLANT ROOT FLARE 1" ABOVE EXISTING 
GRADE REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP FROM 
ROOT BALL INCLUDING ANY ROPE OR METAL

2"

3X WIDEST DIMENSION OF ROOT BALL

3'
-0

" D
EP

TH

FINISHED GRADE

GENERAL NOTES:
1. PLANTING PIT TO BE EXCAVATED  THREE TIMES (3x) THE WIDTH OF THE ROOT BALL AND BACKFILLED WITH PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE.
2. BEFORE PLANTING, VERIFY THAT ROOT FLARE/ROOT COLLAR IS VISIBLE AT TOP OF ROOT BALL ACCORDING TO ANSI Z60.1.  IF ROOT COLLAR IS NOT VISIBLE, REFER ROOT BALL 
CORRECTION DETAIL, THIS SHEET. VERIFY THAT ROOT BALL STILL MEETS SIZE REQUIREMENTS AFTER CORRECTION.
3. THE ROOT COLLAR AND THE ROOT BALL INTERIOR MUST BE FREE OF DEFECTS INCLUDING CIRCLING, KINKED, ASCENDING, AND STEM GIRDLING ROOTS. STRUCTURAL ROOTS SHALL 
REACH THE PERIPHERY OF THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL.  IF DEFECTIVE ROOTS ARE OBSERVED, REFER ROOT BALL CORRECTION DETAIL, THIS SHEET.
4. EACH TREE MUST BE PLANTED SUCH THAT THE ROOT FLARE / ROOT COLLAR IS VISIBLE AT OR ABOVE FINISH GRADE. TREES WHERE THE ROOT COLLAR IS NOT VISIBLE SHALL BE 
REJECTED.  DO NOT COVER THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL. ROOT COLLAR SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 1"-2" ABOVE GRADE.
5. SET TREE PLUMB IN PLANTING PIT.
6. IF TREE IS SHIPPED WITH A WIRE BASKET AROUND THE ROOT BALL, CUT THE WIRE BASKET AND REMOVE THE TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL.  REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE AND BURLAP 
FROM TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL.

T
Y

P
1
2
0
.0

0
°

NUMBER OF ARBOR STAKES 
PER TREE SIZE
2-3" CALIPER = (3) STAKES
4" CALIPER = (4) STAKES
5" CALIPER = (5) STAKES
6" CALIPER = (6) STAKES

ARBOR STAKES
WWW.ARBORSTAKES.COM

ARBOR STAKE, TYP

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1 inch = 80 feet

0 40 80

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 T

R
E

E
 P

L
A

N

15

1" = 80'-0"
1

LANDSCAPE STREET TREE PLAN

3/4" = 1'-0"
2

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL - STREET TREE



HEAD OF POND DR

BAUGHMAN GRANT

H
E
A

D
 O

F
 P

O
N

D
 C

T

H
E

A
D

 O
F

 P
O

N
D

 R
D

B
A

U
G

H
M

A
N

 G
R

A
N

T

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

BFP

BFP

S

S

BFP

PB

T

PB

SS

S

Stm.C.B.
RIM 994.81
42" INV 985.51 W
Window E. 2'x5'

42" INV
983.96

W.L.=992±

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

LC

PB

PB

PB

P B

LC

PB

PB

PB

PB

PB

T E

T

E

E

T

E

T

T

T

T

E

E

T

T

E

E

E

E

T

1

2

3

4 5 6 7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23

24

25

26

27
282930

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

FENCE END

FENCE END

FENCE END

FENCE END

FENCE END

PROPERTY LINE

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER10

EASEMENT FENCE EXTENTS

REAR LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

SEEDED LAWN
- TALL FESCUE BLEND
- 6" ITEM 653 TOPSOIL FINE GRADED PRIOR TO SEEDING

EASEMENT LANDSCAPE MATRIX
- NATIVE SHORT GRASS MIX WITH REGREEN AND 
DECIDUOUS SHRUB
- MFR: OHIO PRAIRIE NURSERY (WWW.OPNSEED.COM)
- 6" ITEM 653 TOPSOIL FINE GRADED PRIOR TO 
SEEDING

RELOCATED TREES
- PROTECT DURING 
CONSTRUCTION

- DECIDUOUS SHRUB
- RHUS TYPHINA TIGER EYE
- TIGER EYE CUTLEAF SUMAC
- SIZE: 5 GALLON
- PROVIDE (11) PER LOT
- TO BE FIELD LOCATED BY 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

EASEMENT SHADE TREE TYPE 1 (QTY:45)
- ACER FREEMANII 'JEFFERSRED'
- AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE
- SIZE: 3" CALIPER
- TO BE FIELD LOCATED BY LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECT

EASEMENT ORN. TREE TYPE 2 (QTY:66)
- CERCIS CANADENSIS 'ALBA'
- WHITE REDBUD
- SIZE: 8' HT
- TO BE FIELD LOCATED BY LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECT

NORTHING AND EASTING
N 750,000.0000
E 1,879,000.0000

DIMENSION

0' - 1"

R
 0

' -
 0

 1
/2

"

NOTES: ALL TREES ARE PROVIDED BY LISTERMAN AND ASSOCIATES. ONLY PROVIDE 
COST TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TREES.
SOILS FOR TREE PLANTINGS: ITEM 653 -COMPOST AMENDMENT FOR TOPSOIL, 
FURNISHED AND PLACED
3" CAL TREE -PROVIDE 3 CY PER TREE

20' - 0" OVERALL LANDSCAPE EASEMENT
SEE PLAN FOR EXTENTS

PLANTED AREA OF EASEMENT VARIES:LAWN EXTENT VARIES: SEE PLAN FOR EXTENTS

EASEMENT FENCE
- @ LOT LINE

2'
 - 

0"

FOR EXTENTS

LOT: SEE PLAN

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1 inch = 80 feet

0 40 80

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N

16
1" = 80'-0"

1
LANDSCAPE LOT EASEMENT PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"
2

20' LANDSCAPE EASEMENT



BAUGMAN GRANT

POND - SEE POND ENLARGEMENTS

2

37

31
30

32

4

291

TYP
______

BAUGMAN GRANT

POND - SEE POND ENLARGEMENTS

2

37

31
30

32

TRANSFORMER
- LOCATED ABOVE POND FREE BOARD ELEVATION

QUAZITE BOX
- IRRIGATION BFP
- MAIN VALVE

ELECTRICAL CLOSET
- DISCONNECT
- METER

CONNECTION FROM WATER LINE VALVE BOX TO IRRIGATION BFP

MAIN LINE 
CONNECTION FROM 
BFP TO PLANT BED

4" CONDUIT BETWEEN PLANT BEDS

ELECTRICAL 
CONNECTIONS

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING WATER VALVE

GAS LINE CONNECTIONS
- TIE INTO NEARBY GAS SERVICE

GAS LANTERN, TYP

GAS SERVICE LOCATION

IRRIGATION 
CONTROLLER

1. SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS DESIGNED FOR MULTI-ZONE PAIRING. 
GPM AND PSI TO BE DETERMINED BY IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR. 
IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ACTUAL 
CONDITIONS BEFORE STARTING INSTALLATION. IF FLOW AND/OR 
PRESSURE CONDITIONS CANNOT BE MET, FIELD ADJUSTMENT MAY 
BE NECESSARY.

2. ALL PIPING, WIRING AS PER LOCAL CODE.

3. BACKFLOW PREVENTION AS PER LOCAL CODE.

4. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM IS DIAGRAMMATIC; ADJUSTMENTS 
NECESSARY IN THE FIELD SHALL BE MADE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

5. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER 
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

6. SLEEVING SHALL BE REQUIRED UNDER ALL WALKS AND 
ROADWAYS. SLEEVE SIZE SHALL BE TWICE (2X) THE SIZE OF PIPE 
BEING SLEEVED. (MINIMUM 4" UNLESS NOTED).

7. ELECTRICAL POWER WILL BE PROVIDED TO CONTROLLER 
LOCATION(S). COORDINATE WITH OWNER'S AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE AS TO FINAL LOCATION OF CONTROLLER. 
COORDINATE ELECTRICAL CONNECTION WITH ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR.

8. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE IRRIGATION SHOP
DRAWINGS SUBMITTAL TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW
AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

9. QUICK COUPLERS LOCATED EVERY +/-100 LF.

IRRIGATION ZONES
- PRESSURE REGULATED
- SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER

LIMIT OF WORK

10

GAS LANTERN
- MFR: BEVOLO WWW.BEVOLO.COM
- STYLE: FRENCH QUARTER
- SIZE: 24" HT X 13.25" X 13.25"
- MOUNT: POST
- GAS TO EACH FIXTURE PER CONTRACTOR

OUTDOOR DUPLEX
- MFR: COLE LIGHTING WWW.COLELIGHTING OR EQ
- STYLE: TL210-WCS SERIES
- SIZE: 13.5"
- MOUNT: POST ON CONCRETE FOOTER
- FINISH: SELECTED FROM MFR FULL RANGE VIA SUBMITTAL

NOTE: IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE DESIGN BUILD. PROVIDE 
SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO 
INSTALLATION.

OVERLOOK DECIDUOUS SHRUB
- HYDRANGEA PANICULATA 'BOBO'
- BOBO HARDY HYDRANGEA
- SIZES: 5 GALLON
- CONDITION: CONT
- FIELD LOCATED
- TYPICAL SPACING +/- 30" OC

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER

LIMIT OF WORK

10

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1 inch = 10 feet

0 5 10

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 P
L

A
N

T
IN

G
 A

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N

17

1" = 10'-0"
1

OVERLOOK PLANTING PLAN

1" = 10'-0"
2

OVERLOOK UTILITY PLAN



STABILIZED AGGREGATE PAVING

STABILIZED AGGREGATE PAVING

RADIAL SLOT DRAIN, TYP
- MFR: DURATRENCH OR APPROVED EQ
- PRODUCT: SS SLOT DRAIN WITH OFFSET 4" DRAIN
- PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW AND 
APPROVAL PRIOR TO FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION

SINGLE STACK SOLDIER COURSE, TYP

STACKED SOLDIER COURSE
- ARRAY PAVERS ABOUT STRUCTURE, KEEP UNIT 
CENTERLINE PERPENDICULAR TO CIRCLE
- RADIAL CUTS REQUIRED. MAINTAIN 1/8" JOINT.

NOTE: CUT PAVERS AT PAVER BORDER AS 
INDICATED TO ELIMINATE SLIVERS. PAVERS 
EQUAL IN LENGTH TO LESS THAN 1/2 OF THE 
LENGTH OF A FULL PAVER WILL BE REJECTED.

NOT ALL ARE SHOWN, REFERENCE AROUND 
STACKED SOLDIER COURSE FOR EXAMPLE.

CENTERLINE OF OVERLOOK

BRICK SIDEWALK

//
//

//

//

//

//
//

/ /

//
//

//
//

//
//

//

//
//

//
//

//
//

//

//
//

//
//

//
//

//
4

18

TYP
______

1

83

TYP
______

2

18

TYP
______

2' -
 2

 5
/1

6"

2' - 2
 1/4"

2' - 8 5/8"

2' - 8 5/8"
2' - 8 5/8"

2' - 8 5/8"

2' - 8 5/8"

2' - 8 5/8"

2' - 8 5/8"

2' - 8 5/8"

2' - 2 5/16"

2
' - 2

 5/1
6
"

2
' - 2

 5
/1

6
"

2'
 - 

2 
5/

16
"

STONE CAP, TYP

GUARDRAILING

STABILIZED SAND JOINT
- SAND SWEPT VIBRATE INTO PLACE
- SAND COLOR: TBD

CLAY BRICK UNIT PAVER
BITUMINOUS SETTING BED
- 2% NEOPRENE MOD. ASPHALT 
ADHESIVE UNDER PAVER

CONCRETE SUBSLAB
- PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE BASE CLASS C 
(PER CMS 608)
- EXPANSION JOINTS @ +/- 15'-0" OC
- SAW-CUT CONTROL JOINTS AT +/- 8'-0" OC

COMPACTED ODOT 304 
AGGREGATE BASE

PROOF ROLLED SUBGRADE

4"
4"

1"

1/8"

HAND TIGHT JOINT

FINISHED SURFACE

2 
1/

4"

TACK COAT, ODOT 407

3" WEEP HOLE, EVERY 25 SF
AND AS NEEDED IN LOW SPOTS
FILL WITH PEA STONE AND COVER 
WITH 12" X 12" FILTER FABRIC 

HERRINGBONE 
PATTERN

STACKED 
SOLDIER COURSE

PAVEMENT 
RETENTION ANGLE

NOTE: 

CUT PAVERS AS 
INDICATED TO 
ELIMINATE 
SLIVERS.
PAVERS EQUAL IN 
LENGTH TO LESS 
THAN 1/2 OF THE 
LENGTH OF FULL 
PAVER WILL BE 
REJECTED.

CUT FROM FULL UNIT

HALF UNIT

UTILITY STRUCTURE

COMPACTED ODOT 304 
AGGREGATE BASE

PROOF ROLLED  SUBGRADE 

CLAY UNIT PAVER

1
1MIN

4"

CONCRETE SUBSLAB

2 1/2" X 2 1/2" X 3/16" CONTINUOUS, GALVANIZED
STEEL ANGLE WITH LLV EDGE RESTRAINT, 
ATTACH TO CONCRETE BASE WITH 2" LONG 1/4" 
DIA LAG SCREWS @ 18" OC

LAWN

SUBGRADE

PLANTING MIX 
(TOPSOIL + COMPOST)

2

18

TYP
______

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1/2" inch = 1'-0" feet

0 1 2

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

 P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

T
T

E
R

N
 P

L
A

N

18
1/2" = 1'-0"

1
OVERLOOK PAVEMENT PATTERN PLAN

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
2

BRICK UNIT PAVING SECTION - OVERLOOK

3/4" = 1'-0"
3

BRICK UNIT PAVING - PATTERN - OVERLOOK

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
4

BRICK UNIT PAVER - EDGE RETRAINT @ OVERLOOK



1
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
2

9
9
9

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

1004

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

E

E

T

E

E

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
0

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
4

1
0
0
3

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
1

1
0
0
2

1
0
0
3

1004

1
0
0
5

1
0
0
6

E

E

T

E

E

2
37

38

39

3

BAUGMAN GRANT

31 30

HEAD OF POND DRIVE

5

291

TYP
______

5

291

TYP
______

LOCATION FOR ELECTRICAL 
FOR PUMP AND WELL

PUMP TO WETLAND, TYP

CONDUIT RUN TO 
ELECTRICAL CONNECTION

CONDUIT RUN TO PUMPS

PROPOSED 
WELL LOCATION

2
37

38

39

3

BAUGMAN GRANT

31 30

HEAD OF POND DRIVE

PROPOSED 
WELL FEED PIPE

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER

LIMIT OF WORK

10

1. SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS DESIGNED FOR MULTI-ZONE 
PAIRING. GPM AND PSI TO BE DETERMINED BY 
IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR. IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR IS 
RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ACTUAL CONDITIONS BEFORE 
STARTING INSTALLATION. IF FLOW AND/OR PRESSURE 
CONDITIONS CANNOT BE MET, FIELD ADJUSTMENT MAY 
BE NECESSARY.

2. ALL PIPING, WIRING AS PER LOCAL CODE.

3. BACKFLOW PREVENTION AS PER LOCAL CODE.

4. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM IS DIAGRAMMATIC; 
ADJUSTMENTS NECESSARY IN THE FIELD SHALL BE MADE 
BY THE CONTRACTOR.

5. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER 
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

6. SLEEVING SHALL BE REQUIRED UNDER ALL WALKS AND 
ROADWAYS. SLEEVE SIZE SHALL BE TWICE (2X) THE SIZE 
OF PIPE BEING SLEEVED. (MINIMUM 4" UNLESS NOTED).

7. ELECTRICAL POWER WILL BE PROVIDED TO 
CONTROLLER LOCATION(S). COORDINATE WITH OWNER'S 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE AS TO FINAL LOCATION 
OF CONTROLLER. COORDINATE ELECTRICAL 
CONNECTION WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

8. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE IRRIGATION 
SHOP
DRAWINGS SUBMITTAL TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR 
REVIEW
AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

9. QUICK COUPLERS LOCATED EVERY +/-100 LF.

IRRIGATION ZONES
- PRESSURE REGULATED
- SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

TEMPORARY IRRIGATION 
ZONES - FEED BY POND 
IRRIGATION SYSTEM
- PRESSURE REGULATED
- SEE SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION

NOTE: IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE DESIGN BUILD. PROVIDE 
SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO 
INSTALLATION.

ORNAMENTAL TREE TYPE 1A  (QTY:24)
- MALUS X 'SUTYZAM' SUGAR TYME - SUGAR TYME CRABAPPLE
- SIZES: 2.5" CAL SINGLE STEM
- FIELD LOCATED

NOTES: ALL TREES ARE PROVIDED BY LISTERMAN AND ASSOCIATES. 
ONLY PROVIDE COST TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TREES.
SOILS FOR TREE PLANTINGS: ITEM 653 -COMPOST AMENDMENT FOR 
TOPSOIL, FURNISHED AND PLACED
2" - 3" CAL TREE - PROVIDE 3 CY PER TREE
3" - 6" CAL TREE - PROVIDE 6 CY PER TREE
6" + CAL TREE - PROVIDE 12 CY PER TREE

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER

LIMIT OF WORK

10

ORNAMENTAL TREE TYPE 1B  (QTY:23)
- MALUS X 'SPRING SNOW' - SPRING SNOW CRABAPPLE
- SIZES: 2.5" CAL SINGLE STEM
- FIELD LOCATED

ORNAMENTAL TREE TYPE 1C  (QTY:22)
- MALUS X 'DONALD WYMAN' - DONALD WYMAN CRABAPPLE
- SIZES: 2.5" CAL SINGLE STEM
- FIELD LOCATED

ORNAMENTAL TREE TYPE 2A  (QTY:24)
- CERCIS CANADENSIS - EASTERN REDBUD
- SIZES: 2.5" CAL SINGLE STEM
- FIELD LOCATED

ORNAMENTAL TREE TYPE 2B  (QTY:20)
- CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MINNESOTA STRAIN' - MINNESOTA 
STRAIN HARDY REDBUD
- SIZES: 8' HT - 2 STEM
- FIELD LOCATED

ORNAMENTAL TREE TYPE 2C  (QTY:22)
- CERCIS CANADENSIS 'NORTHERN LITES' - NORTHERN LITES 
REDBUD
- SIZES: 2.5" CAL SINGLE STEM
- FIELD LOCATED

ORNAMENTAL TREE TYPE 3A  (QTY:25)
- CRATAEGUS VIRIDIS 'WINTER KING' - WINTER KING 
HAWTHORN
- SIZES: 8' HT SINGLE STEM
- FIELD LOCATED

ORNAMENTAL TREE TYPE 3B  (QTY:22)
- CRATEAGUS CRUS-GALLI VAR. INERMIS 'CRUZAM' -
CRUSADER COCKSPUR HAWTHORN
- SIZES: 2.5" CAL SINGLE STEM
- FIELD LOCATED

SHADE TREE TYPE 1  (QTY:23)
- ACER X FREEMANII 'JEFFERSED' - AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE
- SIZES: 4" CAL
- FIELD LOCATED

SHADE TREE TYPE 2  (QTY:25)
- QUERCUS BICOLOR - SWAMP WHITE OAK
- SIZES: 4" CAL
- FIELD LOCATED

SHADE TREE TYPE 3  (QTY:8)
- QUERCUS ELLIPSOIDALIS 'MAJESTIC SKIES' - MAJESTIC SKIES 
NORTHERN PIN OAK
- SIZES: 6" CAL
- FIELD LOCATED

SHADE TREE TYPE 4  (QTY:22)
- QUERCUS IMBRICARIA - SHINGLE OAK
- SIZES: 4" CAL
- FIELD LOCATED

POND TREE TYPE 1  (QTY:9)
- SALIX ALBA 'TRISTIS' - WEEPING WILLOW
- SIZES: (7)8" CAL, (2)9" CAL
- FIELD LOCATED

POND TREE TYPE 2  (QTY:16)
- METASEQUOIA GLYPTOSTROBOIDES - DAWN REDWOOD
- SIZES: 14'-16' HT
- FIELD LOCATED

POND TREE TYPE 3  (QTY:13)
- TAXODIUM DISTICHUM - BALD CYPRESS
- SIZES: 18' HT
- FIELD LOCATED

SHADE TREE TYPE 2A  (QTY:5)
- QUERCUS BICOLOR - SWAMP WHITE OAK
- SIZES: 8" CAL
- FIELD LOCATED

POND TREE TYPE 3A  (QTY:8)
- TAXODIUM DISTICHUM - BALD CYPRESS
- SIZES: 22'-24' HT
- FIELD LOCATED

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1 inch = 30 feet

0 15 30

P
O

N
D

 P
L

A
N

T
IN

G
 A

N
D

 I
R

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

/U
T

IL
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N

19

1" = 30'-0"
1

POND PLANTING PLAN
1" = 30'-0"

2
POND UTILITIES / IRRIGATION PLAN



AF AFAF

AF

EXISTING BOARDWALK

NEW GAZEBO
- SSD, SAD

POND

HEAD OF POND ROAD

1' - 10"

3

39
AF

AF
AF

AF

AF
AF

AF
AF

AF

1005.17

1004.10

ME

ME

1005.02

1004.10

'D'

'D' 'C''C'

'C'

'C'

'D'

'D'

GAS 
SERVICE 

LOCATION

GAS LINE CONNECTIONS
- TIE INTO NEARBY GAS SERVICE

GAS LANTERN, TYP

//
//

//
//

//
//

//

// // //
//

//
//

//

//

//
//

//
//

//
//

//

// //
//

//
//

//

//
//

2

20

TYP
______

4

20

TYP
______

STABILIZED AGGREGATE PAVING BETWEEN WALK AND WALLN 750,162.0443
E 1,879,082.9288

N 750,158.6872
E 1,879,110.2065

N 750,164.2741
E 1,879,088.0735

N 750,157.2424
E 1,879,081.8726

N 750,120.3088
E 1,879,222.1634

N 750,124.7741
E 1,879,224.2230

N 750,136.1204
E 1,879,199.6070

N 750,130.5463
E 1,879,221.6893

N 750,128.5354
E 1,879,197.3093

N 750,126.6853
E 1,879,204.6389

N 750,121.1412
E 1,879,220.3217

N 750,151.4191
E 1,879,106.6529

R 750'-0"

R 90'-0"

27

1

27

2

STABILIZED SAND JOINT
- SAND SWEPT VIBRATE INTO PLACE
- SAND COLOR: TBD

CLAY BRICK UNIT PAVER
BITUMINOUS SETTING BED
- 2% NEOPRENE MOD. ASPHALT 
ADHESIVE UNDER PAVER

CONCRETE SUBSLAB
- PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE BASE CLASS C 
(PER CMS 608)
- EXPANSION JOINTS @ +/- 15'-0" OC
- SAW-CUT CONTROL JOINTS AT +/- 8'-0" OC

COMPACTED ODOT 304 
AGGREGATE BASE

PROOF ROLLED SUBGRADE

4"
4"

1"

1/8"

HAND TIGHT JOINT

FINISHED SURFACE

2 
1/

4"

TACK COAT, ODOT 407

3" WEEP HOLE, EVERY 25 SF
AND AS NEEDED IN LOW SPOTS
FILL WITH PEA STONE AND COVER 
WITH 12" X 12" FILTER FABRIC 

HERRINGBONE 
PATTERN

STACKED 
SOLDIER COURSE

PAVEMENT 
RETENTION ANGLE

NOTE: 

CUT PAVERS AS 
INDICATED TO 
ELIMINATE 
SLIVERS.
PAVERS EQUAL IN 
LENGTH TO LESS 
THAN 1/2 OF THE 
LENGTH OF FULL 
PAVER WILL BE 
REJECTED.

CUT FROM FULL UNIT

HALF UNIT

UTILITY STRUCTURE

COMPACTED ODOT 304 
AGGREGATE BASE

PROOF ROLLED  SUBGRADE 

CLAY UNIT PAVER

1
1MIN

4"

CONCRETE SUBSLAB

2 1/2" X 2 1/2" X 3/16" CONTINUOUS, GALVANIZED
STEEL ANGLE WITH LLV EDGE RESTRAINT, 
ATTACH TO CONCRETE BASE WITH 2" LONG 1/4" 
DIA LAG SCREWS @ 18" OC

LAWN

SUBGRADE

PLANTING MIX 
(TOPSOIL + COMPOST)

2

18

TYP
______

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER

LIMIT OF WORK

10
BRICK WALKWAY
- MFR: OLD CAROLINA BRICK
- COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE; SIZE: 4" X 8" X 2 1/4"
- PATTERN: HERRINGBONE AND STACKED SOLDIER

HERRINGBONE STACKED

WALL TYPE AF - ESTATE WALL WITH FENCE
- 10" WIDE BRICK WALL WITH FENCE
- SEE DETAILS AND SEE ARCH AND STRUCT DWGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFO

BRICK COLUMNS
- PIER TYPE 'C' AND 'D'
- SEE UTILITY PLAN FOR GAS LANTERN LOCATIONS

'C' 'D'

PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
- TP = TOP OF PIER
- BP = BOTTOM OF PIER
- TW = TOP OF WALL
- BW = BOTTOM OF WALL

800.00

GAS LANTERN
- MFR: BEVOLO WWW.BEVOLO.COM
- STYLE: FRENCH QUARTER
- SIZE: 24" HT X 13.25" X 13.25"
- MOUNT: POST
- GAS TO EACH FIXTURE PER CONTRACTOR

NORTHING AND EASTING
N 750,000.0000
E 1,879,000.0000

// // // //

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1/8" inch = 1'-0" feet

0 4 8

S
O

U
T

H
 B

O
A

R
D

W
A

L
K

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 P
L

A
N

20

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

BOARDWALK MATERIALS PLAN

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
2

BRICK UNIT PAVING SECTION - BOARDWALK

3/4" = 1'-0"
3

BRICK UNIT PAVING - PATTERN - BOARDWALK

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
4

BRICK UNIT PAVER - EDGE RETRAINT @ BOARDWALK



NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

PB

PB

PB

PB

PB

E

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

HEAD OF POND RD

8

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER

LIMIT OF WORK

10
BRICK WALKWAY
- MFR: OLD CAROLINA BRICK
- COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE; SIZE: 4" X 8" X 2 1/4"
- PATTERN: HERRINGBONE AND STACKED SOLDIER EDGES

HERRINGBONE

GRANITE CURBING
- MFR: POLYCOR OR APPROVED EQ
- COLOR: GREY
- FINISH: HONED

GRANITE COBBLES
- MFR: POLYCOR OR APPROVED EQ
- COLOR: WHITE/ GREY
- SIZE: 4"X4"
- FINISH: SPLIT FACE

STABILIZED AGGREGATE PAVING
- MFR: KAFKA GRANITE
- COLOR: AMERICAN HERITAGE GRANITE STABILIZED

MULCH
- HARDWOOD SHREDDED MULCH

BENCH
- MFR: TBD
- PRODUCT: WOOD BENCH WITH BACK

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1 inch = 20 feet

0 10 20

T
H

E
 E

N
C

L
A

V
E

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

 P
L

A
N

21
1" = 20'-0"

1
THE CLOSE MATERIALS PLAN

38



NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
PID 222-004458

PB

PB

PB

PB

PB

E

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

HEAD OF POND RD

8

SHADE TREE TYPE 1  (QTY:18)
- QUERCUS ELLIPSOIDALIS - NORTHERN PIN OAK
- SIZE: 6" CAL
- FIELD LOCATED

NOTES: ALL TREES ARE PROVIDED BY LISTERMAN AND ASSOCIATES. 
ONLY PROVIDE COST TO INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TREES.
SOILS FOR TREE PLANTINGS: ITEM 653 -COMPOST AMENDMENT FOR 
TOPSOIL, FURNISHED AND PLACED
2" - 3" CAL TREE - PROVIDE 3 CY PER TREE
3" - 6" CAL TREE - PROVIDE 6 CY PER TREE
6" + CAL TREE - PROVIDE 12 CY PER TREE

LOT LINE

LOT NUMBER

LIMIT OF WORK

10

EVERGREEN HEDGE
- TAXUS MEDIA 'DENSIFORMIS' - DENSE YEW
- SIZES: 36" HT B+B
- SPACING: 24" ORTHO OC

LAWN
SEEDED LAWN
- TALL FESCUE BLEND
- 6" ITEM 653 TOPSOIL FINE GRADED PRIOR TO SEEDING

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

1 inch = 20 feet

0 10 20

T
H

E
 E

N
C

L
A

V
E

 P
L

A
N

T
IN

G
 P

L
A

N

22
1" = 20'-0"

1
THE CLOSE PLANTING PLAN

38



1001.00

1002.00

1003.00

1004.00

1005.00

VA
R

IE
S:

 S
EE

 G
R

AD
IN

G

4"
4"

SEE STRUCTURAL

SEE STRUCTURAL

SE
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL

SEE STRUCTURAL

10"

1

83

TYP
______

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

GRANULAR AGGREGATE
- SEE STRUCTURAL

DECOMPOSED GRANITE PAVING

FREE DRAINING AGGREGATE

4" PERFORATED SUBDRAIN
- SEE CIVIL

CIP STRUCTURAL WALL
- SEE STRUCTURAL

CIP STRUCTURAL FOOTER
- SEE STRUCTURAL

OLD CAROLINA 177 CAP

OLD CAROLINA BRICK
- TO MATCH EXISTING WALL BRICK

GROUT COLLAR JOINT

MASONRY TIES

BW VARIES: 
1003.10 - 1001.50

2'
 - 

6"
 M

AX
4"

 M
IN

TOPSOIL

TW 1004.45

3'
 - 

10
 1

/2
"

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
1'

 - 
3 

7/
8"

PER STRUCTURAL

PER STRUCTURAL

OLD CAROLINA 177 CAP

CIP FOOTER
- PER STRUCTURAL

CIP STRUCTURAL
- PER STRUCTURAL 

GROUT COLLAR JOINT

FENCE
- SEE ARCHITECTURE

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
1'

 - 
3 

7/
8"

PER STRUCTURAL

PER STRUCTURAL

10"

OLD CAROLINA 177 CAP

CIP FOOTER
- PER STRUCTURAL

CIP STRUCTURAL
- PER STRUCTURAL 

GROUT COLLAR JOINT

PER STRUCTURAL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PER STRUCTURAL

CIP FOOTER
- PER STRUCTURAL

CIP STRUCTURAL
- PER STRUCTURAL 

BRICK CAP
- OLD CAROLINA
- 611

TOP COURSE
- PROJECTED 3/4"

BRICK, TYP

COVE AND BULLNOSE
ROWLOCK

GROUT COLLAR JOINT

MASONRY TIES

5'
 - 

10
"

1' - 10"

BEVOLO LIGHTING
- FRENCH QUARTER
- COLUMN MOUNT
- SIZE: 24"
- SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS

GAS LINE TO FIXTURE
- BY CONTRACTOR

PER STRUCTURAL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PER STRUCTURAL

4'
 - 

3 
1/

4"

CIP FOOTER
- PER STRUCTURAL

CIP STRUCTURAL
- PER STRUCTURAL 

BRICK CAP
- OLD CAROLINA
- 611 MODIFIED
TOP COURSE
- PROJECTED 3/4"

BRICK, TYP

COVE AND BULLNOSE
ROWLOCK

GROUT COLLAR JOINT

MASONRY TIES

1' - 6"

PER STRUCTURAL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PER STRUCTURAL

CIP FOOTER
- PER STRUCTURAL

CIP STRUCTURAL
- PER STRUCTURAL 

BRICK CAP
- OLD CAROLINA
- 611
TOP COURSE
- PROJECTED 3/4"

BRICK, TYP

COVE AND BULLNOSE
ROWLOCK

GROUT COLLAR JOINT

MASONRY TIES

4'
 - 

3 
1/

4"

1' - 10"

BEVOLO LIGHTING
- FRENCH QUARTER
- COLUMN MOUNT
- SIZE: 24"
- SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS

GAS LINE TO FIXTURE
- BY CONTRACTOR

PER STRUCTURAL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PER STRUCTURAL

CIP FOOTER
- PER STRUCTURAL

CIP STRUCTURAL
- PER STRUCTURAL 

BRICK CAP
- OLD CAROLINA
- 611 MODIFIED

TOP COURSE
- PROJECTED 3/4"

BRICK, TYP

COVE AND BULLNOSE
ROWLOCK

GROUT COLLAR JOINT

MASONRY TIES

1' - 6"

4'
 - 

4 
1/

2"

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

23
1" = 1'-0"

1
OVERLOOK - RETAINING WING WALL

3/4" = 1'-0"
2

OVERLOOK - ESTATE WALL WITH FENCE
3/4" = 1'-0"

3
OVERLOOK - ESTATE WALL

3/4" = 1'-0"
4

OVERLOOK - PIER TYPE 'C'

3/4" = 1'-0"
5

OVERLOOK - PIER TYPE 'D'

3/4" = 1'-0"
6

OVERLOOK - PIER TYPE 'C1'

3/4" = 1'-0"
7

OVERLOOK - PIER TYPE 'D1'



5' - 6 3/4" 7' - 0 9/16" 7' - 0 9/16" 7' - 0 9/16" 5' - 6 3/4"

FINISH GRADE

EXISTING 
ELLIPTICAL WALL

NEW WALL

PIER 'C1', TYP

GUARDRAILING

STONE CAP

3

24
______

3"3"

CURVED 2X4 TOP RAIL
- THERMALLY MODIFIED ASH OR EQ

1" X 2" STEEL TOPRAIL

1" X 1" VERTICAL BARS

3/4" X 3/4"X 1 1/4" STEEL

3/8" X 3/4" STEEL BARS, TYP.

1" X 2" STEEL BOTTOM RAIL

BEND POINT, TYP.

CURVED 2X TOP RAIL
- THERMALLY MODIFIED ASH OR EQ

1" X 2" STEEL TOPRAIL

1" X 1" VERTICAL BARS

3/4" X 3/4"X 1 1/4" STEEL

3/8" X 3/4" STEEL BARS, TYP.

1" X 2" STEEL BOTTOM RAIL

STONE CAP

EXISTING ELLIPTICAL WALL

CORE AND MORTAR SET

EXISTING BRICK VENEER

4"
 E

M
BE

D
M

EN
T

3'
 - 

6"
 M

IN

NOTE: PAINTED BLACK
PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO 
FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION

EXISTING BRICK VENEER

STONE CAP

PER STRUCTURAL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PE
R

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL

PER STRUCTURAL

1'
 - 

6"

1' - 9"

2 1/2" 1/2"

1 
1/

2"

STONE CAP

CIP FOOTER
- PER STRUCTURAL

CIP STRUCTURAL
- PER STRUCTURAL 

GROUT COLLAR JOINT
MASONRY TIES

STONE CAP, TYP

GUARDRAILING

7' - 0 9/16"

5
' - 6 3/4"

7' - 0 9/16" 7' - 0 9/16"

5' - 
6 3

/4
"

POST, TYP

CENTERLINE, BEND POINT

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

241/2" = 1'-0"
1

OVERLOOK WALL ELEVATION - GUARDRAILING
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

3
OVERLOOK GUARDRAILING - SECTION

3/4" = 1'-0"
4

OVERLOOK - SEATWALL

1/2" = 1'-0"
2

OVERLOOK GUARDRAILING PLAN



20' - 3 1/4" 9' - 5 3/4" +/- 23' - 7 3/4"

SEATWALL

PIER 'C1' PIER 'D1'
PIER 'D1'

ESTATE WALL 3

23
______ 4

24
______

BRICK CAP
- OLD CAROLINA
- WALL COPING TYPE A

FLEMISH BOND BRICK, TYP
- OLD CAROLINA
- FIELD COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE
- ACCENT COLOR: BESSEMER GREY

FLEMISH BOND BRICK, TYP
- OLD CAROLINA
- FIELD COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE
- ACCENT COLOR: BESSEMER GREY

NOTE: 
PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO 
FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION

PIER 'C1' PIER 'D1'ESTATE WALL W/FENCE

15' - 4 1/2" 14' - 5 1/2" 14' - 5 1/2" 15' - 4 1/2"

PIER 'D1' PIER 'D1' PIER 'C1'

BRICK CAP
- OLD CAROLINA
- WALL COPING TYPE A

FLEMISH BOND BRICK, TYP
- OLD CAROLINA
- FIELD COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE
- ACCENT COLOR: BESSEMER GREY

FLEMISH BOND BRICK, TYP
- OLD CAROLINA
- FIELD COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE
- ACCENT COLOR: BESSEMER GREY

FENCE
- SEE ARCHITECTURE

2

23
______

NOTE: 
PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO 
FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION

PIER 'C1'ESTATE WALL

23' - 5 1/8"

9' - 2 1/8"14' - 2 7/8" BRICK CAP
- OLD CAROLINA
- WALL COPING TYPE A

FLEMISH BOND BRICK, TYP
- OLD CAROLINA
- FIELD COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE
- ACCENT COLOR: BESSEMER GREY

FLEMISH BOND BRICK, TYP
- OLD CAROLINA
- FIELD COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE
- ACCENT COLOR: BESSEMER GREY

BEND POINT
3

23
______

NOTE: 
PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO 
FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION

PIER 'C1'

ESTATE WALL

81' - 7 1/2"

PIER 'C1'

1

23
______

BRICK CAP
- OLD CAROLINA
- WALL COPING TYPE A

FLEMISH BOND BRICK, TYP
- OLD CAROLINA
- FIELD COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE
- ACCENT COLOR: BESSEMER GREY

FLEMISH BOND BRICK, TYP
- OLD CAROLINA
- FIELD COLOR: WILLIAMSTONE
- ACCENT COLOR: BESSEMER GREY

NOTE: 
PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO 
FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

1
0
0

 E
 B

R
O

A
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 S
T

E
 1

7
1
0

C
O

L
U

M
B

U
S

, 
O

H
IO

 4
3
2

1
5

P
H

O
N

E
 6

1
4
 6

7
0

 7
3
9

0

/25

2024-10

May 28, 2025

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 N

E
W

 A
L

B
A

N
Y

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

N
E

W
 A

L
B

A
N

Y
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 C
L

U
B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
0

B
L

E
N

H
E

IM

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

253/8" = 1'-0"
1

OVERLOOK PLANTER WALL ELEVATION - SEATWALL

3/8" = 1'-0"
2

OVERLOOK PLANTER WALL ELEVATION - STREET

3/8" = 1'-0"
3

OVERLOOK PLANTER WALL ELEVATION - ENTRY

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

OVERLOOK ELEVATION



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Plat FPL-40-2025  1 of 3   

 
 
 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report 
June 16, 2025 Meeting 

  
 

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30 
FINAL PLAT 

 
 
LOCATION:  Section 30 of the New Albany Country Club (East Nine) (PID: 222-

005185 and 46 others, see attached). 
APPLICANT:   The New Albany Company LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.  
REQUEST: Final Plat 
ZONING:   East Nine Infill-Planned Unit Development (I-PUD) 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Residential District 
APPLICATION: FPL-40-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received May 28, 2025 
Staff report completed by Jay Henderson, Planner. 

 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

On March 31, 2021, the applicant received approval for a preliminary plat for Section 30 of the 
New Albany Country Club (PP-21-2021). That plan included 37 residential lots, five reserves, 
and three new roads.  
 
On November 18, 2024, the applicant requested revisions to Section 30, which then proposed 
40 residential lots and six reserves (PP-76-2024). The proposed plat is consistent with the 
previous plat in the number of lots and proposed reserves. The lots, however, have changed in 
size and configuration. 
 
The applicant requests a revision to Section 30 and now proposes 40 residential lots and six (6) 
reserves (F, G, H, I, J, K). Reserves C and D have been previously platted and are not included 
in this application. The three streets previously approved in 2021 remain unchanged, except for 
a limited portion of Head of Pond Road. 
 
There is a final development plan, text modification, and zoning change applications for the 
property on the agenda, which are evaluated under separate staff reports (FDP-35-2025, ZC-48-
2025, and TM-49-2025). 
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The property is surrounded by the New Albany Country Club golf course as well as 36 
previously platted residential lots, eight reserves, and three public streets. The surrounding land 
use includes the golf course and residentially zoned and used land.  

 
III. PLAN REVIEW 
Planning Commission’s review authority of the final plat is found under C.O. Section 1187. The 
applicant must return to the city council for review and approval of a final plat. Primary concerns 
and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined 
text.  
 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Plat FPL-40-2025  2 of 3   

• The plat shows 40 residential lots to be developed. The proposed lot layout and dimensions 
match what is shown on the proposed final development plan and meet the requirements of the 
zoning text.  

o The final plat appropriately shows the lot widths in Subarea 1 to be at least 90 
feet at the building line, as required by zoning text section VI(B)(3). 

o For subareas 2 and 3, there are no minimum setbacks from any lot lines. 
• The plat appropriately shows the front yard setback at 20 feet, which is consistent with the 

development text. 
• This plat contains six (6) reserve areas shown as reserves F, G, H, I, J, K on the plat with a 

total acreage of 1.399. According to the plat notes, all of the proposed reserve areas will be 
used as open space for the subdivision. Reserves J and K are to be owned and maintained by 
the New Albany Country Club Section 30 Homeowners Association. The remaining reserves 
are to be owned by the City of New Albany and maintained by the New Albany Country Club 
Section 30 Homeowners Association. C.O. 1187.16(b) states that all publicly and privately 
owned parks and open spaces must be accessible by roadway or public access easement.  

• Section 30 will ultimately have a total of eight (8) reserves. However, reserves C and D, not 
mentioned in this plat, have already been recorded in the previous plat for Section 30. 

• The total required open space and parkland requirement for the development is 8.2 acres. The 
applicant is proposing a total of 7.23 acres, which does not meet the requirements. 

o Staff recommends that the developer withdraw 0.97 acres from the parkland bank 
to meet this requirement. 

• The plat retains the previously approved three (3) new publicly dedicated streets, which 
include Head of Pond Court, Head of Pond Road, and Baughman Grant.  

o All right-of-way and existing pavement widths shall remain as they exist, except 
that a limited portion of Head of Pond Road is to be vacated along the eastern 
portion of Subarea 2 that has frontage on that street.  

• Proposed developer utility and proposed public utility easements are shown.  
• C.O. 1187.04(d)(4) and (5) requires verification that an application, if required, has been 

submitted to the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency in compliance with Section 401 of 
the Clean Water Act and to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers in compliance with Section 404 
of the Clean Water Act. The applicant has submitted an environmental compliance letter. 

 
IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 

The City Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 
requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comments. Staff 
recommends a condition of approval that this comment be addressed at the time of engineering 
plan review, subject to staff approval.  

1. We recommend that the applicant have the plat reviewed by the Franklin County 
Engineer’s office and a summary of County Engineer review comments and the 
applicant’s comment responses be provided for our records. 

2. Where easement vacation is proposed, work with private utility providers (e.g., telecom, 
gas, electric, etc.) to determine if private utilities already installed must be relocated. 
Provide documentation from each provider.  

3. Modify Note I by adding language indicating that vacated streets shall be privately 
maintained. 

4. Refer to the note on sheet 3 near Reserve G.  There is no Detail B on sheet 3.  Please 
revise. 

5. Add drainage easements on sheet 3 where swales and storm sewer are located outside of 
r/w. 

6. Sheet 2 labels the reserve near the Head of Pond cul-de-sac as Reserve A.  This reserve is 
labeled as Reserve J on other sheets.  Please revise. 

 
 
VI. ACTION 



PC 25 0616 NACC Section 30 Final Plat FPL-40-2025  3 of 3   

The final plat is consistent with the final development plan and meets code requirements. Should 
the Planning Commission approve the application, the following motion would be appropriate: 
 
Suggested Motion for FPL-40-2025:  
 
Move to approve final plat application FPL-40-2025 with the following conditions.  

1. FDP-35-2025 must be approved by the Planning Commission.  
2. The applicant withdraws from the parkland bank 0.97 acres to meet the open space and 

parkland requirement. 
3. The city engineer's comments must be addressed, subject to staff approval.  

 
Approximate Site Location: 
 

 
Source: NearMap 



5
1RESUBDIVISION OF PART OF

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30

Approved this _____ Day of _______                 __________________________________
20___                                                                     Mayor,                          New Albany, Ohio

Approved this _____ Day of _______                 __________________________________
20___                                                                    City Engineer,              New Albany, Ohio
           

Approved this _____ Day of _______                 __________________________________
20___                                                                    Council Representative to Planning
                                                                              Commission,                New Albany, Ohio

Approved this _____ Day of _______                 __________________________________
20___                                                                     Chairperson, Planning Commission,
                                                                                                                    New Albany, Ohio

Approved this _____ Day of _______                 __________________________________
20___                                                                    Finance Director,          New Albany, Ohio

Approved and accepted by Resolution No. ____________, passed __________,
20___, wherein all of  Head of  Pond Road shown dedicated hereon is accepted, as such, by
the Council for the City of  New Albany, Ohio.  Approval of  this plat shall become null and
void unless recorded prior to ___________________, 20___. The City of  New Albany,
Ohio by its approval and acceptance of  this plat does hereby vacate the portions of  Head of
Pone Road shown hereon by Cross Hatching

Transferred this ____ day of ________,              __________________________________
20___.    Auditor,                   Franklin County, Ohio

             __________________________________
  Deputy Auditor,      Franklin County, Ohio

Filed for record this ___day of _______,             __________________________________
20___ at __________M. Fee $_________   Recorder,                 Franklin County, Ohio

File No. _________________________

Recorded this ____ day of __________,               _________________________________
20___.      Deputy Recorder,   Franklin County, Ohio

Plat Book _______, Pages ___________

SURVEY DATA:

BASIS OF BEARINGS: The bearings shown hereon are
based on the same meridian as the bearings shown on the
subdivision plat entitled ”New Albany Country Club Section
6”, of  record in Plat Book 76, Page 54, Recorders Office,
Franklin County, Ohio.  On said plat of  record, a portion of
the centerline of  Yantis Drive is shown as having a bearing of
South 12º54' 44” East.

SOURCE OF DATA:  The sources of  recorded survey data
referenced in the plan and text of  this plat are the records of
the the Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio.

IRON PINS: Iron pins, where indicated hereon, unless
otherwise noted, are to be set and are iron pipes,
thirteen-sixteenths inch inside diameter, thirty inches long
with a plastic plug placed in the top end bearing the initials
EMHT INC.

PERMANENT MARKERS:  Permanent markers, where
indicated hereon, are to be one-inch diameter, thirty-inch
long, solid iron pins, are to be set to monument the points
indicated and are to be set with the top end flush with the
surface of  the ground and then capped with an aluminum cap
stamped EMHT INC.  Once installed, the top of  the cap shall
be marked (punched) to record the actual location of  the point.
These markers shall be set following the completion of  the
construction/installation of  the street pavement and utilities
and prior to the City of  New Albany, Ohio's acceptance of
these infrastructure improvements.  The New Albany, Ohio,
Municipal Engineer shall be notified in writing when the
markers are in place.

Situated in the State of  Ohio, County of  Franklin, City of  New Albany, and in Quarter
Township 3, Township 2, Range 16, United States Military Lands, containing 21.442 acres
of  land, more or less, said 21.442 acres being comprised of  a resubdivision of  Lots 1 to 36,
both inclusive, and Reserves "A", "B" and "E" of  the subdivision  entitled "New Albany
Country Club Section 30", of  record in Plat Book 132, Page 86, said Lots and Reserves
being conveyed to THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC by deed of  record Instrument
Number 201009020114195, and part of  that tract of  land conveyed to THE NEW
ALBANY COMPANY LLC by deed of  record Instrument Number 201009020114195,
Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio.

The undersigned, THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company, by BRENT B. BRADBURY, Chief  Financial Officer, owner of  the
lands platted herein, duly authorized in the premises, does hereby certify that this plat
correctly represents its "RESUBDIVISION OF PART OF NEW ALBANY COUNTRY
CLUB SECTION 30", a subdivision containing Lots numbered 101 to 141, both
inclusive, and areas designated as Reserve "F", Reserve "G", Reserve "H", Reserve "I",
Reserve "J" and Reserve "K", does hereby accept this plat of  same and dedicates to public
use, as such, all of Head of Pond Road shown hereon and not heretofore dedicated.

Easements are hereby reserved in, over and under areas designated on this plat as
"Easement", "Drainage Easement" or "Sidewalk Easement". Each of  the aforementioned
designated easements permit the construction, operation and maintenance of  all public and
quasi-public utilities above, beneath, and on the surface of  the ground and, where
necessary, for the construction, operation and maintenance of  service connections to all
adjacent lots and lands and for storm water drainage.  No building shall be constructed in
any area over which easements are hereby reserved.  Within those areas designated
"Drainage Easement" on this plat, an additional easement is hereby reserved for the
purpose of  constructing, operating and maintaining major storm water drainage swales
and/or other above ground storm water drainage facilities.  No above grade structures,
dams or other obstructions to the flow of  storm water runoff  are permitted within Drainage
Easement areas as delineated on this plat unless approved by the City of  New Albany
Engineer. Within those areas designated "Sidewalk Easement" on this plat, an additional
easement is hereby reserved for the purpose of  constructing/installing and maintaining a
sidewalk for use by the general public.  Easement areas shown hereon outside of  the platted
area are within lands owned by the undersigned and easements are hereby reserved therein
for the uses and purposes as expressed herein.

In Witness Whereof, BRENT B. BRADBURY, Chief Financial Officer of  THE
NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC, has hereunto set his hand this __________ day of
_________, 20___.

      Signed and Acknowledged                THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC
            In the presence of:

______________________________            By _____________________________
                                                                              BRENT B. BRADBURY,

                     Chief Financial Officer

______________________________

STATE OF OHIO
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN   ss:

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared BRENT B.
BRADBURY, Chief Financial Officer of THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC,
who acknowledged the signing of  the foregoing instrument to be his voluntary act and
deed and the voluntary act and deed of  said THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC for
the uses and purposes expressed herein.

In Witness Thereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal this
_____ day of ___________, 20___.

My commission expires _______          ____________________________________
                                                                Notary Public,                           State of Ohio



5
2RESUBDIVISION OF PART OF

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30

INDEX OF VACATED RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND LOTS AND RELEASE OF CERTIAN EASEMENTS
IN NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30



5
3RESUBDIVISION OF PART OF

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30



LA

HEAD OF POND

ROAD

HEAD OF POND

ROAD

5
4RESUBDIVISION OF PART OF

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30



5
5RESUBDIVISION OF PART OF

NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 30

NOTE "F" - ACREAGE BREAKDOWN:

Total acreage:               21.442 Ac.
Acreage in right-of-way:                  0.360 Ac.
Acreage in lots:                19.683 Ac.
Acreage in reserves:        1.399 Ac

NOTE "G"- RESERVES "F", "G", "H" AND "I":
Reserves "F", "G", "H" and "I", as designated and delineated
hereon, shall be owned by the City of  New Albany and
maintained by an association comprised of  the owners of  the
fee simple titles to the Lots in The New Albany County Club
subdivisions.

NOTE "H"- RESERVES "J" AND "K": Reserves "J" and
"K", as designated and delineated hereon, shall be owned and
maintained by an association comprised of  the owners of  the
fee simple titles to the Lots in The New Albany County Club
subdivisions.

NOTE "I" - VACATION OF PUBLIC STREETS: The
parts of  Head of  Pond Road dedicated to the City of  New
Albany, Ohio by the subdivision plat entitled "New Albany
Country Club Section 30", of  record in Plat Book 132, Page
86, shown hereon by cross hatching (see hatch legend), are
hereby vacated.

NOTE "J" - RELEASE OF CERTAIN EASEMENTS:
All rights and easements granted to the City of  New Albany,
Ohio by the subdivision plat entitled "New Albany Country
Club Section 30", of  record in Plat Book 132, Page 86, in,
over and under the areas indicated hereon by hatching (see
hatch legend), are hereby released and rendered null and void.

NOTE "K":  At the time of  platting, electric, cable, and
telephone service providers have not issued information
required so that easement areas, in addition to those shown on
this plat as deemed necessary by these providers for the
installation and maintenance of  all of  their main line facilities,
could conveniently be shown on this plat.  Existing recorded
easement information about Resubdivision of  part of  New
Albany Country Club Section 30 or any part thereof can be
acquired by a competent examination of  the then current
public records, including those in the Recorder's Office,
Franklin County, Ohio.

NOTE "A":  No determination has been made by the City of
New Albany, Ohio as to whether the area proposed to be
platted contains areas that could be classified as wetlands by
the Army Corps of  Engineers.  It is the developer's
responsibility to determine whether wetlands exist on the area
hereby platted.  The City of  New Albany, Ohio approval of
this plat of  "Resubdivision of  part of  New Albany Country
Club Section 30" does not imply any approval of  the site as it
may pertain to wetlands.

NOTE "B": At the time of  platting, the land being platted as
Resubdivision of  part of  New Albany Country Club Section
30 is in Zone X (areas determined to be outside of  the 0.2%
annual chance floodplain).  As said Zone is designated and
delineated on the FEMA Flood insurance rate map for
Franklin County, Ohio, and Incorporated areas map number
39049C0212K with effective date of June 17, 2008.

NOTE "C" - DEPRESSED DRIVEWAYS:  Depressed
driveways are hereby prohibited on all lots in  Resubdivision
of part of  New Albany Country Club Section 30.  Nothing
herein, however, shall prohibit the construction and use of, if
otherwise permitted, a driveway alongside or to the rear of  a
residential structure.

NOTE "D" - AGRICULTURAL RECOUPMENT:
Grantor, being the duly authorized representative of  the
developer dedicating the property described in this plat,
hereby agrees  to indemnify the City of  New Albany for, and
hold it harmless from, any agricultural recoupments assessed
or levied in the future against the property dedicated herein,
which result from grantor's conversion of  the property from
agricultural use.

NOTE "E" - ACREAGE BREAKDOWN: Resubdivision of
part of  New Albany Country Club Section 30 is comprised of
the following Franklin County Parcel Numbers:

222-004458                                            0.557 Ac.
222-005180 0.464 Ac.
222-005181 0.703 Ac.
222-005182 1.363 Ac.
222-005183 1.468 Ac.
222-005184 0.597 Ac.
222-005185 0.500 Ac.
222-005186 0.606 Ac.
222-005187 0.588 Ac.
222-005188 0.508 Ac.
222-005189 0.492 Ac.
222-005190 0.339 Ac.
222-005191 0.591 Ac.
222-005192 0.367 Ac.
222-005193 0.476 Ac.
222-005194 0.478 Ac.
222-005195 0.510 Ac.
222-005196 0.428 Ac.
222-005197 0.388 Ac.
222-005198 0.488 Ac.
222-005199 0.595 Ac.
222-005200 0.318 Ac.
222-005201 0.338 Ac.
222-005202 0.282 Ac.
222-005203 0.304 Ac.
222-005204 0.343 Ac.
222-005205 0.509 Ac.
222-005206 0.442 Ac.
222-005207 0.363 Ac.
222-005208 0.348 Ac.
222-005209 0.387 Ac.
222-005210 0.541 Ac.
222-005211 0.491 Ac.
222-005212 0.896 Ac.
222-005213 0.710 Ac.
222-005214 0.617 Ac.
222-005215 0.808 Ac.
222-005216 0.161 Ac.
222-005217 0.417 Ac.
222-005220 0.426 Ac.
Vacated Right-of-way 0.238 Ac.



PC 25 0616 Medical Office Building FDM-37-2025  1 of 6 

 
  
 
 

 
Planning Commission Staff Report 

June 16, 2025 Meeting 
 
 

MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING 
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN MODIFICATION 

 
 
LOCATION:  Located on Forest Drive, south of Johnstown Road (US-62) and north of 

Smith’s Mill Road (PID: 222-004888) 
APPLICANT:   Canini & Associates  
REQUEST: Final Development Plan Modification   
ZONING:   Infill Planned Unit Development (I-PUD): Canini Trust Corp, subarea 8b  
STRATEGIC PLAN: Employment Center   
APPLICATION: FDM-37-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received May 14, 2025 
Staff report prepared by Kylie Blackburn, Planner 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  
The final development plan application was approved at the April 21, 2025 Planning Commission 
meeting. The applicant has submitted a final development plan modification application to be 
heard by the Planning Commission.  
 
The proposed changes include: 

1. Flipping the location of the two medical office buildings, which was a condition of the 
FDP. 

2. Expanded building footprint on lot 2. 
3. Changes to parking lot orientation. 
4. Changes to parking counts.  
5. Utilizing landscaping to separate the two lots rather than connecting them with shared 

parking. 
6.  New configuration for the dumpster enclosure.  
7. Having a one-way patient pickup lane on lot 1.  

 
The applicant has applied for two variances to be heard by the Planning Commission at tonight’s 
meeting under case VAR-44-2025 for a lot split that would create a lot with no frontage and to 
eliminate screening requirements for a dumpster enclosure.   
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The 2.08-acre site is generally located on the east side of Forest Drive south of Johnstown Road 
(US-62) and north of Smith’s Mill Road, within the Canini Trust Corp. Some of the existing 
surrounding uses include Hampton Inn & Suites, Courtyard by Marriott, and The Estate at New 
Albany.  
 
III. EVALUATION 
Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, zoning regulations. 
Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended 
action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159. 
 



PC 25 0616 Medical Office Building FDM-37-2025  2 of 6 

The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08): 
a. That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 

applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 
b. That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky 

Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply; 
c. That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 
d. That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning 
Ordinance; 

e. Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 
f. Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not 
violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect; 

g. Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 
to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

h. Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 
i. Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 
j. Gross commercial building area; 
k. Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 
l. Spaces between buildings and open areas; 
m. Width of streets in the project; 
n. Setbacks from streets; 
o. Off-street parking and loading standards; 
p. The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase 

developments; 
q. The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 
r. The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 

(if required);  
s. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 

 
It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section 
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to: 

a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the 
Strategic Plan; 

b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native 
vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible 

c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular 
modes of transportation; 

d. Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through 
the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning 
district; 

e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of 
harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and 
streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs; 

f. Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and 
services; 

g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile 
travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage 
pedestrian circulation between land uses; 

h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the 
provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas 
and open space in excess of existing standards; 

i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and 
reduction of flood damage; 



PC 25 0616 Medical Office Building FDM-37-2025  3 of 6 

j. Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-
residential uses for the mutual benefit of all; 

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and 
l. Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill 

development. 
 
Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Recommendations 
The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan recommends the following development standards for the 
Employment Center District land use category: 

1. No freeway / pole signs are allowed. 
2. Heavy landscaping is necessary to buffer these uses from adjacent residential areas. 
3. Plan office buildings within context of the area, not just the site, including building height 

within development parcels. 
4. Sites with multiple buildings should be well organized and clustered if possible. 
5. All office developments are encouraged to employ shared parking or be designed to 

accommodate it. 
6. All office developments should plan for regional stormwater management. 
7. All associated mechanical operations should be concealed from the public right-of-way 

and screened architecturally or with landscape in an appealing manner. 
8. Any periphery security should integrate with the existing landscape and maintain and 

enhance the character of road corridor. 
9. Combined curb cuts and cross-access easements are encouraged. 
10. The use of materials, colors, and texture to break up large-scale facades is required. 
 

1. Use, Site, and Layout 
1. The applicant proposes to change the lot and the building sizes. Lot 1 was originally 

9,170 sq ft on +/-1.19 acres, and lot 2 was 5,845 sq ft on +/- 0.89 acres. Lot 1 will now be 
5,845 sq ft, and the building on lot 2 will now be 10,640 sq ft. The existing total site size 
is 2.08 acres, which is going to be split into lot 1, totaling +/- 0.86 acres, and lot 2, 
totaling +/- 1.39 acres 

2. The variance for lot 2 not to have public street frontage is to be heard by the Planning 
Commission at tonight’s meeting under case VAR-44-2025.  

 
     Approved       Proposed 

 

Lot 1 

Lot 1 

Lot 2 
Lot 2 



PC 25 0616 Medical Office Building FDM-37-2025  4 of 6 

3. Zoning text section 8b.01(7) requires that the total lot coverage, which includes areas of 
pavement and building, to not exceed 80%. The plan meets this requirement with a 
proposed 67% lot coverage amount. 

 
2. Access, Loading, Parking 

1. The site is accessed from two proposed curb cuts: 
a. One full access along Forest Drive. 
b. One full access off the private drive on PID: 222-004887 

2. The applicant anticipates splitting the lot and developing one building on each lot. This 
was approved with the FDP, but the configuration is different now; there is no cross-
access between the two lots with the new design, meaning that lot 2 has no access to a 
public street. Per the Canini-Trust Corp I-PUD 8b.02 (4) It is intended that within this 
subarea parking spaces will be shared between users to better meet parking quantity 
requirements. Staff and the City Landscape Architect recommend a condition of approval 
that a cross-access drive is added to the site subject to staff approval (condition 1b). 

3. Codified Ordinance 1167.05(d)(5) requires a minimum of one parking space for each 200 
square feet of gross floor area. Lot one’s building is 5,845 square feet; therefore, 30 
spaces are required, and the applicant meets this requirement with the proposed 30 
spaces. Lot two’s building is 10,640 square feet; therefore, 54 spaces are required, and 
the applicant meets this requirement with the proposed 67 spaces.  

4. The applicant has stated that the changes to the lot layout were made to limit the 
disruption of the wetland area on the site. Staff asks the board to refer to the applicant for 
more information on this.  

 
3. Architectural Standards  

1. Other than the size of the building, no architectural changes were made.  
 

4. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
Due to the site reconfiguration, changes to the parking counts were made.  
1. Parking Lot Landscaping Requirement: 

o Codified Ordinance 1171.06(a)(2)(3) says that for each one hundred square feet, or 
fraction thereof, of parking area, a minimum total of five square feet of landscaped 
area shall be provided. 

o For lot 1 parking, 845 sq ft is required for code, and the applicant is 
providing 1,600 sq ft. 

o For lot 2 parking, 1,140 sq ft is required for code, and the applicant is 
providing 2002 sq ft. 

o The zoning text 8b.04(4)(c) requires that the amount of interior landscaping shall be a 
minimum of eight percent of the total area of the parking lot pavement.  

o For lot 1, parking 1,346 sq ft is required per the zoning text, and the 
applicant is providing 1,600 sq ft. 

o For lot 2, parking 1,826 sq ft is required per the zoning text, and the 
applicant is providing 2002 sq ft. 

2. The new design has changed the layout of the dumpster enclosures on site. The applicant 
is requesting a variance to eliminate some of the screening requirements on the dumpster 
enclosures to not cause trash build up. Per New Albany Code of Ordinances 1171.05 – 
Landscape Screening of Trash Receptacles and Canini-Trust Corp I-PUD Text for 
Subarea 8b.o4(8), states that trash and garbage container systems shall be screened or 
enclosed by walls, fences, or natural vegetation to screen them from view.  

o Staff and the City Landscape Architect recommend a condition of approval 
to revise the proposed planting plans to include proper screening of trash 
receptacles from the three non-service sides with the minimum required 
heights at the time of installation (condition 1c). 

3. The City Landscape Architect recommends a condition of approval that the proposed 
plans are revised to provide safe pedestrian connections from Forest Drive to the interior 
of the site and the proposed buildings, subject to staff approval (condition 1a).  



PC 25 0616 Medical Office Building FDM-37-2025  5 of 6 

4. Staff recommends a condition of approval that all City Landscape Architect’s comments 
are addressed, subject to staff approval (condition 1) 
 

5. Lighting & Signage 
1. No changes to lighting or signage.  

 
IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 
The City Engineer has reviewed the application and provided the following comments. These 
comments can also be found in a separate memo attached to this staff report. 

1. Engineering has no comments on the revised FDP 
2. They will provide additional engineering review comments once detailed plans are 

available.  
 

V. SUMMARY 
The proposal meets many of the goals of the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan, such as 
providing pedestrian access along roadways and into the site, as well as utilizing high-quality 
building materials that are consistent with other buildings in the immediate area.  
 
The site layout changes are substantial. The removal of the cross-access drive and the reliance on 
a private driveway isolates the southern lot from direct access to Forest Drive, deviating from the 
original approved design that promoted shared access and coordinated circulation. The relocation 
and reduced screening of the dumpster enclosures also present site functionality and aesthetic 
concerns. However, with the recommended conditions of approval, the use remains appropriate 
given the surrounding area development. 
 
V.  ACTION 
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 
following motions would be appropriate:  
 
Move to approve final development plan application FDM-37-2025, subject to the following 
conditions:     

1. The City Landscape Architect’s comments must be addressed, subject to staff approval: 
a. Revise the proposed plans to provide safe pedestrian connections from Forest Drive 

to the interior of the site and the proposed buildings. 
b. Review the proposed sites' joint circulation and shared parking. Recommend the 

connection of the two adjacent parking lots for improved vehicular circulation and 
shared parking. Reference Canini-Trust Corp I-PUD Text Section 8b.02 (4). 

c. Per New Albany Code of Ordinances 1171.05 – Landscape Screening of Trash 
Receptacles and Canini-Trust Corp I-PUD Text for Subarea 8b.o4(8), revise the 
proposed planting plans to include proper screening of trash receptacles from the 
three non-service sides with the minimum required heights at the time of install.  

d. Per New Albany Code of Ordinances 1171.06 – Parking Lot Landscaping (b) 
Buffering. Parking lots shall be screened from primary streets, residential areas, and 
open space by a three and one-half (3.5)-foot minimum height evergreen hedge or 
masonry wall, or combination of wall and plantings. Revise the proposed parking lot 
screening application to reflect a minimum height of 36” at time of install 

e. Per the Canini-Trust Corp I-PUD Text for Substation 8b.04 (5a) Revise the proposed 
planting plan to provide the proper minimum deciduous shade trees in the buffer zone 
along Forest Drive. 

f. Note, the proposed New Horizon Elm is susceptible to the Elm Leaf Beetle, revise 
the proposed plant list to replace the New Horizon Elm with the Princeton Elm.  

2. That the proposal is contingent upon approval of VAR-44-2025. 
3. All conditions from the approved final development plan application FDP-20-2025 shall 

be met. 
 
 



PC 25 0616 Medical Office Building FDM-37-2025  6 of 6 

Approximate Site Location:  

 
Source: Nearmap 
 
 
 



Ci 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

City of New Albany 
99 West  Main Street 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

MEMO 

 

         404.741-01 
         June 3, 2025 
To:  Kylie Blacburn     
 City Planner 
  
From:  Matt Ferris, P.E., P.S. , Consulting City Engineer            Re: MOB FDP - Revision 
By: Jay M. Herskowitz, P.E., BCEE                      

 
 
Our review comments are as follows: 
 

1. We have no comments on the revised FDP. 
2. We will provide additional engineering review comments once detailed plans are available. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEF/JMH 
 
 
 
CC: Joshua Albright, Development Engineer 

 
 
        



Development Review
project name
prepared for
date
date received

Canini & Associates Forest Drive MOB
City of New Albany
May 28, 2025
May 22, 2025

*NOTES:  
The provided diagram is for clarification and design intent purposes only.  The diagram should be used to help illustrate the above comments.  
It is the responsibility of the design consultants to incorporate the above comments as it relates to the site and to adhere to all City 
requirements and subsequent code.  The diagram may not be to scale.

COMMENTS 

Site Plan
1. Revise the proposed plans to provide safe pedestrian connections from Forest Drive to the interior of the site and 

proposed buildings. See diagram.  

2. Review the proposed sites joint circulation and shared parking. Recommend the connection of the two adjacent 
parking lots for improved vehicular circulation and shared parking. Reference Canini-Trust Corp. I-PUD Text Section 
8b.02 (4). See diagram.  

Planting Plan
3. Per New Albany Code of Ordinances 1171.05 - Landscape Screening (b) Screening of Trash Receptacles and Canini-

Trust Corp. I-PUD Text for Subarea 8b.04 (8), revise the proposed planting plans to include proper screening of trash 
receptacles from the three non-service sides with the minimum required heights at time of install. See diagram.  

4. Per New Albany Code of Ordinances 1171.06 - Parking Lot Landscaping (b) Buffering. Parking lots shall be screened 
from primary streets, residential areas, and open space by a three and one-half (3.5)-foot minimum height evergreen 
hedge or masonry wall, or combination of wall and plantings. Revise the proposed parking lot screening application 
to reflect a minimum height of 36” at time of install. See diagram.  

5. Per the Canini-Trust Corp. I-PUD Text for Subarea 8b.04 (5a) Revise the proposed planting plan to provide the proper 
minimum deciduous shade trees in the buffer zone along Forest Drive. See diagram.    

6. Note, the proposed New Horizon Elm is suspectable to the Elm Leaf Beetle, revise the proposed plant list to replace 
the New Horizon Elm with the Princeton Elm (or similar, ensuring resistance to Dutch elm disease and the Elm leaf 
beetle). See diagram.  

1



Development Review
project name
prepared for
date
date received

Canini & Associates Forest Drive MOB
City of New Albany
May 28, 2025
May 22, 2025

1

5

2

6

TYP.

TYP.

TYP.

3

3

4

4

2



estange
Typewritten text
5/28/25



NORTH

1"
=

30
'

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

C200
2

KEY NOTES:

8 34567 12

8 34567 12

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
A

TE
:

D
W

G
 S

C
A

LE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

SHEET OF

DRAWING NO.:

34
4-

85
5

M
A

Y
 2

02
5

TH

B
A

B

B
A

B

3

C
A

N
IN

I &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
FO

R
R

E
S

T 
D

R
IV

E
 M

O
B

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

C
iv

il 
&

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

w
w

w
.c

ec
in

c.
co

m

88
00

 L
yr

a 
D

ri
ve

Ph
: 6

14
.5

40
.6

63
3

C
ol

um
bu

s,
 O

H
  4

32
40

Su
ite

 3
00



8 34567 12

8 34567 12

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
A

TE
:

D
W

G
 S

C
A

LE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

SHEET OF

DRAWING NO.:

34
4-

85
5

M
A

Y
 2

02
5

TH

B
A

B

B
A

B

3

C
A

N
IN

I &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
FO

R
R

E
S

T 
D

R
IV

E
 M

O
B

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

C
iv

il 
&

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

w
w

w
.c

ec
in

c.
co

m

88
00

 L
yr

a 
D

ri
ve

Ph
: 6

14
.5

40
.6

63
3

C
ol

um
bu

s,
 O

H
  4

32
40

Su
ite

 3
00

NORTH

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

C000
1

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
 FOREST DRIVE MOB

CITY OF NEW ALBANY,
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

2025

VICINITY MAP

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR
CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

DEVELOPER
CANINI & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

OWNER
FOREST DRIVE HOLDINGS LLC

INDEX MAP

NORTH

REFERENCES

SITE

CITY OF NEW ALBANY APPROVAL

NOTES

05-14-2025



NORTH

1"
=

30
'

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

C200
2

KEY NOTES:

8 34567 12

8 34567 12

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
A

TE
:

D
W

G
 S

C
A

LE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

SHEET OF

DRAWING NO.:

34
4-

85
5

M
A

Y
 2

02
5

TH

B
A

B

B
A

B

3

C
A

N
IN

I &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
FO

R
R

E
S

T 
D

R
IV

E
 M

O
B

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

C
iv

il 
&

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

w
w

w
.c

ec
in

c.
co

m

88
00

 L
yr

a 
D

ri
ve

Ph
: 6

14
.5

40
.6

63
3

C
ol

um
bu

s,
 O

H
  4

32
40

Su
ite

 3
00



NORTH

1"
=

30
'

U
TI

LI
TY

 &
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C500
3

8 34567 12

8 34567 12

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L 
R

E
C

O
R

D

D
A

TE
:

D
W

G
 S

C
A

LE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

SHEET OF

DRAWING NO.:

34
4-

85
5

M
A

Y
 2

02
5

TH

B
A

B

B
A

B

3

C
A

N
IN

I &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
FO

R
R

E
S

T 
D

R
IV

E
 M

O
B

N
E

W
 A

LB
A

N
Y

, O
H

C
iv

il 
&

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 In
c.

w
w

w
.c

ec
in

c.
co

m

88
00

 L
yr

a 
D

ri
ve

Ph
: 6

14
.5

40
.6

63
3

C
ol

um
bu

s,
 O

H
  4

32
40

Su
ite

 3
00





8 34567 12

8 34567 12

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

D
A

TE
:

D
W

G
 S

C
A

LE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

SHEET OF

DRAWING NO.:

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 &
 P

H
O

TO
M

E
TR

IC
 P

LA
N 34

4-
85

5

1"
=

20
'

M
A

Y
 2

02
5

TH

B
A

B

B
A

B

1

EX01

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

A
TE

N
O

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

  R
E

C
O

R
D

C
A

N
IN

I &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
TE

S
FO

R
E

S
T 

D
R

IV
E

 M
O

B
N

E
W

 A
LB

A
N

Y
, O

H
IO

25
0 

O
ld

 W
ils

o
n 

B
ri

d
g

e 
R

o
ad

 · 
S

ui
te

 2
50

 · 
W

o
rt

h
in

g
to

n,
 O

H
  4

30
85

61
4-

54
0-

66
33

 · 
88

8-
59

8-
68

08
 

w
w

w
.c

ec
in

c.
co

m

1

NORTH











For landscape planning only, any architectural or
engineered elements are for rendering purposes only
and specific drawings should be referred to for those
details.



For landscape planning only, any architectural or
engineered elements are for rendering purposes only
and specific drawings should be referred to for those
details.



For landscape planning only, any architectural or
engineered elements are for rendering purposes only
and specific drawings should be referred to for those
details.



For landscape planning only, any architectural or
engineered elements are for rendering purposes only
and specific drawings should be referred to for those
details.



T/O FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T/O PARAPET (HIGH)
21'-4"

T/O WATER TABLE
3'-4"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
9'-0"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
12'-0"

T/O PARAPET
20'-0"

ST-1

M-1

L-1

MC-1

FC-1

SF-1

T/O FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T/O PARAPET (HIGH)
21'-4"

T/O WATER TABLE
3'-4"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
9'-0"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
12'-0"

T/O PARAPET
20'-0"

ST-1

M-1

L-1

MC-1

FC-1

SF-1

T/O FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T/O PARAPET (HIGH)
21'-4"

T/O WATER TABLE
3'-4"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
9'-0"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
12'-0"

T/O PARAPET
20'-0"

ST-1

M-1

L-1

MC-1

FC-1

SF-1

T/O FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T/O PARAPET (HIGH)
21'-4"

T/O WATER TABLE
3'-4"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
9'-0"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
12'-0"

T/O PARAPET
20'-0"

ST-1

M-1

L-1

MC-1

FC-1

SF-1

GENERAL NOTES

1.  THE COLORS AND MATERIALS, AS SHOWN IN THIS FINAL 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN, MAY BE ADJUSTED SLIGHTLY, BASED ON 
SUPPLY SHORTAGES OR DELAYS. HOWEVER, FINAL SELECTIONS WILL 
BE SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR TO THE DESIGN  INTENT SHOWN IN THIS 
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMISSION.  IF MODIFICATIONS ARE 
NECESSARY, DEVELOPMENT TEAM WILL WORK WITH DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT STAFF TO GAIN ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL FOR ANY 
SUCH MODIFICATIONS.

2.  EXTERIOR DOOR LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO ADDITION, 
DELETION, OR RELOCATION BASED ON FINAL LAYOUT OF FUTURE, 
INTERIOR TENANT PLANS.  ALL DOORS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN 
CURRENTLY DEFINED STOREFRONT AREAS. DEVELOPMENT TEAM 
WILL WORK WITH CITY STAFF TO GAIN ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
FOR ANY SUCH MODIFICATIONS.

3.  TENANT SIGNAGE SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW, APPROVAL, 
AND PERMIT ON A TENANT-BY-TENANT BASIS. THE DESIGN OF ALL 
SIGNAGE SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 
APPROVED DEVELOPMENT TEXT AND CITY OF NEW ALBANY ZONING 
CODE. THESE ELEVATIONS SHOW THE GENERALLY INTENDED 
LOCATIONS FOR WALL-MOUNTED SIGNAGE TO COMPLIMENT 
BUILDING ARCHITECTURE.  HOWEVER, THE LOCATIONS DEPICTED 
HEREIN SHALL NOT LIMIT THE ABILITY OF LANDLORD OR TENANTS TO 
INSTALL ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE, TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY CODE.

4.  MECHANICAL ROOF WELLS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED WITH 
SUFFICIENT DEPTH TO FULLY SCREEN VIEW OF EQUIPMENT, FROM 
GRADE, IN ALL DIRECTIONS.

2
/2

7
/2

02
5 

6:
57

:4
9 

A
M

C
:\

U
se

rs
\B

ea
n\

O
ne

D
ri

ve
\D

es
kt

op
\C

an
in

i M
O

B
\C

an
in

i_
M

O
B

.r
vt

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

BUILDING 1 - WEST EXTERIOR

ELEVATION - FRONT

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

BUILDING 1 - EAST EXTERIOR

ELEVATION - BACK

1/8" = 1'-0"
4

BUILDING 1 -NORTH EXTERIOR

ELEVATION - SIDE

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

BUILDING 1 - SOUTH EXTERIOR

ELEVATION - SIDE

EXTERIOR MATERIAL INDEX

MASONRY (M-1)

MANUFACTURER: GLEN GERY
SERIES: HOMETOWN SERIES FACE BRICK
COLOR: 'ALBANY'
MORTAR: ARGOS 'MAGNOLIA BUFF'

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT (SF-1) & FIBER CEMENT / TRIM  / MOLDINGS (FC-1)

MANUFACTURER: KAWNEER TRIFAB VG 451-T SERIES 
(OR ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE) 
2" x 4 1/2" FOR 1" INSULATED GLAZING

CAST STONE (ST-1)

METAL CANOPY (MC-1)

MANUFACTURER: COLUMBUS AWNING
10" TALL PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY

MANUFACTURER: READING ROCK
COLOR: 'CREAM BUFF'
FINISH: SMOOTH

COLOR: BRONZE

COLOR: BRONZE

MANUFACTURER:  NORWELL LIGHTING
CAPTURE 1 LIGHT 21" MATTE BLACK OUTDOOR 
WALL LIGHT (OR APPROVED ALTERNATE)

LIGHTING (L-1)

MANUFACTURER:  JAMES HARDIE 
PANEL AND TRIM (SMOOTH)

BUILDING 1 - ELEVATIONS

A1.0



GENERAL NOTES

1.  THE COLORS AND MATERIALS, AS SHOWN IN THIS FINAL 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN, MAY BE ADJUSTED SLIGHTLY, BASED ON 
SUPPLY SHORTAGES OR DELAYS. HOWEVER, FINAL SELECTIONS WILL 
BE SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR TO THE DESIGN  INTENT SHOWN IN THIS 
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMISSION.  IF MODIFICATIONS ARE 
NECESSARY, DEVELOPMENT TEAM WILL WORK WITH DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT STAFF TO GAIN ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL FOR ANY 
SUCH MODIFICATIONS.

2.  EXTERIOR DOOR LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO ADDITION, 
DELETION, OR RELOCATION BASED ON FINAL LAYOUT OF FUTURE, 
INTERIOR TENANT PLANS.  ALL DOORS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN 
CURRENTLY DEFINED STOREFRONT AREAS. DEVELOPMENT TEAM 
WILL WORK WITH CITY STAFF TO GAIN ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
FOR ANY SUCH MODIFICATIONS.

3.  TENANT SIGNAGE SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW, APPROVAL, 
AND PERMIT ON A TENANT-BY-TENANT BASIS. THE DESIGN OF ALL 
SIGNAGE SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 
APPROVED DEVELOPMENT TEXT AND CITY OF NEW ALBANY ZONING 
CODE. THESE ELEVATIONS SHOW THE GENERALLY INTENDED 
LOCATIONS FOR WALL-MOUNTED SIGNAGE TO COMPLIMENT 
BUILDING ARCHITECTURE.  HOWEVER, THE LOCATIONS DEPICTED 
HEREIN SHALL NOT LIMIT THE ABILITY OF LANDLORD OR TENANTS TO 
INSTALL ADDITIONAL SIGNAGE, TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY CODE.

4.  MECHANICAL ROOF WELLS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED WITH 
SUFFICIENT DEPTH TO FULLY SCREEN VIEW OF EQUIPMENT, FROM 
GRADE, IN ALL DIRECTIONS.

T/O FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T/O PARAPET (HIGH)
21'-4"

T/O WATER TABLE
3'-4"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
9'-0"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
12'-0"

T/O PARAPET
20'-0"

ST-1

M-1

L-1

MC-1

SF-1

FC-1

T/O FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T/O PARAPET (HIGH)
21'-4"

T/O WATER TABLE
3'-4"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
9'-0"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
12'-0"

T/O PARAPET
20'-0"

ST-1

M-1

L-1

MC-1

SF-1

FC-1

T/O FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T/O PARAPET (HIGH)
21'-4"

T/O WATER TABLE
3'-4"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
9'-0"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
12'-0"

T/O PARAPET
20'-0"

ST-1

M-1

L-1

MC-1

SF-1

FC-1

T/O FIRST FLOOR
0'-0"

T/O PARAPET (HIGH)
21'-4"

T/O WATER TABLE
3'-4"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
9'-0"

T/O FIRST FLOOR
12'-0"

T/O PARAPET
20'-0"

ST-1

M-1

L-1

MC-1

SF-1

FC-1

2
/2

7
/2

02
5 

6:
57

:4
9 

A
M

C
:\

U
se

rs
\B

ea
n\

O
ne

D
ri

ve
\D

es
kt

op
\C

an
in

i M
O

B
\C

an
in

i_
M

O
B

.r
vt

EXTERIOR MATERIAL INDEX

MASONRY (M-1)

MANUFACTURER: GLEN GERY
SERIES: HOMETOWN SERIES FACE BRICK
COLOR: 'ALBANY'
MORTAR: ARGOS 'MAGNOLIA BUFF'

MANUFACTURER: KAWNEER TRIFAB VG 451-T SERIES 
(OR ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE) 
2" x 4 1/2" FOR 1" INSULATED GLAZING

METAL CANOPY (MC-1)

MANUFACTURER: COLUMBUS AWNING
10" TALL PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY

MANUFACTURER: READING ROCK
COLOR: 'CREAM BUFF'
FINISH: SMOOTH

COLOR: BRONZE

COLOR: BRONZE

LIGHTING (L-1)

MANUFACTURER:  JAMES HARDIE 
PANEL AND TRIM (SMOOTH)

BUILDING 2 - ELEVATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

BUILDING 2 - WEST EXTERIOR

ELEVATION - FRONT

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

BUILDING 2 - EAST EXTERIOR

ELEVATION - BACK

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

BUILDING 2 - SOUTH EXTERIOR

ELEVATION - SIDE

1/8" = 1'-0"
4

BUILDING 2 -NORTH EXTERIOR

ELEVATION - SIDE

A2.0

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT (SF-1) & FIBER CEMENT / TRIM  / MOLDINGS (FC-1)

MANUFACTURER:  NORWELL LIGHTING
CAPTURE 1 LIGHT 21" MATTE BLACK OUTDOOR 
WALL LIGHT (OR APPROVED ALTERNATE)

CAST STONE (ST-1)

Loreto V Canini




estange
Typewritten text
5/28/25



       Descriptions for Variance Requests for FDP-20-25 
                                            for two MOB’s at Forest Drive Roundabout 

New Albany Planning Staff,

Please accept this letter as a description for the two variances being requested on the 
above mentioned project.

1. Request to elimination of drive aisle between the two properties 

This request is being made on behalf of our client, Dr. Claire Towning of East Ohio Oral 
and Facial, who will own and occupy the now northern smaller lot and building. Since 
Dr. Towning is the sole owner and occupant of the building, her parking needs are 
specific to her staff and patients. Her needs for parking our easily met within the spaces 
provided and would prefer, since we have an approved lot split, to not share her parking 
with our larger building to the south. 

In regards to our southern building. This building will be twice as large as Dr. Towning’s 
building and will be a “For Lease Building”, meaning we could have as many as four 
tenants, likely medical. We will be able to provide the neccesary parking for the multiple 
tenants with our parking at over 
5 spaces per 1000 sq ft. Coupled with the shared parking agreement with the 
neighboring Estate Event Center, we can handle the demand in our lot and also provide 
overflow to the Estate Event Center during our off times which are there busier times of 
Friday evening, Saturday and Sunday. 

2. Request to eliminate the dumpster walls on both sites

As a developer and property manager for many medical offices and parks, we have 
keen insight on what works best on a daily basis with trash and recycling removal. We 
have found that when we can place the dumpsters away from public right of way view, 
we find it more efficient to eliminate unwanted trash build up in and around dumpster 
enclosures. With the traditional brick and metal door enclosures, there are a few things 
that occur that make them inefficient.

#1 The refuse collection companies do not allow there drivers to exit their trucks to open 
the gates, therefore the tenants in the buildings are required to open the gates on their 
designated pick up days. Well the problem with that is the refuse companies do not 
cooperate in arriving on their designated day of the week as they will have issues with 
truck breakdowns, driver absenteism and weather related delays, especially in the 
winter. This creates a mix up and these delays can then cause the dumpsters to 
overflow. With open bins and evergreen landscaping along the three sides, this does 
require gate to be open and also allows us to visually see on our teams daily 
inspections that the dumpsters have or have not been emptied.



#2 The interior office cleaning janitorial service providers that the tenants hire and that 
generally service the office in the evening hours, are notorious for not opening the gates 
to actually place the trash in the dumpsters. They tend to throw the trash over the gates 
or walls thinking someone else will dispose of it properly. This too can be eliminated with 
the open and evergreen look. This also allows our team to immediately see when trash 
has not been placed in the dumpsters and clean up the issue immediately. We also 
require are refuse companies to provide us with freshly painted or new dumpsters 
annually to help keep up the look within our projects. 

#3 I suggest too that staff take a look at some of the gates and walls at various 
properties throughout New Albany. I can almost guarantee that you will finds gates 
always open, or walls decaying and falling apart or the gates themselves and the hinges 
falling apart. This item is generally the last thing a landlord or building owner wants to 
pay to fix. I also encourage you to visit and drive through my Smith Mill Office Park on 
Forest Drive and see for yourself how much more attractive the bins look when they are 
blended into the Landscaping with pines at the rear of the properties, as we did there. 

Please let me know if you have any other thoughts or comments on my requests.

Thank you

Larry Canini 



PC 25 0616 EdgeConneX Batch Plant Conditional Use CU-38-2025  1 of 4   

 
    
 
 

 
Planning Commission Staff Report 

June 16, 2025 Meeting 
 
 

EDGECONNEX BATCH PLANT 
CONDITIONAL USE  

 
 
LOCATION:  Located at 12525 Jug Street Road, west of Clover Valley Road and 

South of Jug Street Road (PID: 095-112056-00.006) 
APPLICANT: Bryan Benjamin, Danis Building Construction 
REQUEST: Conditional Use   
ZONING:   L-GE Limited General Employment District 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Employment Center 
APPLICATION:  CU-38-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received May 15, 2025. 
Staff report completed by Jay Henderson, Planner 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  

The applicant requests approval for a conditional use application to allow the temporary use of 
a concrete batch plant on 12.6+/- acres within the business park. The site was recently rezoned 
on May 6, 2025, to L-GE and known as the Clover Valley Expansion Zoning District (ZC-10-
2025). 
 
The site currently occupies the Kennel Club USA, a pet boarding facility, which is scheduled to 
relocate by late June or July of 2025. This concrete batch plant use falls within the industrial 
manufacturing and assembly use category, therefore, a conditional use review and approval are 
necessary.  
 
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The overall 12.6+/- acre development site is located on a portion of 12525 Jug Street Road, at 
the southwest corner of Clover Valley Road and Jug Street Road in Licking County. The site is 
zoned L-GE and is mostly surrounded by commercially zoned properties also located within the 
business park, with the exception of the unincorporated residential lots to the northeast.  
 
The proposed use will be located at the northernmost portion of the site, as shown on the plan. 
Residential uses are located to the north of the site and will be a minimum of 200 feet away 
from this use. The site will include an 8-foot-high perimeter fence to screen the temporary plant 
from the rights-of-way. 
 
The use includes the outdoor storage of materials such as (but not necessarily limited to) stone, 
sand, and gravel. These materials are used to produce and manufacture concrete and cement on 
the site. More specifically, a gravity silo cement bin will be utilized to produce poured-in-place 
concrete. The batch plant will only serve for private purposes specific to this project. The 
application includes the operation of a bulk cement trailer parked on site. No sales are made from 
the batch plant. 

In requesting the conditional use, the applicant has provided a site plan that demonstrates the 
intended layout of the batch plant operations.  



PC 25 0616 EdgeConneX Batch Plant Conditional Use CU-38-2025  2 of 4   

III. EVALUATION 
The general standards for conditional uses are contained in Codified Ordinance Section 1115.03. 
The planning commission shall not approve a conditional use unless it shall in each specific case, 
make specific findings of fact directly based on the particular evidence presented to it, that 
support conclusions that such use at the proposed location meets all of the following 
requirements: 

(a) The proposed use will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, 
or with any specific objective or purpose of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 The applicant proposes a temporary concrete batch plant at the site to be in operation 

until July 2027.  
 The city does benefit from this because the plant will significantly reduce travel 

distance for large trucks for tasks such as concrete pours and other work for this 
project.  

 Additionally, the trucks will not be using the truck washouts often during operation, 
which will minimize the water usage.  

 The limitation text associated with the rezoning of the property places additional 
requirements above the General Employment (GE) District requirements for the 
development of the property. These requirements further ensure that the character of 
the area is preserved and enhanced by future development.    

 The limitation text establishes setbacks that are more stringent than the minimum 
GE requirements. 

 Per the zoning text, there is a required 25’ pavement and 50’ building setback along 
Clover Valley and Jug Street Roads.  
o As shown on the site plan, the aggregate piles will be set back a total of 75 feet 

from the right-of-way.  
 Per the proposed zoning text, there is a required 25’ pavement and building setback 

from the western boundary. 
 Vehicular access with full turning movements is proposed at the existing curb cut on 

Clover Valley Road with an access gate. The connection to the existing asphalt will 
be done using a portion of gravel internal to the site. 

 The applicant has stated that BCEI and DBCC will provide clean roads daily as 
required and an automatic wheel wash for exiting trucks.  

(b) The proposed use will be harmonious with the existing or intended character of the 
general vicinity and that such use will not change the essential character of the same 
area. 
 The proposed use complements the manufacturing and production, warehouse, data 

center, and distribution uses, which are permitted uses within the overall area. The 
proposed use is appropriate in the context of the surrounding uses, development 
patterns, and will contribute to the overall success of the Business Park. 
 

(c) The use will not be hazardous to existing or future neighboring uses. 
 The use is subject to Codified Ordinance Section 1153.06 which requires that no land 

or structure within the GE District shall be used or occupied in such a manner so as to 
create any dangerous, injurious, noxious, or otherwise objectionable impact on any 
land which is located in any other zoning district.  
o The applicant, as part of the conditional use statement, has stated that the effects 

of pollutants or combustible materials and noxious odors will not be emitted by 
the batch plant.  

 The batch plant’s location provides convenient access to construction materials and 
efficiency for on-site delivery. The location allows trucks to travel on site with 
materials and reduces traffic coming to and from the site.  
o The applicant, as part of the conditional use statement, has noted that traffic 

would be reduced by an estimated 33%.  
 



PC 25 0616 EdgeConneX Batch Plant Conditional Use CU-38-2025  3 of 4   

(d) The area will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as 
highways, streets, police, and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water 
and sewers, and schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the 
establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately any such services. 
 The city has made significant investments in the improvement of roadways in this 

area. Trucks will travel on Clover Valley Road for a brief time until the Kennel 
Club is demolished, and a construction access road will be constructed to provide 
direct access to the site from the batch plant.  

 Public water will be utilized on site for wheel washes, however, this will be at a 
minute rate compared to other batch plants in the area. Sanitary sewer services will 
not be necessary for the batch plant. 

 The proposed industrial manufacturing and assembly use will produce no new 
students for the Johnstown Monroe Local School District.   
 

(e) The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 
 The proposed industrial manufacturing and assembly use generates income tax for the 

city with its jobs.    
 To maintain a competitive advantage over other locations, and because speed is one of 

the most important factors when a company is under construction, the operation and 
location of the batch plan, even though it is temporary in nature, has a positive 
benefit to the city’s economic development goals and indirectly aids its fiscal 
strength.  

 
(f) The proposed use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and 

conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general 
welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 
 The use will be subject to Codified Ordinance Section 1153.06 which requires that no 

land or structure within the GE District shall be used or occupied in such a manner so 
as to create any dangerous, injurious, noxious or otherwise objectionable impact on 
any land which is located in any other zoning district.  

 
(g) Vehicular approaches to the property shall be so designated as not to create interference 

with traffic on surrounding public streets or roads.  
 The applicant will utilize an existing full-access curb cut along Clover Valley Road 

NW. 
 The infrastructure in this portion of the city is designed to accommodate the traffic 

associated with commercial uses and construction vehicles.  
 There is no reason to believe that the traffic generated by this use will have any 

greater impact than traffic for permitted users in the GE district.  
 The applicant has stated that access to and from Clover Valley Road will be 

designated only for batch plant erection and deliveries of raw material to produce the 
ready-mix concrete.  

 
IV.  ENGINEER’S COMMENTS 
The city Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related 
requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and provided the following comments. Staff 
recommends a condition of approval that the city engineer's comments be addressed at the time of 
engineering permits, subject to staff approval.  

1. Provide construction plans and a stormwater management report prepared by a 
Professional Engineer for city review and approval. 

2. Provide the number of vehicles and/or trucks that will utilize the proposed access gate. 
3. Provide documentation from an environmental scientist showing the location of wetlands 

and other environmental features that may be impacted by this project. 
 
V. SUMMARY 
The overall proposal appears to be consistent with the code requirements for conditional uses and 



PC 25 0616 EdgeConneX Batch Plant Conditional Use CU-38-2025  4 of 4   

meets the development standards and recommendations contained in the Engage New Albany 
Strategic Plan and the New Albany Economic Development Strategic Plan. The proposed 
industrial manufacturing and assembly use is consistent with the character of the immediately 
surrounding area. Additionally, this provides a direct benefit to the city for capital improvement 
projects for infrastructure and private developments. The site is strategically located where 
vehicles coming to and from the site can utilize the local business park streets.  
 
The proposal is a temporary conditional use that helps the city achieve the goals and 
recommendations in the New Albany Economic Development Strategic Plan by supporting 
additional attracting and encouraging continued growth within the business park. The operation 
of the proposed batch plant is to cease in July 2027.  
 
VI. ACTION 
Suggested Motion for CU-38-2025:  
 
To approve the conditional use application CU-38-2025 to allow for industrial 
manufacturing and assembly use for a temporary concrete batch plant based on the 
findings in the staff report with the following conditions (additional conditions may be 
added): 
 

1. That this currently proposed batch plant will only be in operation until July 2025, or 
another conditional use is submitted to extend its use past this date. 

2. When in use, the road shall be cleaned daily. 
3. Wheel wash is required for exiting trucks. 
4. That the city Engineer’s comments be addressed at the time of engineering permits, 

subject to staff approval; 
a. Provide construction plans and a stormwater management report prepared by a 

Professional Engineer for city review and approval. 
b. Provide the number of vehicles and/or trucks that will utilize the proposed access 

gate. 
c. Provide documentation from an environmental scientist showing the location of 

wetlands and other environmental features that may be impacted by this project. 
5. The conditional use terminates if the current use changes. 
6. There shall be no batch plants within the building setback and no material storage within 

the pavement setback and easements. 
7. The land shall be restored to a similar condition as exists today once the batch plant 

terminates use of this site. 
 
Approximate Site Location: 

 
Source: NearMap 
 



Conditional Use Submittal Checklist 

Permit # _________
Board ___________
Mtg. Date ________

Required Item         Submitted?

5) Yes ___ No ___

1) Yes ___ No ___

2) Yes ___ No ___

3) Yes ___ No ___

4) Yes ___ No ___

6) Yes ___ No ___

7) Yes ___ No ___

8) Yes ___ No ___

1) Legal description of the property as recorded in the Franklin County Recorder’s office.

2) Description of existing use.

3) Present zoning district.

4) Description of proposed conditional use.

5) A plan of the proposed site for the conditional use showing the location of all buildings,
parking and loading area, traffic circulatoin, open spaces, landscaping, refuse and service
areas, utilities, signs, yards, and such other information as the Commission may require to
determine if the proposed conditional use meets the intent and requirements of this
Ordinance.

6) A narrative statement evaluating the effects on adjoining property; the effect of such
elements as noise, glare, odor, light, fumes, and vibration on adjoining property; a discus-
sion of the general compatibility with adjacent and other properties in the district.

7) The names and addresses of all property owners wtihin 200 feet, contiguous to, and
directly across the street from the property, as appearing on the Franklin County Auditor’s
current tax list. The applicant shall also provide the addresses of all property within the
above reference boundaries.

8) Such other information regarding the property, proposed use, or surrounding area as may
be pertinent to the deliberations of the Planning Commission.

.

A
pp

lic
an

t I
nf

or
m

at
io

n
Su

bm
itt

al
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

Department Address:       7815 Walton Parkway   ●  New Albany, Ohio 43054 ●  Phone 614.939.2254 

  Mailing Address:         99 West Main Street  ●  P.O. Box 188   ●  New Albany, Ohio 43054 

Name of Project ____________________________________________________________________
Site Address  ______________________________________________________________________
Due Date _____________________________  Application Number ___________________________   

Submit planning applications and all required materials via email to planning@newalbanyohio.orgSub

Paper copies are not required at this time however, 12 paper copies of the entire submission will be required 
ahead of a board hearing date. The planner assigned to your case will inform you when the paper copies need 
to be delivered to our offices. Fee invoices will be issued to you once the application is entered.

Planning staff will complete a preliminary review of your submission no later than one week after it is 
submitted to the department. Staff will inform you of any missing information via email and you will be given 
one week to provide it to us. Incomplete applications cannot be placed on meeting agendas.

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
EdgeConneX - New Albany

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
2675 Clover Vly Rd NW, Johnstown, OH 43031

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
x

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
x

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
x

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
x

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
x

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
x

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
x

bryan.benjamin
Text Box
x



Department Address:       7815 Walton Parkway   ●  New Albany, Ohio 43054 ●  Phone 614.939.2254 

  Mailing Address:         99 West Main Street  ●  P.O. Box 188   ●  New Albany, Ohio 43054 

     Community Development Planning Application 

Site Address  

Parcel Numbers 

Acres  # of lots created 

Choose Application Type Description of Request: 
☐Appeal ☐ Extension Request
☐Certificate of Appropriateness ☐ Variance
☐Conditional Use ☐ Vacation
☐Development Plan
☐Plat
☐Lot Changes
☐Minor Commercial Subdivision
☐Zoning Amendment (Rezoning)
☐Zoning Text Modification

Pr
oj

ec
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

Site visits to the property by City of New Albany representatives are essential to process this application. 
The Owner/Applicant, as signed below, hereby authorizes Village of New Albany representatives, 
employees and appointed and elected officials to visit, photograph and post a notice on the property 
described in this application. I certify that the information here within and attached to this application is 
true, correct and complete.  

Signature of Owner Date: 
Signature of Applicant Date: 

Applicant Information 
Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Phone Number 

Email 

C
on

ta
ct

s 
Si

gn
at

ur
e 

Su
bm

is
si

on
 Submit planning applications and all required materials via email to planning@newalbanyohio.org 

Paper copies are not required at this time however, 12 paper copies of the entire submission will be required 

ahead of a board hearing date. The planner assigned to your case will inform you when the paper copies need 

to be delivered to our offices. Fee invoices will be issued to you once the application is entered.   

Property Owner Information 
Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Phone Number 

Email 

mailto:planning@newalbanyohio.org
bryan.benjamin
Snapshot



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appeal 250.00 
Certificate of Appropriateness 

ARB – single and two family residential 100.00 
ARB – All other residential or commercial 300.00 
ARB - Signage 75.00 

Conditional Use 600.00 
Development Plan – Preliminary PUD or Comprehensive 

Planning fee First 10 acres 750.00 
Each additional 5 acres or part thereof 50.00 / each 

Engineering fee 1-25 lots 155.00 / each 
Minimum fee 1000.00 

Engineering fee 26 – 50 lots 3875.00 
Each additional lot over 26 75.00 / each 

Engineering fee Over 51 lots 5750.00 
Each additional lot over 51 50.00 / each 

Development Plan – Final PUD 
Planning fee First 10 acres 650.00 

Each additional 5 acres or part thereof 50.00 
Engineering fee 1-25 lots

(minimum fee $1,000.00) 155.00 / each 
Engineering fee 26 – 50 lots 3875.00 

Each additional lot over 26 75.00 / each 
Engineering fee Over 51 lots 5750.00 

Each additional lot over 51 50.00 / each 
Development Plan – Non-PUD 300.00 
Development Plan / Text Amendment 600.00 
Plat – Road Preliminary 

Planning fee 350.00 
Engineering fee no lots on either side of street 1.00 / LF 

lots on one side of street .50 / LF 
Minimum fee 1,000.00 

Plat – Road Final 
Planning fee 350.00 
Engineering fee no lots on either side of street 1.00 / LF 

lots on one side of street .50 / LF 
Minimum fee 1,000.00 

Plat – Subdivision Preliminary 
Planning 650.00 

Plus each lot 50.00 / each 
Engineering fee 1-25 lots

(minimum fee $1,000.00) 155.00 / each 
Engineering fee 26 – 50 lots 3875.00 

Each lot over 26 75.00 / each 
Engineering fee Over 51 lots 5750.00 

Each lot over 51 50.00 / each 

Fe
es

 &
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

 



Submittal Information & Fees 

Plat – Subdivision Final 
Planning 650.00 

Plus each lot 15.00 / each 
Engineering fee 1-25 lots

(minimum fee $1,000.00) 155.00 /each 
Engineering fee 26-50 lots 3875.00 

Each lot over 26 75.00 / each 
Engineering fee Over 51 lots 5750.00 

Each lot over 51 50.00 / each 
Lot Changes  200.00 
Minor Commercial Subdivision 200.00 
Vacation (Street or Easement) 1200.00 
Variance 

Non-single family, commercial, subdivision, multiple properties 600.00 
Single Family residence 250.00 
In conjunction with Certification of Appropriateness 100.00 

Extension Request 0.00 

Zoning  
Rezoning - First 10 acres 700.00 

Each additional 5 acres or part thereof 50.00 / each 
Rezoning to Rocky Fork Blacklick Accord 250.00 
Text Modification 600.00 

Easement Encroachment 800.00 

 F
ee

s &
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
  



1 | P a g e

Conditional Use Statement
12 +/- Acres Located within the Mink Street West Zoning District

The applicants, namely Danis Building Construction Company (General Contractor) (DBCC) and
Burr Computer Environments, Inc. (CM) (BCEI) and Edgeconnex  MCN New Albany South Propco 2,
LLC. (Owner) (ECX) request approval of a conditional use to allow the continued operation of an
“industrial manufacturing and assembly” use on 12+/- acres of real property (the “Property”) located to
the South of Jug Street  of and adjacent to Clover Valley Rd. ( Kennel Club site) in the City of New
Albany, Licking County. The kennel property is scheduled to be vacated in late June or July of 2025 and
will be demolished under a separate future demo permit. Therefore, there are no proximity issues with the
proposed plant location once it is operational. The Property is zoned in the L-GE, Limited General
Employment District classification. The zoning limitation text that applies to the Property allows for the
review and approval of conditional uses that are set forth in Section 1153.02 of the Codified Ordinances.

Existing use is determined by the Development Agreement between ECX and the City of New
Albany, Ohio as approved by City Council Resolution, ECX committed to the development of
approximately 1,225,000 total square feet of commercial space to be used for data center uses in multiple
buildings on approximately 74 acres of land. In Phase 1 of the development agreement ECX agreed to
retrofit/convert 525,000 square feet of commercial distribution / warehouse space into a data center by
Q1 2027 ECX has contracted with BCEI and DBCC to complete Phase 1 as committed to in the
development agreement. Phase 1 entails the retrofit/conversion of the existing distribution / warehouse
building totaling approximately 525,000 square feet and the addition of an energy center consisting of
outdoor gas fired generators. Phase 1.1 will be substantially complete in April 2026 and Ph 1.2 will be
substantially complete by Q1 2027. ECX intends to develop the Property in Phase 2 of the development
agreement by Q3 2027. Phase 2 entails the construction of a new 2-story 700,000 structural steel framed
building with precast cladding, a detention basin and storm piping, mass excavation, new site utilities,
site improvements, and finished grading and landscaping, as well as a separate 80,000 sf energy center
building housing gas fired generators. Ph 2 will be substantially complete by Q3 2027.

The proposed temporary conditional use being requested is to utilize an on-site batch plant from
which to supply concrete for the work associated with Phase 1 and Phase 2. Due to the size and scope of
the project, 30,000 plus cyds of concrete (3,000 trucks), we want to minimize the truck traffic in the area
due to all of the other concurrent construction, and especially with a data center potentially starting
sometime this year across Clover Valley from our site. Having an on-site batch plant will greatly reduce
the traffic volume in the area and reduce the project’s carbon footprint. In addition, since we will be
using off-road ready-mix trucks continuously throughout the day, we will not be washing them out
between every load as we would with trucks coming to the site from an offsite plant. This significantly
reduces the amount of water used for washout, and the tradeoff is 3,000 ready mix trucks vs 2,000 - 18
wheelers bringing raw material to the plant, reducing traffic by 33% .It is our understanding that in order
to construct and operate a batch plant on the property, a conditional use approval must be obtained to
permit its use. This application seeks that approval. The applicant is requesting for the conditional use
permit to operate the batch plant from July 2025 to July 2027.

The batch plant use will include the outdoor storage of materials such as (but not necessarily
limited to) stone, sand, and gravel. A bulk cement trailer will also be parked on site. These materials are
used to produce and manufacture concrete and cement on the site. More specifically, a gravity silo
cement bin will be utilized to produce poured- in-place concrete. The batch plant will serve private
purposes only for this project only. It will produce the materials that are to be used for Phase 1 and
Phase 2 as well as the associated energy centers.

No sales will be made from the batch plant to anyone or any projects other than those identified
above.

BCEI and DBCC will perform the following: clean roads daily as required, provide an automatic



2 | P a g e

wheel wash for exiting trucks. We will keep the site cleaned up and visually appealing from adjacent
roadways / site lines. Screening material will be installed on the 8’ high perimeter security fence to
partially screen the plant and on-site activities from the public.

Earlier in 2021, Ordinance O-16-2021 was approved by City Council after receiving a
recommendation for approval from the Planning Commission. That ordinance provided distinctions
between “manufacturing and production uses” and “industrial manufacturing and assembly uses” in
Section 1153.03 of the Codified Ordinances. Furthermore, the latter use types are deemed to be
conditional (rather than permitted) uses in the GE district. See Codified Ordinances Section 1153.02.

Codified Ordinances Section 1153.03(a)(3) further describes industrial manufacturing and assembly uses
as follows:

“A. Characteristics. Firms are involved in heavy manufacturing processing, fabrication, packaging, or
assembly of goods for industrial or construction industries. Raw secondary, or partially completed
materials may be used. Goods are generally not displayed or sold on- site. Relatively few customers
come to the manufacturing site.

B. Accessory activities. Accessory activities may include administrative offices, cafeterias, employee
recreational facilities, warehouse, storage yards, outlets, and caretaker’s quarters. Retail outlets as an
accessory to industrial manufacturing and assembly plants shall be treated as retail product sales and
service.

C. Examples of heavy industrial manufacturing and assembly include, but are not limited to, metal
stamping; pressing and buffing, tool and die shops; machine, sheet metal and welding shops;
construction related and building material manufacturing (including milling, planning and joining);
vehicle and/or vehicle part manufacturing and fabrication; construction equipment and/or
construction equipment part manufacturing; recycling or creation of materials, textiles, lumber, paper,
rubber, batteries, etc.”

As described earlier, the batch plant will provide for the manufacturing and production of
materials used in the construction industry for private projects. Raw materials are used in such
production, such as stone, sand, and gravel. No goods are displayed on the site, and no customers come to
the Property. Storage of materials is part of the operation.

Section 1115.03 of the Codified Ordinances provides that the Planning Commission is to approve
a conditional use if it meets all of the following requirements in bold below. The applicants have provided
support the use’s conformance with such requirements following each of them.

(a) The proposed use will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, or
with any specific objective or purpose of the Zoning Ordinance.

The use will comply with the Zoning Ordinance and will be reviewed by the New Albany
Zoning, Engineering, and Building departments. The temporary nature of the use that coincides with
Phase 1 and Phase 2 construction, and the fact that conditional use will comply with the zoning ordinance
allows for conformance with the general objective, any specific objective and purpose established by the
City. Things such as the fence screening and setbacks are examples of measures that will be followed to
satisfy the Zoning Ordinance. Numerous other requirements and standards are contained within the
zoning limitation text which provide commitments that will result in development of the Property in a
manner that meets or exceeds the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.



3 | P a g e

(b) The proposed use will be harmonious with the existing or intended character of the general
vicinity and that such use will not change the essential character of the same area.

The existing and future character of the area includes a substation and industrial buildings and
this subject data center project to the south of Jug St, and a planned data center development to the east of
Clover Valley Rd. To the Northeast there are several remaining residential properties, with the closest one
being over 200 ft away. There is also a pending commercial development of unknown character
immediately across the street from said residential properties on Jug Street. Therefore, the uses fit well
with the character of the area.

(c) The use will not be hazardous to existing or future neighboring uses.

The batch plant does not emit any potential pollutants or combustible materials and does not emit
noxious odors. It is equipped with a cement dust containment system. Noise should not be a concern as
there are only a limited number of residential properties in the area with the closest being over 200’ away.
We will be sensitive to this closest neighbor’s concerns and will address any concerns that they may have
regarding the proposed on site batch plant.

(d) The area will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as
highways, streets, police, and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water and
sewers, and schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the
proposed use shall be able to provide adequately any such services.

The City has already made a significant investment in the improvement of Jug Street and Clover
Valley Rd. For a brief period of time, trucks will be travelling a short distance on Clover Valley Rd, from
the batch plant to the jobsite. There is already an approved existing curb cut and driveway onto  Clover
Valley Rd. from the proposed batch plant site. A construction access road will be constructed as soon as
possible after the Kennel Club is vacated and demolished in late June or July of 2025. This will provide
direct access to the jobsite from the batch plant and will remove all ready-mixed truck traffic from Clover
Valley Rd. These measures ensure that access to the batch plant is limited only to the required authorized
personnel. The nature of the use is such that we do not require the use of sanitary sewer services. There
are two (2) existing wells on site which we are investigating for potential use for batch plant water. If
they do not prove out, we will be extending a 3” temporary water line from the metered domestic water
service being installed as a part of the Phase 2 data center project. There is no negative impact on schools,
as the use generates no residents. Being that there will be no permanent structures on the site, the fire risk
is minimal. The uses do not have any more likelihood of criminal activity than any existing use in the
general vicinity.

(e) The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community.

The proposed conditional use will be a clear economic benefit to the community. It will allow
ECX to maintain the schedule laid out in the development agreement with the City and provide additional
jobs and tax revenue as agreed upon.

(f) The proposed use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and
conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by
reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors.



4 | P a g e

Conditional use will be subject to Codified Ordinances Section 1153.06, which requires that no
land or structure within the LGE district shall be used or occupied in such a manner as to create any
dangerous, injurious, noxious, or otherwise objectionable impact on any land which is located in any
other zoning district.

(g) Vehicular approaches to the property shall be so designated as not to create interference
with traffic on surrounding public streets or roads.

The conditional use access to and from Clover Valley Rd. will be designated only for the batch
plant erection, and semi deliveries of raw materials necessary to produce ready-mix concrete. No other
traffic will be permitted to use the access. Once we can construct the on-site haul road, ready-mix truck
traffic will be removed from Clover Valley Rd. Therefore, there will be no interference with traffic for
the surrounding public streets and roads from the 3,000 truckloads of ready-mix concrete.



5 | P a g e

APPLICANTS:

Danis Building Construction
Company
777 Goodale Blvd., Suite 100
Columbus, OH 43212

Burr Computer Environments, Inc.
10400 Rodgers Road
Houston, Texas 77070

PROPERTY OWNER:

Edge Connex, Inc.
2201 Cooperative Way #400
Herndon, Va. 20171

SURROUNDING PROPERTY
OWNERS:

· Property Address: 9750 Innovation Campus Way, New Albany, OH 43054
o Owner: 9750 Innovation Campus Way LLC
o Mailing Address: PO Box 847 Carlsbad, CA 92018

· Property Address: 2575 Newton Court, New Albany, OH 43054
o Owner: Amazon Data Services Inc.
o Mailing Address: PO Box 80416, Seattle, WA 98108

· Property Address: Harrison Road NW, Johnstown, OH 43031
o Owner: ET New Albany LLC
o Mailing Address: 8027 Forsyth Blvd, Saint Louis, MO 63105

· Property Address: Harrison Road NW, Johnstown, OH 43031
o Owner: COI New Albany Tech Park Land LLC
o Mailing Address: 4900 Main Street Suite 400, Kansas City, MO 64112

· Property Address: 12635 Newton Court, New Albany, OH 43054
o Owner: AEP Ohio Transmission Company Inc.
o Mailing Address: 1 Riverside Plaza 16th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215

· Property Address: 12181 Jug Street Road, Johnstown, OH 43031
o Owner: C1 New Albany, LLC
o Mailing Address: 2850 N Harwood St Suite 2200, Dallas, TX 75201

Addresses (Residential):
· Property Address: 2716 Clover Valley Road, Johnstown, OH 43031

o Owner: Rusmisel LLC
o Mailing Address: 11950 Wildwood Lane, Sunbury, OH 43074

· Property Address: 2754 Cover Valley Road, Johnstown, OH 43031
o Owner: Rusmisel LLC
o Mailing Address: 11950 Wildwood Lane, Sunbury, OH 43074



6 | P a g e

· Property Address: 12410 Jug Street Road NW, Johnstown, OH 43031
o Owner: MBJ Holdings LLC
o Property Address: 8000 Walton Pky Suite 200, New Albany, OH 43054

· Property Address: 2782 Clover Valley Road, Johnstown, OH 43031
o Owner: Richardson, Claude W & Peggy
o Mailing Address: 2782 Clover Valley, Road, Johnstown, OH 43031

· Property Address: 2810 Clover Valley Road, Johnstown, OH 43031
o Owner: Mahaffey-Arnett, Susan R & Arnett Jason A
o Mailing Address: 2810 Clover Valley, Road, Johnstown, OH 43031

· Property Address: 12228 Jug Street Road, Johnstown, OH 43031
o Owner: Frost, Kathie
o Mailing Address: 12228 Jug Street, Road, Johnstown, OH 43031







EXISTING LEGEND

LEGEND

©

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

BA
TC

H
PL

AN
T 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T
JU

G
 S

TR
EE

T 
R

O
AD

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

EW
 A

LB
AN

Y,
 O

H
 4

30
31

NORTH

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

5

GRAVEL SECTION 
N.T.S.

CHAINLINK FENCE WITH PRIVACY SLATS LIMITS
1" = 500'



Scale:  1"= 2375'



PC 25 0616 Lot 14 Final Development Plan Modification FDM-42-2025  1 of 5 

 
  
 
 

 
Planning Commission Staff Report 

June 16, 2025 Meeting 
 
 

LOT 14 
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN MODIFICATION 

 
 
LOCATION:  Located generally at the northeast corner of Smith’s Mill Road and 

Forest Drive (PID: 222-000347) 
APPLICANT:   J. Carter Bean Architect LLC c/o Carter Bean 
REQUEST: Final Development Plan Modification 
ZONING:   Infill Planned Unit Development (I-PUD): Canini Trust Corp, subarea 8a 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail 
APPLICATION: FDM-42-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received May 20, 2025 
Staff report prepared by Sierra Saumenig, Planner II  
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  
The final development plan application (FDP-122-2023) was approved at the February 21, 2023, 
Planning Commission meeting. The applicant has submitted a final development plan 
modification application to be heard by the Planning Commission. 
 
The proposed changes include: 

1. A decrease in two parking spaces from 84 to 82 spaces 
2. Addition of a menu board and speaker post 
3. Additional landscaping  

 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The site is generally located on the northeast corner of Smith’s Mill Road and Forest within the 
Canini Trust Corp site. The site is 2.38 acres and is currently undeveloped but approved for a 
multi-tenant building. Some of the existing surrounding uses include Home2Suites, Turkey Hill 
gas station, and Dairy Queen.  
 
III. EVALUATION 
Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, and zoning regulations. 
Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended 
action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159. 
 
The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08): 

a. That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and 

applicable standards of the Zoning Code; 

b. That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky 

Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply; 

c. That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality; 

d. That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify 

the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning 

Ordinance; 

e. Various types of land or building proposed in the project; 



PC 25 0616 Lot 14 Final Development Plan Modification FDM-42-2025  2 of 5 

f. Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such 

other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not 

violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect; 

g. Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness 

to existing facilities in the surrounding area; 

h. Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities; 

i. Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development 

periphery; 

j. Gross commercial building area; 

k. Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply; 

l. Spaces between buildings and open areas; 

m. Width of streets in the project; 

n. Setbacks from streets; 

o. Off-street parking and loading standards; 

p. The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase  

developments; 

q. The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school 

district(s); 

r. The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit 

(if required);  

s. The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required). 
 
It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section 
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to: 

a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the 

Strategic Plan; 

b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native 

vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible 

c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular 

modes of transportation; 

d. Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through 

the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning 

district; 

e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of 

harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and 

streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs; 

f. Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and 

services; 

g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile 

travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage 

pedestrian circulation between land uses; 

h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the 

provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas 

and open space in excess of existing standards; 

i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and 

reduction of flood damage; 

j. Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-

residential uses for the mutual benefit of all; 

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and 

l. Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill 

development. 

 
Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Recommendations 
The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan recommends the following development standards for the 
Neighborhood Retail future land use category: 



PC 25 0616 Lot 14 Final Development Plan Modification FDM-42-2025  3 of 5 

1. Parking areas should promote pedestrians by including walkways and landscaping to 
enhance visual aspects of the development.  

2. Combined curb cuts and cross access easements are encouraged.  
3. Curb cuts on primary streets should be minimized and well-organized connections should 

be created within and between all retail establishments.  
4. Retail building entrances should connect with the pedestrian network and promote 

connectivity through the site.  
5. Integrate outdoor spaces for food related businesses.  

 
A. Use, Site and Layout 

1. The site layout generally remains the same as previously approved aside from the 
decrease of two parking spaces.  The reduction of two parking spaces is necessary to 
accommodate the placement of an AEP transformer as shown in the image below. 

        
Approved                                                            Proposed 

2.  The applicant proposes to eliminate the originally approved pick-up-only drive-through 
and convert it into a full-service drive-through, which will include a menu board and 
speaker post. Although the applicant previously received conditional use approval for 
both the restaurant’s pick-up-only drive-through and the bank drive-through, a new 
conditional use is required to permit the proposed full-service drive-through. This request 
is being considered tonight under case CU-43-2025. The condtional use for the bank 
drive-through would remain in place as previously approved.  

 

B. Access, Loading, Parking 

1. The C.O. 1167, retail shopping centers are required per code to have one parking space 
for each 200 square feet of gross floor area, plus one for each three persons allowed 
under maximum occupancy in any theater or place of assembly. Based on the information 
provided, it appears as though the site is required to provide 76 spaces. The applicant 
proposes to reduce the approved parking by two spaces; however, the revised plan still 
exceeds the minimum parking requirement with a total of 82 spaces. 

2. The required number of drive-through stacking spaces for a restaurant with drive-through 
must equal 25% of the total required parking spaces for the drive-through tenant space.  

a) The proposed restaurant with drive-through is 2,880 square feet, which would 
require 10 stacking spaces and this is what is proposed.  

 
C. Architectural Standards  

1.  There are no proposed changes to the approved architecture.  
 



PC 25 0616 Lot 14 Final Development Plan Modification FDM-42-2025  4 of 5 

D. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening  
1.  All previously approved landscaping is intended to remain in place. Due to the removal 

of two parking spaces and the installation of an AEP transformer, the applicant proposes 
supplemental landscaping consisting of 5-foot shrubs, designed to match those used for 
screening the dumpster enclosure. 

2.  The city architect reviewed the proposed landscaping and had no additional comments.  
 

E. Lighting & Signage 
1. No changes to lighting are proposed. 
2. The applicant is proposing to install a menu board and speaker post for the full-service 

drive-through which is permitted per C.O. 1169.11(c)  
a) The applicant did not provide full details of the menu board. The location of the 

sign meets requirements including not being visible from the right-of-way and 
not being placed in front of the building setback line.  

b) However, it is unclear whether the proposed menu board will comply with the 
maximum size limit of 32 square feet and the restrictions on flashing, moving, 
or animated graphics, as well as sign brightness. Staff recommends a condition 
of approval requiring the menu board to fully comply with all standards 
outlined in C.O. 1169.11(c), subject to staff review and approval (condition 
#2). 

3. A preliminary sign plan was approved by the Planning Commission for individual tenant 
spaces as part of the original final development plan application and the final designs are 
subject to staff approval.  
 

F. City Engineer Comments 
1. The city engineer reviewed the application and had no additional comments.  

 
IV. SUMMARY 
The proposal is meeting many of the goals of the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan such as 
providing pedestrian access along roadways into the site and utilizing high quality building 
materials.  
 
The revised plan still exceeds parking requirements, provides required stacking for the drive-
through, and maintains previously approved landscaping, with new shrubs proposed for 
screening. There are no proposed changes to the previously approved building architecture and 
lighting.  
 
V.  ACTION 
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 
following motions would be appropriate:  
 
Move to approve final development plan modification application FDM-42-2025, subject to 
the following conditions: 
1. All conditions from the approved final development plan application FDP-122-2023 shall be 

met.  
2. The menu board shall fully comply with all standards outlined in C.O. 1169.11(c), subject to 

staff review and approval 



PC 25 0616 Lot 14 Final Development Plan Modification FDM-42-2025  5 of 5 

 
Approximate Site Location 
 

 
Source: NearMap 



Development Plan as related to

restaurant drive-thru



4 4 0 0  N O R T H  H I G H  S T R E E T           S U I T E  4 0 1           C O L U M B U S ,  O H I O  4 3 2 1 4           T E L  6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . B E A N          F A X   6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . 2 3 2 9 

J. Carter Bean          
A     R     C     H     I     T     E     C     T  
 
May 29, 2025 
 
Ms. Sierra Saumenig 
Planner I 
City of New Albany 
Community Development Department 
7815 Walton Parkway 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
  
Re: Canini Smiths Mill Retail – Drive Thru Amendment 

5065 Forest Drive 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

 
Dear Ms. Saumenig, 
 
For your reference, as you continue to review our Final Development Plan application, the following is an item-by-
item response to Staff comments we’ve received to date: 
 

Planning: 
 

1. Is Landscaping going in the area where the menu board will be? 

Response: Yes.  As previously approved, the landscape area where menu board will be is to 

have Yuki Cherry Blossom Deutzia shrubs, Tortuga Juniper shrubs and a Princeton Sentry 

Ginkgo tree.  We plan to install all previously-approved materials in this island.  For reference, 

our landscape plan has been added to the submission package. 

 

2. Please provide a sheet with details on the menu board. 

Response: At this time, we do not have a signed lease, as it is dependent upon the success of 
this amendment request.  If approved, and a lease is signed, we will return to the Planning 
Commission with proper details for the menu board.  Pictures of another location have been 
provided for general reference. 
 

3. The directional sign on the dumpster is an unregulated sign so I do not need information on 

that. 

Response: Thank you. 
 
 

Landscaping: 
 

4. Landscape review consultant has no additional comments. 

Response: Thank you. 

 



4 4 0 0  N O R T H  H I G H  S T R E E T           S U I T E  4 0 1           C O L U M B U S ,  O H I O  4 3 2 1 4           T E L  6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . B E A N          F A X   6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . 2 3 2 9 

Engineering Comments: 
 

5. Engineering review consultant stated that the comments made in 2023 remain relevant.  

Meaning overall no comment on the amended plan.  Note that these comments assume that the 

drive-thru on the Forest side is a bank and that the drive on the east frontage side remains a 

private drive.  If there are any changes to those two assumptions they will affect my 

recommendation. 

Response: Those two conditions remain the same:  East drive-thru on Forest is a bank; 

Woodcrest Way remains private. 
 

Thank you for your review and assistance throughout this process.  Please let us know if any of our 
modifications require additional attention and we will continue to address as they arise. 
  
Sincerely, 

 
J. Carter Bean 



SM
ITH

'S M
ILL R

O
A

D
 (90')

P.B
. 95, P. 91

CL

CL
JOHNSTOWN ROAD (U.S. ROUTE 62)

(WIDTH VARIES)
P.B. 34, P. 22
P.B. 27, P. 56

FOREST  DRIVE (WIDTH VARIES)
P.B. 114, P. 1

CL

Light Pole

Electric Pull Box

Traffic Control Box
Traffic Pull Box

Traffic Signal Pole

Sign

Catch Basin
Storm Sewer Manhole
Curb & Gutter Inlet

Fiber Optic Pull Box

Fire Hydrant
Water Valve

Traffic Manhole

Fiber Optic Marker Post

SYMBOL LEGEND

Fence Line
Water Line
Gas Line
Storm Line
Underground Fiber Optic

LINE LEGEND

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, STATE OF OHIO

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
LOT 23, QUARTER TOWNSHIP 1, LOT 24, QUARTER TOWNSHIP 4, TOWNSHIP 2, RANGE 16

UNITED STATES MILITARY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION:  Commitment No. 8618

To: Smith Mill Center LLC, Smith Mill Ventures, LLC, Stewart Title
Guaranty Company and RET Solutions, LLC:

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based
were made in accordance with the 2021 "Minimum Standard Detail
Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys", jointly established and
adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4, 7(a), 8, 9 and 13
of Table A thereof. The fieldwork was completed on November 27, 2023.

FEMA NOTE:
According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency's Flood
Insurance Rate Map No. 39049C0208K (dated June 17, 2008), the subject
tract shown hereon lies within  Zone X (areas determined to be outside of
the 0.2% annual chance floodplain). Any floodplain lines shown are
georeferenced and are not based on actual field elevations.

DESCRIPTION FROM TITLE COMMITMENT No.: 8618

2.607 ACRES

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Franklin, City of New
Albany, located in Lot 23, Quarter Township 1, and Lot 24, Quarter
Township 4, Township 2, Range 16, United States Military District, being
all of the remainder of that 30.885 acre tract conveyed to Smith Mill
Ventures LLC by deed of record in Instrument Number 20060817016292,
(all references refer to the records of the Recorder's Office, Franklin
County, Ohio) being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning, for reference, at a magnetic nail set at the centerline
intersection of Johnstown Road (State Route 62) (variable width), as
dedicated in Plat Book 27, Page 56 and Plat Book 34 Page 22, with Smith's
Mill Road (90 feet wide), as dedicated in Plat Book 95, Page 91;

Thence South 31° 54' 37” East, with the centerline of said Smith's
Mill Road, a distance if 129.78 feet to a point of curvature;

Thence continuing with the centerline of said Smith's Mill Road,
with the arc of a curve to the left, having a central angle of 08° 31' 14”, a
radius of 1533.99 feet, an arc length of 228.12 feet, a chord bearing of
South 36° 10' 14” East and a chord distance of 227.91 feet to a point;

Thence North 49° 34' 10” East, across the right-of-way of said
Smith's Mill Road, a distance of 45.00 feet to an iron pin set in the
northeasterly right-of-way thereof, at a westerly corner of the remainder of
said 30.885 acre tract, at a southerly corner of that 1.332 acre tract
conveyed to __________________, by deed of record in Instrument
Number __________________, being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence with a northwesterly line of the remainder of said 30.885
acre tract, the southeasterly line of said 1.332 acre tract, with the arc of a
curve to the right, having a central angle of 35° 42' 43", a radius of 36.00
feet, an arc length of 22.44 feet, a chord bearing of North 40° 13' 33" East
and chord distance of 22.08 feet to an iron pin set at a point of tangency;

Thence North 58° 04' 54" East, with a northwesterly line of the
remainder of said 30.885 acre tract, with the southeasterly line of said 1.332
acre tract, that 1.114 acre tract conveyed to __________________ by deed
of record in Instrument Number __________________, and that 2.564 acre
tract conveyed to __________________, by deed of record in Instrument
Number __________________, a distance of 373.42 feet to an iron pin set
at the northerly corner of the remainder of said 30.885 acre tract and at the
westerly corner of that 2.498 acre tract conveyed to Forest New Albany LP
by deed of record in Instrument Number 201612160173729;

Thence South 31° 54' 38" East, with the northeasterly line of the
remainder of said 30.885 acre tract and with the southwesterly line of said
2.498 acre tract, a distance of 318.66 feet to an iron pin set in the northerly
right-of-way line of Forest Drive (width varies), as dedicated in Plat Book
114, Page 1;

Thence with the northerly right-of-way line of said Forest Drive, with
the southeasterly line of the remainder of said 30.885 acre tract, the
following courses and distances:

South 58° 05' 22" West, a distance of 2.58 feet to an iron pin set;

South 60° 57' 06" West, a distance of 100.12 feet to an iron pin set;

South 58° 05' 22" West, a distance of 128.33 feet to an iron pin set at a
point of curvature;

with the arc of a curve to the left, having a central angle of 12° 41' 32",
a radius of 202.91 feet, an arc length of 44.95 feet, a chord bearing of South
51° 44' 36" West and chord distance of 44.86 feet to a point of reverse
curvature; and

with the arc of a curve to the right, having a central angle of 82° 47'
06", a radius of 40.00 feet, an arc length of 57.79 feet, a chord bearing of
South 86° 47' 23" West and chord distance of 52.90 feet to an iron pin set
on the arc of a curve in the northeasterly right-of-way line of said Smith's
Mill Road;

thence with the northeasterly right-of-way line of said Smith's Mill
Road, the southwesterly line of the remainder of said 30.885 acre tract, with
the arc of a curve to the right, having a central angle of 11° 23' 14", a radius
of 1489.00 feet, an arc length of 295.93 feet, a chord bearing of North 46°
07' 28" West and chord distance of 295.44 feet to the TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING, containing 2.607 acres, more or less.

Subject, however, to all legal rights-of-way and/or easements, if any,
of previous record.

Iron pins set, where indicated, are iron pipes, thirteen sixteenths
(13/16) inch inside diameter, thirty (30) inches long with a plastic plug
placed in the top bearing the initials EMHT INC.

The bearings shown hereon are based on North 58°05'22" East for
the southeasterly right-of-way line of Forest Drive, of record in Plat Book
114, Page 1, Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio.

This survey was prepared using documents of record, prior plats of
survey, and observed evidence located by an actual field survey.

Schedule B Items from Title Commitment No. 8618 issued by Stewart Title
Guaranty Company with an effective date of November 3, 2023 at 8:00
A.M.

Items 1-9 NOT SURVEY RELATED ITEMS.

Item 10 Building lines, easements and restrictions shown on the
recorded plat/map of Hugh Subdivision as Plat Book 27, Page
56; as partially vacated in Miscellaneous Volume 169, Page
215. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS NOT LOCATED IN THE
AREA DESCRIBED. 

Item 11 Building lines, easements and restrictions shown on the
recorded plat/map of Forest Drive Dedication and Easements
Section 2 Phase 1 as Plat Book 112, Page 40; as modified by
the Affidavit in Aid of Title of record in Instrument
201703030029794. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS NOT
LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED.

Item 12 Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for The New
Albany Community Authority of record in Official Record
16999, Page C04; with the Ninth Supplemental Declaration of
record in Official Record 21466, Page C20, as rerecorded in
Official Record 21693, Page H19; with the Acceptance of
Duties of record in Official Record 23377, Page F07; with the
Designation of Successor Declarant of record in Instrument
1998102000268024. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED
IN THE AREA DESCRIBED.

Item 13 Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and
Easements for The New Albany Business Park of record in
Instrument 200007030130348, as re-recorded in Instrument
200101100006699; as amended in Instrument
200308180260678; with the Twelfth Supplemental
Declaration of record in Instrument 200609060177774. THE
SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE AREA
DESCRIBED.

Item 14 Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and
Easements for Smith Mill Ventures, LLC of record in
Instrument 200801180009215; with the First Supplemental
Declaration of record in Instrument 201303190045760, as
corrected in Instrument 201501280011279; with the Second
Supplemental Declaration of record in Instrument
201412050162233; with the Third Supplemental Declaration
of record in Instrument 201703200037811; with the Fourth
Supplemental Declaration of record in Instrument
202010140158918. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED
IN THE AREA DESCRIBED. THE ACCESS EASEMENT
IS LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT TRACT AS SHOWN
HEREON.

Item 15 Easement granted to Columbus and Southern Ohio Electric
Company, as more fully set forth in the document recorded as
Deed Book 1755, Page 190. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS
LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED; THERE IS NO
POLE LINE WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE SUBJECT
TRACT.

Item 16 Easement granted to Columbus and Southern Ohio Electric
Company, as more fully set forth in the document recorded as
Deed Book 1785, Page 163. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS
LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED; THERE IS NO
POLE LINE WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE SUBJECT
TRACT.

Item 17 Easement granted to Columbus and Southern Ohio Electric
Company, as more fully set forth in the document recorded as
Deed Book 2030, Page 172. THE EASEMENT IS NOT
LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT TRACT.

Item 18 Memorandum of Agreement, including terms and conditions
thereof as recorded in Instrument 199811170294968. THE
SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE AREA
DESCRIBED.

Item 19 Development Agreement, including terms and conditions
thereof as recorded in Instrument 199908090202331; with the
First Amendment of record in Instrument 201804110047519.
THE SUBJECT TRACT IS NOT LOCATED IN THE AREA
DESCRIBED.

Item 20 Deed of Easement granted to the Village of New Albany, as
more fully set forth in the document recorded as Instrument
200711130196074. THE EASEMENT IS NOT LOCATED
ON THE SUBJECT TRACT.

Item 21 Easement granted to Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc., as more
fully set forth in the document recorded as Instrument
200806100088936. THE GAS LINE EASEMENT IS NOT
LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT TRACT.

Item 22 Easement & Right of Way granted to Ohio Power, as more
fully set forth in the document recorded as Instrument
201208060113180. THE ELECTRIC EASEMENT IS NOT
LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT TRACT.

Item 23 Declaration of Use Restriction of record in Instrument
201703200037814. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED
IN THE AREA DESCRIBED AS “RESTRICTED
PROPERTY”.

Items 24-27 NOT SURVEY RELATED ITEMS.

ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN TITLE COMMITMENT:

Item A Building lines, easements and restrictions shown on the
recorded plat/map of Forest Drive Dedication and Easements
Section 2 Phase 2 as Plat Book 114, Page 1. THE SUBJECT
TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED;
SETBACK LINES AND EASEMENTS ARE LOCATED ON
THE SUBJECT TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON.

Item A Building lines, easements and restrictions shown on the
recorded plat/map of Smith's Mill road Dedication and
Easements as Plat Book 95, Page 91. THE SUBJECT TRACT
IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED; SETBACK
LINES AND EASEMENTS ARE LOCATED ON THE
SUBJECT TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON.

TABLE A OPTIONAL ITEM NOTES:

7. No buildings were observed on the subject tract at the time the
fieldwork was conducted.

9. No parking striping was observed on the subject tract at the time the
fieldwork was conducted.

UTILITY STATEMENT:
A Utility Marking and Plans request was submitted to OHIO811 on
November 11, 2023. The utilities shown hereon have been located from
field survey information. The surveyor makes no guarantee that the utilities
shown comprise all such utilities in the area, either in service or abandoned.
The surveyor further does not warrant that the utilities shown are in the
exact location indicated, although she does certify that they are located as
accurately as possible.

LOCATION MAP AND BACKGROUND DRAWING
NOT TO SCALE

SITE

Heather L. King Date
Professional Surveyor No. 8307
hking@emht.com

By ________________________________ ________
DRAFT

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
The bearings shown hereon are based on North 58°05'22" East for the
southeasterly right-of-way line of Forest Drive, of record in Plat Book 114,
Page 1, Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio.

SURVEY NOTE:
This survey was prepared using documents of record, prior plats of survey,
and observed evidence located by an actual field survey.

Magnetic Nail Found

P.K. Nail Found

Magnetic Nail Set

Railroad Spike Found

Stone Found

Monument Found

Iron Pin Found
Iron Pin Set

Iron Pins Set are 13/16" I.D. iron pipes
30" long with cap inscribed EMHT INC.



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

F
o
r

COPYRIGHT 2025

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

    

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2025

S
m
it

h
s
 M
il
l
 R

e
t
a
il
 C

e
n
t
e
r

5
0

6
5
 F

o
r
e
s
t
 D

r
iv

e
N

e
w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

C
a
n
in
i 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia
t
e
s
 L

T
D

P
.O
. 

B
o

x
 8

8
7
, 

N
e

w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

PLANNING COMMISSION MAY 21, 2025

ONLY

E
H

SCALE: 3/32" = 1’-0"  

SITE PLAN                                         
  A

N

0 20105

SITE PLAN

SD-1.1

  A

SD-1.2     

RESTAURANT

2,880 s.f.

MEDICAL

2,101 s.f.

MEDICAL

7,212 s.f.

BANK

2,720 s.f.

BUILDING

UTILITY

2,880 s.f. / 75 = 38.4

38.4 x 0.25 = 9.6

10 STACKING

SPACES REQUIRED

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 10

NEWLY PROPOSED 
TRANSFORMER LOCATION

PROPOSED STOP BAR AND 
STRIPING FOR DRIVE-THRU 
QUEUING

PROPOSED MENU BOARD 
AND SPEAKER POST

PREVIOUSLY-APPROVED 
TRANSFORMER LOCATION

W
O

O
D

C
R

E
S
T
 W

A
Y

F
O

R
E
S
T
 D

R
IV

E

76 PARKING SPACES REQUIRED

84 PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

PICK-UP WINDOW



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

F
o
r

COPYRIGHT 2025

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

    

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2025

S
m
it

h
s
 M
il
l
 R

e
t
a
il
 C

e
n
t
e
r

5
0

6
5
 F

o
r
e
s
t
 D

r
iv

e
N

e
w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

C
a
n
in
i 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia
t
e
s
 L

T
D

P
.O
. 

B
o

x
 8

8
7
, 

N
e

w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

PLANNING COMMISSION MAY 21, 2025

7
0
0
5
1

1
0
6
5
.4

1
B

O
L

NEWLY PROPOSED TRANSFORMER 
LOCATION. LANDSCAPE ISLAND w/ 
EVERGREEN SCREENING TO BE 
PROVIDED

(11) PREVIOUSLY-APPROVED 
’WESTERN RED CEDAR’ SHRUBS 
(5’ HEIGHT) TO SCREEN 
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

(7) PROPOSED ’WESTERN RED 
CEDAR’ SHRUBS (5’ HEIGHT) TO 
SCREEN TRANSFORMER

22’-4" (LANDSCAPE ISLAND)

2’-0"
38’-0" (OVERFLOW DRIVE-THRU QUEUING)

1
9
’-
0
" 
(L

A
N

D
S
C

A
P

E
 I
S
L
A

N
D
)

22’-0" (TYPICAL)

2
2
’-
0
" 
(T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

109

8

7

6

5

4

PREVIOUSLY-APPROVED 
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

PROPOSED MENU BOARD 
AND SPEAKER POST IN 
PREVIOUSLY-APPROVED 
LANDSCAPE ISLAND

SITE PLAN
DETAIL

SD-1.2
SCALE: 1/8" = 1’-0"   

SITE PLAN DETAIL                                  
  A

N

(4) POST-MOUNTED SIGNS 
DESIGNATING ’EMPLOYEE PARKING 
ONLY’ FOR DRIVE-THRU RESTAURANT 
TENANT

DO NOT BLOCK

ROAD ACCESS

WAIT HERE TO

ENTER DRIVE-THRU

SCALE: N.T.S.         

SIGN DETAIL                                       
  B

4’-0"

3
’-
0
"

PROPOSED DRIVE-THRU 
DIRECTIONAL SIGN MOUNTED 
TO DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE. 
SEE DETAIL B/SD-1.2

NOTE:

THE LOSS OF (2) PARKING SPACES TO 

ACCOMMODATE NEW TRANSFORMER 

PLACEMENT DOES NOT IMPACT PREVIOUS 

APPROVAL.  PER CITY ORDINANCE, THIS 

DEVELOPMENT IS REQUIRED TO HAVE A 

MINIMUM OF 76 PARKING SPACES.  

CURRENT, AMENDED PROPOSAL PROVIDES 

84 PARKING SPACES

1
9
’-
0
"

2
2
’-
0
"

1
9
’-
0
"

1
9
’-
0
"

1
2
’-
0
"

1
0
’-
0
"

1
9
’-
0
"

W
O

O
D

C
R

E
S
T
 W

A
Y



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

F
o
r

COPYRIGHT 2025

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

    

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2025

S
m
it

h
s
 M
il
l
 R

e
t
a
il
 C

e
n
t
e
r

5
0

6
5
 F

o
r
e
s
t
 D

r
iv

e
N

e
w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

C
a
n
in
i 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia
t
e
s
 L

T
D

P
.O
. 

B
o

x
 8

8
7
, 

N
e

w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

PLANNING COMMISSION MAY 21, 2025

SCALE: 1/2" = 1’-0"   

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE & SIGN ELEVATION               
  B

DO NOT BLOCK

ROAD ACCESS

WAIT HERE TO

ENTER DRIVE-THRU

SCALE: N.T.S.         

MENU BOARD & SPEAKER                              
  C

AERIAL PHOTO
AND DETAILS

SD-2.1
SCALE: N.T.S.         

AERIAL PHOTO                                      
  A

4’-0"

4
’-
0
"

3
’-
0
"

4
"

7
’-
4
"

SMITHS MILL
RETAIL

TURKEY HILL

HOME2
SUITES

DAIRY QUEEN

JO
H

N
S

T
O

W
N

 R
O

A
D

F
O

R
E

S
T

 D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
D

C
R

E
S

T
 W

A
Y

SMITHS MILL ROAD

PRIVATE ROAD C

FULL-ACCESS CURB
CUT TO SITE

FULL-ACCESS CURB
CUT TO SITE

RIGHT-IN / RIGHT-OUT
AT WOODCREST WAY /
SMITHS MILL ROAD

PERSPECTIVE ENTERING DRIVE-THRU QUEUE



PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
LANDSCAPING SHALL
REMAIN IN THIS ISLAND
WITH ADDITION OF
MENU BOARD AND
SPEAKER PODIUM

WITH RELOCATION OF THE
TRANSFORMER, WE
PROPOSE TO EXTEND THE
WESTERN RED CEDAR
PLANTS, WHICH CURRENTLY
SCREEN THE DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE, TO ALSO
SCREEN THE TRANSFORMER





4'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"
30"

18"

3'

10'

10'10'

3'

20'

10'10'

DETAIL "B"

4"

EARTH

UNDISTURBED

EARTH

FINISHED GRADE

FILL

FINISHED
GRADE

4" MIN. GALV. STEEL
PIPE FILLED

WITH CONCRETE
(SEE NOTE 9)

AIR INTAKE
OPENING

NON-COMBUSTIBLE
WALL

NO TRANSFORMER
IN THIS AREA

EDGE OF PAD

TRANSFORMER SHOULD NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN A

ZONE EXTENDING 10' OUTWARD AND 10' TO EITHER

SIDE OF AN AIR INTAKE OPENING.  IF THE AIR INTAKE

IS ABOVE THE TRANSFORMER, THERE MUST BE A 25'

VERTICAL DISTANCE FROM THE OPENING TO THE

TRANSFORMER

NON-COMBUSTIBLE
WALL

NO TRANSFORMER
IN THIS AREA

EDGE OF PAD

WINDOW
OR DOOR

TRANSFORMER SHOULD NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN A

ZONE EXTENDING 20' OUTWARD AND 10' TO EITHER

SIDE OF A BUILDING DOOR OR WINDOW.

18"

DETAIL "A"
PRIMARY COMPARTMENT

13"6"

6"

RADIAL FEED

LOOP FEED

DETAIL "C"
PROTECTION BARRIER

DETAIL "D"
PRIMARY TRENCHREBAR

CUSTOMER
TO

INSTALL

CUSTOMER
TO

FURNISH

AEP
TO

FURNISH

AEP
TO

INSTALL

ITEMS TO BE FURNISHED & INSTALLED
X- INDICATES RESPONSIBILITY TO FURNISH OR INSTALL

RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX

PRIMARY CABLE

LOADBREAK CONNECTORS (ELBOWS)

TERMINATORS

SLEEVE FOR GROUNDING ROD

GROUNDING OF TRANSFORMER

SECURITY PADLOCK

METER TRIM

KWH

KWD

RKVA

QUAN

WINDOW TYPE

BUSHING TYPE

METER WIRE FROM METERING TRANSFORMERS TO METER

METERING CONDUIT FROM TRANSFORMER TO METER TRIM

TRANSFORMER

CONCRETE PAD AND SUBSURFACE PADBOX

TRENCHING (SEE DETAIL "D")

PRIMARY CONDUIT

SECONDARY CONDUIT

METERING TRANSFORMERS
APPROVED BY METER DEPT.  DATE __________

METER

EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY

PROTECTION BARRIER (SEE DETAIL "C")

PULLING ROPE IN CONDUITS

SECONDARY CONDUCTORS & LUGS  (SEE NOTE 4) 

PRIMARY RISER

TERMINAL POLE AND FRAMING

REQUIREMENTS FOR THREE PHASE
PADMOUNT TRANSFORMER FOUNDATIONS

FAILURE TO FOLLOW ALL CONDITIONS ON THIS SHEET MAY
RESULT IN A DELAY OF SERVICE - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

1. CUSTOMER'S PORTION SUBJECT TO INSPECTION BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, BUILDING
AUTHORITIES AND AEP PRIOR TO ACTIVATING TRANSFORMER.

2. METER LOCATION AND ROUTE OF METERING CONDUIT SHALL BE APPROVED BY AEP PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

3. THE DESIGN OF CUSTOMER OWNED CABLES, INCLUDING SIZE AND NUMBER ENTERING OR
LEAVING COMPANY EQUIPMENT MUST BE APPROVED BY AEP PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  AEP IS TO
BE NOTIFIED OF ANY CHANGES.

SIZE : NUMBER: APPROVED:

4. COMPRESSION TYPE CONNECTORS SHOULD BE USED WHEN ATTACHING ANY CABLE TO
COMPANY EQUIPMENT.  CONNECTORS MUST HAVE NEMA STANDARD DRILLING.  USE 2-HOLE
CONNECTORS FOR 350 MCM AND LARGER CABLES.  CONNECTORS MUST BE COMPATIBLE WITH
THE METAL USED IN THE CABLE. NO DOUBLE STACKING LUGS PERMITTED. LUG WIDTH MUST
ALLOW LUGS TO BE INSTALLED SIDE BY SIDE WITHOUT INTERFERING WITH THE NEXT ROW OF
HOLES ON THE SPADES.  THE OWNER OF EACH CABLE SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL
CONNECTORS ON EACH OF THEIR CABLES.  CABLES MUST BE INSTALLED AND TERMINATED TO
PLACE A MIN- IMUM STRAIN ON THE POINT OF ATTACHMENT TO THE EQUIPMENT.  THE OWNER OF
THE CABLE SHALL ATTACH THE CABLE TO THE EQUIPMENT USING BOLTS PROVIDED BY THE
EQUIPMENT OWNER.  THE BOLTS MUST BE INSTALLED FINGER TIGHT ONLY.  THE OWNER OF THE
EQUIPMENT SHALL SECURELY TIGHTEN THE BOLTS.

5. PASSAGE TO PROPOSED TRANSFORMER LOCATION MUST BE ACCESSIBLE BY TRUCK REQUIRING
12'  HIGH BY 10' WIDE OPENING IN WALLS AND FENCES AND PASSABLE REGARDLESS OF
WEATHER OR SOIL CONDITIONS.

6. TRANSFORMER COMPARTMENT SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE TO AEP ONLY.
7. UNDERGROUND CABLE ROUTE BETWEEN TERMINAL POLE AND TRANSFORMER PAD TO BE

WITHIN 6" OF FINAL GRADE.
8. SECONDARY ENCLOSURE IS REQUIRED WHEN SPECIFIED BY AEP.  AEP WILL FURNISH, INSTALL

AND MAINTAIN SECONDARY ENCLOSURE WHEN REQUIRED.  SECONDARY ENCLOSURE TO BE
ACCESSIBLE TO AEP ONLY.  PAD FOR SECONDARY ENCLOSURE (INCLUDING CONDUITS) TO BE
FURNISHED BY CUSTOMER AND CONST- RUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AEP SPECIFICATIONS
AND STANDARDS.  CUSTOMER TO PERMANENTLY MARK CONDUITS ROUTED TO TRANSFORMER
AND TO LOAD.

9. PROTECTION BARRIER - 4" MIN. STEEL POSTS FILLED WITH CONCRETE AND SET IN CONCRETE,
MINIMUM HEIGHT 4 FEET,  MUST BE PROVIDED.   LOCATIONS SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY THE AEP
ENGINEER TO INSURE ACCESS TO TRANSFORMER.  BARRIERS SHALL BE PLACED SO THAT BOTH
TRANSFORMER DOORS CAN FREELY SWING OPEN AT LEAST 180°.  NO NEW BARRIERS SHALL BE
PLACED OR EXISTING ONES MOVED AFTER TRANSFORMER INSTALLATION.  ANY EXCEPTIONS TO
THIS RULE MUST BE APPROVED BY THE AEP ENGINEER IN WRITING, AFTER CONSULTING THE
APPLICABLE LINE DEPARTMENT.

10.COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS, COMBUSTIBLE BUILDINGS OR PART OF BUILDINGS, FIRE ESCAPES,
AND DOOR AND WINDOW OPENINGS SHALL BE SAFEGUARDED FROM TRANSFORMER FIRES BY
APPROVED SEPARATIONS, FIRE WALLS OR ENCLOSURES.

11.METERING CONDUIT 2" GALVANIZED STEEL OR RIGID CONDUIT OF SCH 40 OR DB. LESS THAN 25'
IN LENGTH.

12.DUCTS THAT WILL HAVE PRIMARY CABLE ARE TO BE INSTALLED SIDE BY SIDE TOWARDS THE
FRONT OF THE PAD.  PRIMARY DUCTS MAY EXTEND IN ANY DIRECTION AS REQUIRED TO
TERMINAL POLE.  DO NOT INSTALL MORE THAN 2 ELBOWS TO A TERMINAL POLE.

NOTES

A. THE NUMBER OF PRIMARY CONDUITS TO BE DETERMINED BY AEP ENGINEERING.  SEE DETAIL
"A" FOR PLACEMENT.

B. THE NUMBER AND PLACEMENT OF SERVICE/METERING CONDUITS AND SIZE OF SERVICE
CABLES TO BE DETERMINED BY CUSTOMER'S ENGINEER AND APPROVED BY AEP ENGINEERING.

C. AFTER PRIMARY AND SECONDARY CONDUITS ARE IN PLACE, THE AREA FOR THE
TRANSFORMER FOUNDATION MUST BE THOROUGHLY COMPACTED BEFORE PLACING CRUSHED
STONE OR GRAVEL AND BEFORE POURING FOUNDATION

D. CONCRETE TO BE CITY OF COLUMBUS OR STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
CLASS "C" WITH 6% +/- 8% AIR ENTRAPMENT, 2"-4" SLUMP, AND 3500 PSI MINIMUM.  PAD TO BE
CONSTRUCTED OF A MINIMUM 3 INCH COVER OVER ALL REBAR.  WIRE MESH WITH A MINIMUM
CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF 0.176 SQUARE INCHES PER FOOT OF PAD WIDTH MAY BE USED IN
PLACE OF REBAR.

E. THE TYPE, THICKNESS, AND REINFORCING OF THE FOUNDATION IS A MINIMUM DESIGN, ACTUAL
FOUNDATION FURNISHED MAY EXCEED THESE REQUIREMENTS, BUT MUST BE APPROVED BY
AEP ENGINEERING. PRIMARY AND SECONDARY MUST COME THROUGH THE FOUNDATION IN
DESIGNATED AREAS.

F. THE FOUNDATION SHALL BE LOCATED AWAY FROM WINDOWS, DOORS, FIRE ESCAPES,
ENTRANCES, AND VENTILATING DUCTS.  THE LOCATION MUST COMPLY WITH THE NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CODE FOR OIL INSULATED TRANSFORMERS INSTALLED OUTDOORS.

G. THE FOUNDATION SHALL BE PLACED 3'-0" HORIZONTALLY FROM BUILDING OR STRUCTURE.
SINGLE-STORY BUILDINGS WITH ROOF OVERHANGS REQUIRE THAT THE FOUNDATION BE
PLACED NO CLOSER THAN 3'-0" HORIZONTALLY OUT FROM THE EDGE OF THE OVERHANG.  A 10'
UNOBSTRUCTED AREA IN FRONT OF THE TRANSFORMER IS REQUIRED FOR SWITCHING.

H. FINAL PAD INSTALLATION SHALL BE LEVEL AS MEASURED BY CARPENTER'S LEVEL FOR ALL
DIRECTIONS.

I. THE CUSTOMER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY INSPECTIONS OR APPROVALS
NECESSARY TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING OR FIRE CODES, AND
LOCAL ORDINANCES AND LAWS.

INSPECTION PROCEDURE NOTES:

1. CONTACT_________________________AT__________________FOR A FIELD REVIEW OF INSTALLATION.  ALLOW AT LEAST 24 HOURS TO

SCHEDULE REVIEW

2. AEP REPRESENTATIVE WILL MEET CONTRACTOR AT JOB SITE AND REVIEW INSTALLATION TO ASSURE AEP SPECIFICATIONS ARE MET.

3. WHEN INSTALLATION MEETS AEP SPECIFICATIONS, THE ENGINEERING REPRESENTATIVE WILL SIGN A CONSTRUCTION DRAWING AND

LEAVE A COPY WITH THE CONTRACTOR.

BY

AFTER THE TRANSFORMER PAD IS FRAMED AND THE DUCT IS IN PLACE, THE FOLLOWING

PROCEDURES MUST BE FOLLOWED BEFORE CONCRETE IS POURED:

INSTALLATION APPROVED FOR POURING CONCRETE AND COMPLETING PAD:

ENGINEERING REPRESENTATIVE - AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER

CUSTOMER CUSTOMER'S REPRESENTATIVE

DATE

DATE

TERMS ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR CUSTOMER:

#

SECONDARY

COMPARTMENT
PRIMARY

COMPARTMENT

  3 REBAR (60 KSI) AT

6" SPACING OVER ENTIRE PAD

(EXCEPT AS NOTED IN DETAIL "B")

48" GRND ROD SLEEVE

TRANSFORMER PAD

8'-4"

63"

8'-4"

27"

10"

23"

12" 76" 12"

TRANSFORMER FRONT

53"

(OPEN TIP OF PENTAGON ON MAP INDICATES DOOR OPENING)

ALLOW 10' UNOBSTRUCTED AREA IN FRONT
OF TRANSFORMER FOR SWITCHING

INSTALL

NOT REQ'D

DOORS MUST BE
ABLE TO SWING
OPEN AT LEAST 180°

TYPICAL OUTLINE
OF TRANSFORMER

PROTECTION BARRIERS
(SEE NOTE 9 & DETAIL "C")

8"10"

6"25"6"

  5 REBAR#
3"

4"

3"

3"

3"

4"

3"

6"

4"6" 6" 3"

METERING CONDUIT:

GROUND ROD SLEEVE
MINIMUM ID = 3/4" ID
MUST ENTER EARTH

INSTALL

OMIT

24"

METERING CONDUIT

SECONDARY CONDUIT - MUST BE

INSTALLED AT A BURIAL DEPTH OF NOT

LESS THAN 2'-6" BELOW FINAL GRADE.

2"

PRIMARY:
STD BENDS 90° X 36" R ENCASED IN
CONCRETE. CONDUIT MUST BE
INSTALLED AT A BURIAL DEPTH OF
NOT LESS THAN 3'-0" BELOW FINAL
GRADE AND TO EXTEND 5'-0"
BEYOND EDGE OF CONCRETE PAD.

10"

5"

3"

TROWEL FINISH ALL 
OUTSIDE EDGES WITH

1 INCH CHAMFER

TRANSFORMER PAD TO

BE SET ON FINAL GRADE

6"

3"

FINAL GRADE
2" MAX.

8'-4"

8'-4
"

76"
27"

8"

3'-3
"

7'-4"

2'-0"

6"

6"

PAD AND
SUBSURFACE BOX

 DETAIL

WELL-COMPACTED

CRUSHED ROCK

OR GRAVEL

5'-0"

3'-0"

TOTAL CONNECTED LOAD

ESTIMATED DEMAND 200kW

kWTRANSFORMER SIZE 225kVA PRIMARY VOLTAGE 34.5 kV

SECONDARY VOLTAGE 120/208 V



25 0616 Smith’s Mill Lot 14 Conditional Use CU-43-2025  1 of 5 

 
  
 
 

 
Planning Commission Staff Report 

June 16, 2025 Meeting 
 
 

SMITH’S MILL LOT 14 DRIVE-THROUGH 
CONDITIONAL USE 

 
 
LOCATION:  Located generally at the northeast corner of Smith’s Mill Road and 

Forest Drive (PID: 222-000347) 
APPLICANT:   J. Carter Bean Architect LLC, c/o Carter Bean 
REQUEST: Conditional Use    
ZONING:   Infill Planned Unit Development (I-PUD): Canini Trust Corp, subarea 8a 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Retail  
APPLICATION: CU-43-2025 
 
Review based on: Application materials received May 20, 2025 
Staff report prepared by Sierra Saumenig, Planner II 
 
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND  
The applicant requests approval of a conditional use to allow for a Graeter’s Ice Cream full-
service drive-through within a multi-tenant building generally located at the northeast corner of 
Smith’s Mill Road and Forest Drive, within the Canini Trust Corp. The Canini Trust Corp (I-
PUD) zoning text allows the C-2 General Business (Commercial) District which permits 
restaurant and bank uses. Drive-thru facilities associated with a permitted use are required to be 
reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission.  
 
This request is in conjunction with a final development plan modification (FDM-42-2025). 
 
The Planning Commission previously approved a conditional use for this site (CU-124-2023) to 
allow two drive-throughs: one for a proposed restaurant (pickup only) and one for a bank. The 
bank drive-through remains unchanged, and the current conditional use request applies solely to 
the restaurant space as the applicant intends to utilize a full-service drive-through in lieu of a 
pick-up only. 
 
II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE 
The site is generally located on the northeast corner of Smith’s Mill Road and Forest within the 
Canini Trust Corp site. The site is 2.38 acres and is currently undeveloped but approved for a 
multi-tenant building. Some of the existing surrounding uses include Home2Suites, Turkey Hill 
gas station, as well as Dairy Queen which also has a drive-through facility. In addition, a 
proposed Panda Express, Wright Patt bank, and Huntington Bank are three nearby sites that were 
recently approved to include full-service drive-throughs. 
 
III. EVALUATION 
The general standards for conditional uses are contained in Codified Ordinance Section 1115.03. 
The Planning Commission shall not approve a conditional use unless it shall in each specific case, 
make specific findings of fact directly based on the particular evidence presented to it, that 
support conclusions that such use at the proposed location meets all of the following 
requirements: 
 



25 0616 Smith’s Mill Lot 14 Conditional Use CU-43-2025  2 of 5 

(a) The proposed use will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, 

or with any specific objective or purpose of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 
Uses: 
▪ The applicant is approved to develop a 15,128 sq. ft. mixed-use retail building 

containing multiple tenants; including a restaurant with a drive-through on the north 
end and a bank with a drive-through on the south end. The remaining tenant spaces 
within the building are proposed to be medical-oriented. Both the restaurant and bank 
with drive-through facilities are conditional uses within this zoning district. 

▪ The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan identifies this area as the retail future land 
use area. The proposed use is appropriate based on its proximity to State Route 161, 
the New Albany Business Park and the surrounding uses. The site is located within 
the Canini Trust Corp which envisions this type of use. 

▪ The building is surrounded by a patio and retention basin to the west, the parking lot 
to the east, a drive-through lane to the north, a second drive-through lane to the south. 
The proposed full-access drive-through appears to be appropriately positioned on the 
site where it does not interfere with traffic on the rest of the site and will not cause 
traffic to back up onto public roads.  

▪ It does not appear that the proposed use drive-through uses will alter the character of 
the surrounding area. This area is zoned to allow retail and personal service uses such 
as restaurants and banks which typically have drive-through facilities. Additionally, 
the Planning Commission recently approved multiple drive throughs in the area for 
Panda Express, Wright Patt, Popeyes, Wendy’s, Dairy Queen, Sheetz, Huntington 
Bank, and Dunkin Donuts developments which all included a drive-through facility 
and are located near this proposed development. This subarea of the Canini Trust 
Corp also contains other auto-oriented businesses such as a Turkey Hill gas station 
and Valvoline oil change service  

 
Architecture: 
▪ There are no proposed changes to the previously approved architecture.  
▪ The drive-through is on the north elevation of the building facing Woodcrest Way 

(private road) and is appropriately designed by using the same building materials 
that are used on other elevations of the building.  
 

Parking & Circulation: 
▪ The Trust Corp site has a strong internal roadway network that supports auto-oriented 
developments. The lot is surrounded by two public roads and one private road on three 
sides that allows traffic to and from the site to be dispersed. The road network consisting 
of Smith’s Mill Road, Forest Drive, and Woodcrest Way provides multiple connections 
to public streets.  

o The site is accessed from four curb cuts: 
a. One proposed full access curb cut along Woodcrest Way; 
b. One proposed full access exit only curb cut along Woodcrest Way; 
c. One existing full access, shared curb cut on Forest Drive; 
d. A second right-in only, proposed along Forest Drive. 

▪ Codified Ordinance 1167, retail shopping centers are required per code to have one 
parking space for each 200 square feet of gross floor area, plus one for each three 
persons allowed under maximum occupancy in any theater or place of assembly. 
Based on the provided information, the site is required to provide 76 spaces. As part 
of the final development plan modification (FDM-42-2025), the applicant proposes to 
remove 2 parking spaces, resulting in a total of 82 spaces, which still exceeds the 
minimum parking requirement. 

▪ Additionally, the city parking code requires a minimum number of stacking spaces in 
the drive-through lane must be provided.  

o Restaurants with drive-through facilities: 



25 0616 Smith’s Mill Lot 14 Conditional Use CU-43-2025  3 of 5 

▪ Restaurants with drive-through facilities are required to have one 
parking space for each 75 square feet of gross floor area. The 
required number of drive-through stacking spaces for a restaurant 
with a drive-through must equal 25% of the total required parking 
spaces.  

▪ The proposed restaurant with drive-through is 2,880 square feet, 
which requires 10 stacking spaces. The plan provides 10 stacking 
spaces for the restaurant drive-through.  

 
Landscaping: 
▪  Landscaping approved with the final development plan (FDP-122-2023) will remain 

in place with the addition of landscaping surrounding a proposed transformer.  
 

(b) The proposed use will be harmonious with the existing or intended character of the 

general vicinity and that such use will not change the essential character of the same 

area. 

▪ The proposed use is harmonious with the existing and intended character of the 
general vicinity and will not change the essential character of the area. 

▪ The proposed use is appropriate due to its proximity to the State Route 161 
interchange and the New Albany Business Park. 

▪ This site is located within the Canini Trust Corp which envisions this type of use. 
There are existing restaurants with drive-through facilities that are developed in this 
zoning district.  

 
(c) The use will not be hazardous to existing or future neighboring uses. 

▪ The use does not appear it will be hazardous to the existing or future neighboring 
uses. It appears that this is an appropriate location for drive-through facilities.  
 

(d) The area will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such as 

highways, streets, police, and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water 

and sewers, and schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the 

establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately any such services. 

▪ Sewer and water service are available in this location.  
▪ Woodcrest Way was recently extended along the length of the northern property line 

of this proposed development.  
▪ The proposed commercial development will produce no new students for the school 

district.  
 

(e) The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

▪ The proposed use will likely not be detrimental to the economic welfare in the city 
due to the creation of jobs which generate income taxes and provide amenities for the 
business park. 
 

(f) The proposed use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and 

conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general 

welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

▪ It does not appear the site will involve operation that will be detrimental to adjacent 
uses. This area of the city is auto-oriented and is in close proximity to the State Route 
161. US-62 is currently heavily traveled therefore it is reasonable to assume that this 
development will be frequently visited and serve as an important asset to those in the 
surrounding area.  
 

(g) Vehicular approaches to the property shall be so designated as not to create interference 

with traffic on surrounding public streets or roads. 

▪ The building is surrounded by the parking lot and internal drive aisle. The proposed 
drive-through lane appears to be properly designed on the site so that the drive through 



25 0616 Smith’s Mill Lot 14 Conditional Use CU-43-2025  4 of 5 

traffic does not interfere with the traffic circulation on the rest of the site and will not 
cause traffic to back up onto public roads. Additionally, the proposed uses for the 
other tenants are daytime uses (bank and medical-oriented offices).  

 
III. SUMMARY 
The overall proposal is consistent with the code requirements for conditional uses. The proposed 
use is appropriate for the site based on the current zoning and the Engage New Albany Strategic 
Plan. Retail has historically been approached in a thoughtful and prescribed way that promotes a 
planned amount of land being dedicated to this use. Due to the close proximity of this site to State 
Route 161 and this portion of the business park, the drive-through is appropriate in this location.  
 
The proposed use will not change the character of the US-62 corridor as there are existing 
restaurants with drive-through facilities within the Canini Trust Corp site and the other drive-
through developments located along the street.  
 
Overall, the proposed development meets many of the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan 
development standards; including providing walkways and landscaping to enhance visual aspects 
of the development, integrating outdoor spaces for food related businesses, and designing 
building entrances that connect with a pedestrian network and promote connectivity. 
 
ACTION 
The Commission shall approve, approve with supplementary conditions, or disapprove the 
application as presented.  If the application is approved with supplementary conditions, the 
Planning Commission shall direct staff to issue a zoning permit listing the specific conditions 
listed by the Planning Commission for approval. 
 
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the 
following motion would be appropriate:  
 
Move to approve application CU-123-2023 with the following conditions: 
1. The conditional use permit will become void if a different kind of business, other than a 

restaurant, occupies this specific tenant space.   
 



25 0616 Smith’s Mill Lot 14 Conditional Use CU-43-2025  5 of 5 

     
Approximate Site Location: 
 
 

 
 
Source: NearMap 
 



Amendments to previously-approved

Conditional Use as related to

restaurant drive-thru



4 4 0 0  N O R T H  H I G H  S T R E E T           S U I T E  4 0 1           C O L U M B U S ,  O H I O  4 3 2 1 4           T E L  6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . B E A N          F A X   6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . 2 3 2 9 

J. Carter Bean          
A     R     C     H     I     T     E     C     T  
 
May 21, 2025 
 
Ms. Sierra Saumenig 
Community Development Department 
99 West Main Street 
P.O. Box 188 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
  
Re: Conditional Use 

Smiths Mill Retail – Drive Thru Amendment Request 
5065 Forest Drive 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

 
Dear Ms. Saumenig: 
 
This letter is to formally request an amendment to previously-approved Conditional Use CU-124-2023 as related to 
one of two drive-thru facilities at this development. 
 
At the time of initial approval the anticipated restaurant tenant only had need for a pick-up window, not a full-use 
drive-thru with menu board and speaker post.  Additionally, the anticipated square footage of the restaurant was 
of a size requiring eight (8) stacking spaces. 
 
Since that time, the originally intended tenant has withdrawn from the project and current interest is by other who 
would like to operate as a full-use drive-thru with menu board and speaker post.  Furthermore, the balance of the 
building has been leased, which leaves more square footage for the restaurant space than initially anticipated. 
 
The current area of the restaurant space necessitates ten (10) stacking spaces. 
 
In an attempt to accommodate, we are proposing the installation of a menu board and speaker post in a 
previously-approved landscape island near the northwest corner of the building.  Furthermore, the dedicated 
drive-thru lane can dimensionally accommodate eight (8) stacking spaces.  In order to achieve the required ten 
(10) stacking spaces, as well as manage potential overflow of the dedicated drive-thru lane, we are proposing that 
a stop bar and striping be added near the dumpster enclosure at the north, internal drive aisle.  Additionally, we 
would like to install an instructional / directional sign on the dumpster enclosure wall that instructs drive-thru 
traffic to wait at the stop bar prior to queuing into the dedicated drive-thru lane, such that stacking does not 
obstruct the development’s curb cut at Woodcrest Way. 
 
Coincidentally, as this proposal has come together, AEP has provided their preferred  transformer location, which 
east of, and adjacent to the dumpster enclosure.  Accordingly, two parking spaces will be removed where overflow 
queuing might occur.  To accommodate this new transformer location, we propose the addition of a landscape 
island  and expansion of landscape screening in the form of Wester Red Cedar shrubs (5’ in height) to match those 
being installed to screen the dumpster enclosure. 
 
With regard to the loss of two (2) parking spaces, the City ordinance requires that this development provide a 
minimum of 76 parking spaces.  Following the removal of two spaces, 84 spaces will be provided. 
 
A legal description for the property has been included on the attached ALTA survey. 
 
The existing site is currently under development per Final Development Plan approval FDP-122-2023. 
 
The present zoning district for the property is IPUD. 
 



4 4 0 0  N O R T H  H I G H  S T R E E T           S U I T E  4 0 1           C O L U M B U S ,  O H I O  4 3 2 1 4           T E L  6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . B E A N          F A X   6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . 2 3 2 9 

As per the approved Final Development Plan, the proposed development consists of a 15,128 square foot, one-
story, mixed-use building to accommodate retail, restaurant, and financial tenants, along with associated site 
improvements.  Now that leasing has been completed for the majority of the development, there will be a financial 
planning oriented banking facility, two medial-oriented facilities and a restaurant. 
 
As a result of this tenant mix, it is anticipated that most of the building will be unoccupied in the evening hours, 
offsetting the higher demand hours for the restaurant use.  
 
Other than the modifications described herein, the development shall continue to be constructed as previously 
approved. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
J. Carter Bean 



4 4 0 0  N O R T H  H I G H  S T R E E T           S U I T E  4 0 1           C O L U M B U S ,  O H I O  4 3 2 1 4           T E L  6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . B E A N          F A X   6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . 2 3 2 9 

J. Carter Bean          
A     R     C     H     I     T     E     C     T  
 
May 29, 2025 
 
Ms. Sierra Saumenig 
Planner I 
City of New Albany 
Community Development Department 
7815 Walton Parkway 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 
  
Re: Canini Smiths Mill Retail – Drive Thru Amendment 

5065 Forest Drive 
New Albany, Ohio 43054 

 
Dear Ms. Saumenig, 
 
For your reference, as you continue to review our Final Development Plan application, the following is an item-by-
item response to Staff comments we’ve received to date: 
 

Planning: 
 

1. Is Landscaping going in the area where the menu board will be? 

Response: Yes.  As previously approved, the landscape area where menu board will be is to 

have Yuki Cherry Blossom Deutzia shrubs, Tortuga Juniper shrubs and a Princeton Sentry 

Ginkgo tree.  We plan to install all previously-approved materials in this island.  For reference, 

our landscape plan has been added to the submission package. 

 

2. Please provide a sheet with details on the menu board. 

Response: At this time, we do not have a signed lease, as it is dependent upon the success of 
this amendment request.  If approved, and a lease is signed, we will return to the Planning 
Commission with proper details for the menu board.  Pictures of another location have been 
provided for general reference. 
 

3. The directional sign on the dumpster is an unregulated sign so I do not need information on 

that. 

Response: Thank you. 
 
 

Landscaping: 
 

4. Landscape review consultant has no additional comments. 

Response: Thank you. 

 



4 4 0 0  N O R T H  H I G H  S T R E E T           S U I T E  4 0 1           C O L U M B U S ,  O H I O  4 3 2 1 4           T E L  6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . B E A N          F A X   6 1 4 . 2 6 2 . 2 3 2 9 

Engineering Comments: 
 

5. Engineering review consultant stated that the comments made in 2023 remain relevant.  

Meaning overall no comment on the amended plan.  Note that these comments assume that the 

drive-thru on the Forest side is a bank and that the drive on the east frontage side remains a 

private drive.  If there are any changes to those two assumptions they will affect my 

recommendation. 

Response: Those two conditions remain the same:  East drive-thru on Forest is a bank; 

Woodcrest Way remains private. 
 

Thank you for your review and assistance throughout this process.  Please let us know if any of our 
modifications require additional attention and we will continue to address as they arise. 
  
Sincerely, 

 
J. Carter Bean 



SM
ITH

'S M
ILL R

O
A

D
 (90')

P.B
. 95, P. 91

CL

CL
JOHNSTOWN ROAD (U.S. ROUTE 62)

(WIDTH VARIES)
P.B. 34, P. 22
P.B. 27, P. 56

FOREST  DRIVE (WIDTH VARIES)
P.B. 114, P. 1

CL

Light Pole

Electric Pull Box

Traffic Control Box
Traffic Pull Box

Traffic Signal Pole

Sign

Catch Basin
Storm Sewer Manhole
Curb & Gutter Inlet

Fiber Optic Pull Box

Fire Hydrant
Water Valve

Traffic Manhole

Fiber Optic Marker Post

SYMBOL LEGEND

Fence Line
Water Line
Gas Line
Storm Line
Underground Fiber Optic

LINE LEGEND

CITY OF NEW ALBANY, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, STATE OF OHIO

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
LOT 23, QUARTER TOWNSHIP 1, LOT 24, QUARTER TOWNSHIP 4, TOWNSHIP 2, RANGE 16

UNITED STATES MILITARY DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION:  Commitment No. 8618

To: Smith Mill Center LLC, Smith Mill Ventures, LLC, Stewart Title
Guaranty Company and RET Solutions, LLC:

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based
were made in accordance with the 2021 "Minimum Standard Detail
Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys", jointly established and
adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4, 7(a), 8, 9 and 13
of Table A thereof. The fieldwork was completed on November 27, 2023.

FEMA NOTE:
According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency's Flood
Insurance Rate Map No. 39049C0208K (dated June 17, 2008), the subject
tract shown hereon lies within  Zone X (areas determined to be outside of
the 0.2% annual chance floodplain). Any floodplain lines shown are
georeferenced and are not based on actual field elevations.

DESCRIPTION FROM TITLE COMMITMENT No.: 8618

2.607 ACRES

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Franklin, City of New
Albany, located in Lot 23, Quarter Township 1, and Lot 24, Quarter
Township 4, Township 2, Range 16, United States Military District, being
all of the remainder of that 30.885 acre tract conveyed to Smith Mill
Ventures LLC by deed of record in Instrument Number 20060817016292,
(all references refer to the records of the Recorder's Office, Franklin
County, Ohio) being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning, for reference, at a magnetic nail set at the centerline
intersection of Johnstown Road (State Route 62) (variable width), as
dedicated in Plat Book 27, Page 56 and Plat Book 34 Page 22, with Smith's
Mill Road (90 feet wide), as dedicated in Plat Book 95, Page 91;

Thence South 31° 54' 37” East, with the centerline of said Smith's
Mill Road, a distance if 129.78 feet to a point of curvature;

Thence continuing with the centerline of said Smith's Mill Road,
with the arc of a curve to the left, having a central angle of 08° 31' 14”, a
radius of 1533.99 feet, an arc length of 228.12 feet, a chord bearing of
South 36° 10' 14” East and a chord distance of 227.91 feet to a point;

Thence North 49° 34' 10” East, across the right-of-way of said
Smith's Mill Road, a distance of 45.00 feet to an iron pin set in the
northeasterly right-of-way thereof, at a westerly corner of the remainder of
said 30.885 acre tract, at a southerly corner of that 1.332 acre tract
conveyed to __________________, by deed of record in Instrument
Number __________________, being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence with a northwesterly line of the remainder of said 30.885
acre tract, the southeasterly line of said 1.332 acre tract, with the arc of a
curve to the right, having a central angle of 35° 42' 43", a radius of 36.00
feet, an arc length of 22.44 feet, a chord bearing of North 40° 13' 33" East
and chord distance of 22.08 feet to an iron pin set at a point of tangency;

Thence North 58° 04' 54" East, with a northwesterly line of the
remainder of said 30.885 acre tract, with the southeasterly line of said 1.332
acre tract, that 1.114 acre tract conveyed to __________________ by deed
of record in Instrument Number __________________, and that 2.564 acre
tract conveyed to __________________, by deed of record in Instrument
Number __________________, a distance of 373.42 feet to an iron pin set
at the northerly corner of the remainder of said 30.885 acre tract and at the
westerly corner of that 2.498 acre tract conveyed to Forest New Albany LP
by deed of record in Instrument Number 201612160173729;

Thence South 31° 54' 38" East, with the northeasterly line of the
remainder of said 30.885 acre tract and with the southwesterly line of said
2.498 acre tract, a distance of 318.66 feet to an iron pin set in the northerly
right-of-way line of Forest Drive (width varies), as dedicated in Plat Book
114, Page 1;

Thence with the northerly right-of-way line of said Forest Drive, with
the southeasterly line of the remainder of said 30.885 acre tract, the
following courses and distances:

South 58° 05' 22" West, a distance of 2.58 feet to an iron pin set;

South 60° 57' 06" West, a distance of 100.12 feet to an iron pin set;

South 58° 05' 22" West, a distance of 128.33 feet to an iron pin set at a
point of curvature;

with the arc of a curve to the left, having a central angle of 12° 41' 32",
a radius of 202.91 feet, an arc length of 44.95 feet, a chord bearing of South
51° 44' 36" West and chord distance of 44.86 feet to a point of reverse
curvature; and

with the arc of a curve to the right, having a central angle of 82° 47'
06", a radius of 40.00 feet, an arc length of 57.79 feet, a chord bearing of
South 86° 47' 23" West and chord distance of 52.90 feet to an iron pin set
on the arc of a curve in the northeasterly right-of-way line of said Smith's
Mill Road;

thence with the northeasterly right-of-way line of said Smith's Mill
Road, the southwesterly line of the remainder of said 30.885 acre tract, with
the arc of a curve to the right, having a central angle of 11° 23' 14", a radius
of 1489.00 feet, an arc length of 295.93 feet, a chord bearing of North 46°
07' 28" West and chord distance of 295.44 feet to the TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING, containing 2.607 acres, more or less.

Subject, however, to all legal rights-of-way and/or easements, if any,
of previous record.

Iron pins set, where indicated, are iron pipes, thirteen sixteenths
(13/16) inch inside diameter, thirty (30) inches long with a plastic plug
placed in the top bearing the initials EMHT INC.

The bearings shown hereon are based on North 58°05'22" East for
the southeasterly right-of-way line of Forest Drive, of record in Plat Book
114, Page 1, Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio.

This survey was prepared using documents of record, prior plats of
survey, and observed evidence located by an actual field survey.

Schedule B Items from Title Commitment No. 8618 issued by Stewart Title
Guaranty Company with an effective date of November 3, 2023 at 8:00
A.M.

Items 1-9 NOT SURVEY RELATED ITEMS.

Item 10 Building lines, easements and restrictions shown on the
recorded plat/map of Hugh Subdivision as Plat Book 27, Page
56; as partially vacated in Miscellaneous Volume 169, Page
215. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS NOT LOCATED IN THE
AREA DESCRIBED. 

Item 11 Building lines, easements and restrictions shown on the
recorded plat/map of Forest Drive Dedication and Easements
Section 2 Phase 1 as Plat Book 112, Page 40; as modified by
the Affidavit in Aid of Title of record in Instrument
201703030029794. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS NOT
LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED.

Item 12 Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for The New
Albany Community Authority of record in Official Record
16999, Page C04; with the Ninth Supplemental Declaration of
record in Official Record 21466, Page C20, as rerecorded in
Official Record 21693, Page H19; with the Acceptance of
Duties of record in Official Record 23377, Page F07; with the
Designation of Successor Declarant of record in Instrument
1998102000268024. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED
IN THE AREA DESCRIBED.

Item 13 Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and
Easements for The New Albany Business Park of record in
Instrument 200007030130348, as re-recorded in Instrument
200101100006699; as amended in Instrument
200308180260678; with the Twelfth Supplemental
Declaration of record in Instrument 200609060177774. THE
SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE AREA
DESCRIBED.

Item 14 Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and
Easements for Smith Mill Ventures, LLC of record in
Instrument 200801180009215; with the First Supplemental
Declaration of record in Instrument 201303190045760, as
corrected in Instrument 201501280011279; with the Second
Supplemental Declaration of record in Instrument
201412050162233; with the Third Supplemental Declaration
of record in Instrument 201703200037811; with the Fourth
Supplemental Declaration of record in Instrument
202010140158918. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED
IN THE AREA DESCRIBED. THE ACCESS EASEMENT
IS LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT TRACT AS SHOWN
HEREON.

Item 15 Easement granted to Columbus and Southern Ohio Electric
Company, as more fully set forth in the document recorded as
Deed Book 1755, Page 190. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS
LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED; THERE IS NO
POLE LINE WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE SUBJECT
TRACT.

Item 16 Easement granted to Columbus and Southern Ohio Electric
Company, as more fully set forth in the document recorded as
Deed Book 1785, Page 163. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS
LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED; THERE IS NO
POLE LINE WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE SUBJECT
TRACT.

Item 17 Easement granted to Columbus and Southern Ohio Electric
Company, as more fully set forth in the document recorded as
Deed Book 2030, Page 172. THE EASEMENT IS NOT
LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT TRACT.

Item 18 Memorandum of Agreement, including terms and conditions
thereof as recorded in Instrument 199811170294968. THE
SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE AREA
DESCRIBED.

Item 19 Development Agreement, including terms and conditions
thereof as recorded in Instrument 199908090202331; with the
First Amendment of record in Instrument 201804110047519.
THE SUBJECT TRACT IS NOT LOCATED IN THE AREA
DESCRIBED.

Item 20 Deed of Easement granted to the Village of New Albany, as
more fully set forth in the document recorded as Instrument
200711130196074. THE EASEMENT IS NOT LOCATED
ON THE SUBJECT TRACT.

Item 21 Easement granted to Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc., as more
fully set forth in the document recorded as Instrument
200806100088936. THE GAS LINE EASEMENT IS NOT
LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT TRACT.

Item 22 Easement & Right of Way granted to Ohio Power, as more
fully set forth in the document recorded as Instrument
201208060113180. THE ELECTRIC EASEMENT IS NOT
LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT TRACT.

Item 23 Declaration of Use Restriction of record in Instrument
201703200037814. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS LOCATED
IN THE AREA DESCRIBED AS “RESTRICTED
PROPERTY”.

Items 24-27 NOT SURVEY RELATED ITEMS.

ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN TITLE COMMITMENT:

Item A Building lines, easements and restrictions shown on the
recorded plat/map of Forest Drive Dedication and Easements
Section 2 Phase 2 as Plat Book 114, Page 1. THE SUBJECT
TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED;
SETBACK LINES AND EASEMENTS ARE LOCATED ON
THE SUBJECT TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON.

Item A Building lines, easements and restrictions shown on the
recorded plat/map of Smith's Mill road Dedication and
Easements as Plat Book 95, Page 91. THE SUBJECT TRACT
IS LOCATED IN THE AREA DESCRIBED; SETBACK
LINES AND EASEMENTS ARE LOCATED ON THE
SUBJECT TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON.

TABLE A OPTIONAL ITEM NOTES:

7. No buildings were observed on the subject tract at the time the
fieldwork was conducted.

9. No parking striping was observed on the subject tract at the time the
fieldwork was conducted.

UTILITY STATEMENT:
A Utility Marking and Plans request was submitted to OHIO811 on
November 11, 2023. The utilities shown hereon have been located from
field survey information. The surveyor makes no guarantee that the utilities
shown comprise all such utilities in the area, either in service or abandoned.
The surveyor further does not warrant that the utilities shown are in the
exact location indicated, although she does certify that they are located as
accurately as possible.

LOCATION MAP AND BACKGROUND DRAWING
NOT TO SCALE

SITE

Heather L. King Date
Professional Surveyor No. 8307
hking@emht.com

By ________________________________ ________
DRAFT

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
The bearings shown hereon are based on North 58°05'22" East for the
southeasterly right-of-way line of Forest Drive, of record in Plat Book 114,
Page 1, Recorder's Office, Franklin County, Ohio.

SURVEY NOTE:
This survey was prepared using documents of record, prior plats of survey,
and observed evidence located by an actual field survey.

Magnetic Nail Found

P.K. Nail Found

Magnetic Nail Set

Railroad Spike Found

Stone Found

Monument Found

Iron Pin Found
Iron Pin Set

Iron Pins Set are 13/16" I.D. iron pipes
30" long with cap inscribed EMHT INC.



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

F
o
r

COPYRIGHT 2025

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

    

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2025

S
m
it

h
s
 M
il
l
 R

e
t
a
il
 C

e
n
t
e
r

5
0

6
5
 F

o
r
e
s
t
 D

r
iv

e
N

e
w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

C
a
n
in
i 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia
t
e
s
 L

T
D

P
.O
. 

B
o

x
 8

8
7
, 

N
e

w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

PLANNING COMMISSION MAY 21, 2025

ONLY

E
H

SCALE: 3/32" = 1’-0"  

SITE PLAN                                         
  A

N

0 20105

SITE PLAN

SD-1.1

  A

SD-1.2     

RESTAURANT

2,880 s.f.

MEDICAL

2,101 s.f.

MEDICAL

7,212 s.f.

BANK

2,720 s.f.

BUILDING

UTILITY

2,880 s.f. / 75 = 38.4

38.4 x 0.25 = 9.6

10 STACKING

SPACES REQUIRED

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 10

NEWLY PROPOSED 
TRANSFORMER LOCATION

PROPOSED STOP BAR AND 
STRIPING FOR DRIVE-THRU 
QUEUING

PROPOSED MENU BOARD 
AND SPEAKER POST

PREVIOUSLY-APPROVED 
TRANSFORMER LOCATION

W
O

O
D

C
R

E
S
T
 W

A
Y

F
O

R
E
S
T
 D

R
IV

E

76 PARKING SPACES REQUIRED

84 PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

PICK-UP WINDOW



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

F
o
r

COPYRIGHT 2025

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

    

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2025

S
m
it

h
s
 M
il
l
 R

e
t
a
il
 C

e
n
t
e
r

5
0

6
5
 F

o
r
e
s
t
 D

r
iv

e
N

e
w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

C
a
n
in
i 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia
t
e
s
 L

T
D

P
.O
. 

B
o

x
 8

8
7
, 

N
e

w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

PLANNING COMMISSION MAY 21, 2025

7
0
0
5
1

1
0
6
5
.4

1
B

O
L

NEWLY PROPOSED TRANSFORMER 
LOCATION. LANDSCAPE ISLAND w/ 
EVERGREEN SCREENING TO BE 
PROVIDED

(11) PREVIOUSLY-APPROVED 
’WESTERN RED CEDAR’ SHRUBS 
(5’ HEIGHT) TO SCREEN 
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

(7) PROPOSED ’WESTERN RED 
CEDAR’ SHRUBS (5’ HEIGHT) TO 
SCREEN TRANSFORMER

22’-4" (LANDSCAPE ISLAND)

2’-0"
38’-0" (OVERFLOW DRIVE-THRU QUEUING)

1
9
’-
0
" 
(L

A
N

D
S
C

A
P

E
 I
S
L
A

N
D
)

22’-0" (TYPICAL)

2
2
’-
0
" 
(T

Y
P
IC

A
L
)

109

8

7

6

5

4

PREVIOUSLY-APPROVED 
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

PROPOSED MENU BOARD 
AND SPEAKER POST IN 
PREVIOUSLY-APPROVED 
LANDSCAPE ISLAND

SITE PLAN
DETAIL

SD-1.2
SCALE: 1/8" = 1’-0"   

SITE PLAN DETAIL                                  
  A

N

(4) POST-MOUNTED SIGNS 
DESIGNATING ’EMPLOYEE PARKING 
ONLY’ FOR DRIVE-THRU RESTAURANT 
TENANT

DO NOT BLOCK

ROAD ACCESS

WAIT HERE TO

ENTER DRIVE-THRU

SCALE: N.T.S.         

SIGN DETAIL                                       
  B

4’-0"

3
’-
0
"

PROPOSED DRIVE-THRU 
DIRECTIONAL SIGN MOUNTED 
TO DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE. 
SEE DETAIL B/SD-1.2

NOTE:

THE LOSS OF (2) PARKING SPACES TO 

ACCOMMODATE NEW TRANSFORMER 

PLACEMENT DOES NOT IMPACT PREVIOUS 

APPROVAL.  PER CITY ORDINANCE, THIS 

DEVELOPMENT IS REQUIRED TO HAVE A 

MINIMUM OF 76 PARKING SPACES.  

CURRENT, AMENDED PROPOSAL PROVIDES 

84 PARKING SPACES

1
9
’-
0
"

2
2
’-
0
"

1
9
’-
0
"

1
9
’-
0
"

1
2
’-
0
"

1
0
’-
0
"

1
9
’-
0
"

W
O

O
D

C
R

E
S
T
 W

A
Y



BEAN

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT
4400 NORTH HIGH STREET
SUITE 401    COLUMBUS

STATUS DATE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING NUMBER

BEAN #00000.00

F
o
r

COPYRIGHT 2025

ALL DRAWINGS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF

J CARTER BEAN ARCHITECT

AND MAY NOT BE USED, DUPLICATED OR ALTERED 

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT

    

J. CARTER BEAN, LICENSE #1015234

EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2025

S
m
it

h
s
 M
il
l
 R

e
t
a
il
 C

e
n
t
e
r

5
0

6
5
 F

o
r
e
s
t
 D

r
iv

e
N

e
w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

C
a
n
in
i 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia
t
e
s
 L

T
D

P
.O
. 

B
o

x
 8

8
7
, 

N
e

w
 A
l
b
a
n

y
, 

O
h
io
 4

3
0

5
4

PLANNING COMMISSION MAY 21, 2025

SCALE: 1/2" = 1’-0"   

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE & SIGN ELEVATION               
  B

DO NOT BLOCK

ROAD ACCESS

WAIT HERE TO

ENTER DRIVE-THRU

SCALE: N.T.S.         

MENU BOARD & SPEAKER                              
  C

AERIAL PHOTO
AND DETAILS

SD-2.1
SCALE: N.T.S.         

AERIAL PHOTO                                      
  A

4’-0"

4
’-
0
"

3
’-
0
"

4
"

7
’-
4
"

SMITHS MILL
RETAIL

TURKEY HILL

HOME2
SUITES

DAIRY QUEEN

JO
H

N
S

T
O

W
N

 R
O

A
D

F
O

R
E

S
T

 D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
D

C
R

E
S

T
 W

A
Y

SMITHS MILL ROAD

PRIVATE ROAD C

FULL-ACCESS CURB
CUT TO SITE

FULL-ACCESS CURB
CUT TO SITE

RIGHT-IN / RIGHT-OUT
AT WOODCREST WAY /
SMITHS MILL ROAD

PERSPECTIVE ENTERING DRIVE-THRU QUEUE



PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
LANDSCAPING SHALL
REMAIN IN THIS ISLAND
WITH ADDITION OF
MENU BOARD AND
SPEAKER PODIUM

WITH RELOCATION OF THE
TRANSFORMER, WE
PROPOSE TO EXTEND THE
WESTERN RED CEDAR
PLANTS, WHICH CURRENTLY
SCREEN THE DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE, TO ALSO
SCREEN THE TRANSFORMER





4'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"
30"

18"

3'

10'

10'10'

3'

20'

10'10'

DETAIL "B"

4"

EARTH

UNDISTURBED

EARTH

FINISHED GRADE

FILL

FINISHED
GRADE

4" MIN. GALV. STEEL
PIPE FILLED

WITH CONCRETE
(SEE NOTE 9)

AIR INTAKE
OPENING

NON-COMBUSTIBLE
WALL

NO TRANSFORMER
IN THIS AREA

EDGE OF PAD

TRANSFORMER SHOULD NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN A

ZONE EXTENDING 10' OUTWARD AND 10' TO EITHER

SIDE OF AN AIR INTAKE OPENING.  IF THE AIR INTAKE

IS ABOVE THE TRANSFORMER, THERE MUST BE A 25'

VERTICAL DISTANCE FROM THE OPENING TO THE

TRANSFORMER

NON-COMBUSTIBLE
WALL

NO TRANSFORMER
IN THIS AREA

EDGE OF PAD

WINDOW
OR DOOR

TRANSFORMER SHOULD NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN A

ZONE EXTENDING 20' OUTWARD AND 10' TO EITHER

SIDE OF A BUILDING DOOR OR WINDOW.

18"

DETAIL "A"
PRIMARY COMPARTMENT

13"6"

6"

RADIAL FEED

LOOP FEED

DETAIL "C"
PROTECTION BARRIER

DETAIL "D"
PRIMARY TRENCHREBAR

CUSTOMER
TO

INSTALL

CUSTOMER
TO

FURNISH

AEP
TO

FURNISH

AEP
TO

INSTALL

ITEMS TO BE FURNISHED & INSTALLED
X- INDICATES RESPONSIBILITY TO FURNISH OR INSTALL

RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX

PRIMARY CABLE

LOADBREAK CONNECTORS (ELBOWS)

TERMINATORS

SLEEVE FOR GROUNDING ROD

GROUNDING OF TRANSFORMER

SECURITY PADLOCK

METER TRIM

KWH

KWD

RKVA

QUAN

WINDOW TYPE

BUSHING TYPE

METER WIRE FROM METERING TRANSFORMERS TO METER

METERING CONDUIT FROM TRANSFORMER TO METER TRIM

TRANSFORMER

CONCRETE PAD AND SUBSURFACE PADBOX

TRENCHING (SEE DETAIL "D")

PRIMARY CONDUIT

SECONDARY CONDUIT

METERING TRANSFORMERS
APPROVED BY METER DEPT.  DATE __________

METER

EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY

PROTECTION BARRIER (SEE DETAIL "C")

PULLING ROPE IN CONDUITS

SECONDARY CONDUCTORS & LUGS  (SEE NOTE 4) 

PRIMARY RISER

TERMINAL POLE AND FRAMING

REQUIREMENTS FOR THREE PHASE
PADMOUNT TRANSFORMER FOUNDATIONS

FAILURE TO FOLLOW ALL CONDITIONS ON THIS SHEET MAY
RESULT IN A DELAY OF SERVICE - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

1. CUSTOMER'S PORTION SUBJECT TO INSPECTION BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, BUILDING
AUTHORITIES AND AEP PRIOR TO ACTIVATING TRANSFORMER.

2. METER LOCATION AND ROUTE OF METERING CONDUIT SHALL BE APPROVED BY AEP PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

3. THE DESIGN OF CUSTOMER OWNED CABLES, INCLUDING SIZE AND NUMBER ENTERING OR
LEAVING COMPANY EQUIPMENT MUST BE APPROVED BY AEP PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  AEP IS TO
BE NOTIFIED OF ANY CHANGES.

SIZE : NUMBER: APPROVED:

4. COMPRESSION TYPE CONNECTORS SHOULD BE USED WHEN ATTACHING ANY CABLE TO
COMPANY EQUIPMENT.  CONNECTORS MUST HAVE NEMA STANDARD DRILLING.  USE 2-HOLE
CONNECTORS FOR 350 MCM AND LARGER CABLES.  CONNECTORS MUST BE COMPATIBLE WITH
THE METAL USED IN THE CABLE. NO DOUBLE STACKING LUGS PERMITTED. LUG WIDTH MUST
ALLOW LUGS TO BE INSTALLED SIDE BY SIDE WITHOUT INTERFERING WITH THE NEXT ROW OF
HOLES ON THE SPADES.  THE OWNER OF EACH CABLE SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL
CONNECTORS ON EACH OF THEIR CABLES.  CABLES MUST BE INSTALLED AND TERMINATED TO
PLACE A MIN- IMUM STRAIN ON THE POINT OF ATTACHMENT TO THE EQUIPMENT.  THE OWNER OF
THE CABLE SHALL ATTACH THE CABLE TO THE EQUIPMENT USING BOLTS PROVIDED BY THE
EQUIPMENT OWNER.  THE BOLTS MUST BE INSTALLED FINGER TIGHT ONLY.  THE OWNER OF THE
EQUIPMENT SHALL SECURELY TIGHTEN THE BOLTS.

5. PASSAGE TO PROPOSED TRANSFORMER LOCATION MUST BE ACCESSIBLE BY TRUCK REQUIRING
12'  HIGH BY 10' WIDE OPENING IN WALLS AND FENCES AND PASSABLE REGARDLESS OF
WEATHER OR SOIL CONDITIONS.

6. TRANSFORMER COMPARTMENT SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE TO AEP ONLY.
7. UNDERGROUND CABLE ROUTE BETWEEN TERMINAL POLE AND TRANSFORMER PAD TO BE

WITHIN 6" OF FINAL GRADE.
8. SECONDARY ENCLOSURE IS REQUIRED WHEN SPECIFIED BY AEP.  AEP WILL FURNISH, INSTALL

AND MAINTAIN SECONDARY ENCLOSURE WHEN REQUIRED.  SECONDARY ENCLOSURE TO BE
ACCESSIBLE TO AEP ONLY.  PAD FOR SECONDARY ENCLOSURE (INCLUDING CONDUITS) TO BE
FURNISHED BY CUSTOMER AND CONST- RUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AEP SPECIFICATIONS
AND STANDARDS.  CUSTOMER TO PERMANENTLY MARK CONDUITS ROUTED TO TRANSFORMER
AND TO LOAD.

9. PROTECTION BARRIER - 4" MIN. STEEL POSTS FILLED WITH CONCRETE AND SET IN CONCRETE,
MINIMUM HEIGHT 4 FEET,  MUST BE PROVIDED.   LOCATIONS SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY THE AEP
ENGINEER TO INSURE ACCESS TO TRANSFORMER.  BARRIERS SHALL BE PLACED SO THAT BOTH
TRANSFORMER DOORS CAN FREELY SWING OPEN AT LEAST 180°.  NO NEW BARRIERS SHALL BE
PLACED OR EXISTING ONES MOVED AFTER TRANSFORMER INSTALLATION.  ANY EXCEPTIONS TO
THIS RULE MUST BE APPROVED BY THE AEP ENGINEER IN WRITING, AFTER CONSULTING THE
APPLICABLE LINE DEPARTMENT.

10.COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS, COMBUSTIBLE BUILDINGS OR PART OF BUILDINGS, FIRE ESCAPES,
AND DOOR AND WINDOW OPENINGS SHALL BE SAFEGUARDED FROM TRANSFORMER FIRES BY
APPROVED SEPARATIONS, FIRE WALLS OR ENCLOSURES.

11.METERING CONDUIT 2" GALVANIZED STEEL OR RIGID CONDUIT OF SCH 40 OR DB. LESS THAN 25'
IN LENGTH.

12.DUCTS THAT WILL HAVE PRIMARY CABLE ARE TO BE INSTALLED SIDE BY SIDE TOWARDS THE
FRONT OF THE PAD.  PRIMARY DUCTS MAY EXTEND IN ANY DIRECTION AS REQUIRED TO
TERMINAL POLE.  DO NOT INSTALL MORE THAN 2 ELBOWS TO A TERMINAL POLE.

NOTES

A. THE NUMBER OF PRIMARY CONDUITS TO BE DETERMINED BY AEP ENGINEERING.  SEE DETAIL
"A" FOR PLACEMENT.

B. THE NUMBER AND PLACEMENT OF SERVICE/METERING CONDUITS AND SIZE OF SERVICE
CABLES TO BE DETERMINED BY CUSTOMER'S ENGINEER AND APPROVED BY AEP ENGINEERING.

C. AFTER PRIMARY AND SECONDARY CONDUITS ARE IN PLACE, THE AREA FOR THE
TRANSFORMER FOUNDATION MUST BE THOROUGHLY COMPACTED BEFORE PLACING CRUSHED
STONE OR GRAVEL AND BEFORE POURING FOUNDATION

D. CONCRETE TO BE CITY OF COLUMBUS OR STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
CLASS "C" WITH 6% +/- 8% AIR ENTRAPMENT, 2"-4" SLUMP, AND 3500 PSI MINIMUM.  PAD TO BE
CONSTRUCTED OF A MINIMUM 3 INCH COVER OVER ALL REBAR.  WIRE MESH WITH A MINIMUM
CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF 0.176 SQUARE INCHES PER FOOT OF PAD WIDTH MAY BE USED IN
PLACE OF REBAR.

E. THE TYPE, THICKNESS, AND REINFORCING OF THE FOUNDATION IS A MINIMUM DESIGN, ACTUAL
FOUNDATION FURNISHED MAY EXCEED THESE REQUIREMENTS, BUT MUST BE APPROVED BY
AEP ENGINEERING. PRIMARY AND SECONDARY MUST COME THROUGH THE FOUNDATION IN
DESIGNATED AREAS.

F. THE FOUNDATION SHALL BE LOCATED AWAY FROM WINDOWS, DOORS, FIRE ESCAPES,
ENTRANCES, AND VENTILATING DUCTS.  THE LOCATION MUST COMPLY WITH THE NATIONAL
ELECTRICAL CODE FOR OIL INSULATED TRANSFORMERS INSTALLED OUTDOORS.

G. THE FOUNDATION SHALL BE PLACED 3'-0" HORIZONTALLY FROM BUILDING OR STRUCTURE.
SINGLE-STORY BUILDINGS WITH ROOF OVERHANGS REQUIRE THAT THE FOUNDATION BE
PLACED NO CLOSER THAN 3'-0" HORIZONTALLY OUT FROM THE EDGE OF THE OVERHANG.  A 10'
UNOBSTRUCTED AREA IN FRONT OF THE TRANSFORMER IS REQUIRED FOR SWITCHING.

H. FINAL PAD INSTALLATION SHALL BE LEVEL AS MEASURED BY CARPENTER'S LEVEL FOR ALL
DIRECTIONS.

I. THE CUSTOMER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY INSPECTIONS OR APPROVALS
NECESSARY TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING OR FIRE CODES, AND
LOCAL ORDINANCES AND LAWS.

INSPECTION PROCEDURE NOTES:

1. CONTACT_________________________AT__________________FOR A FIELD REVIEW OF INSTALLATION.  ALLOW AT LEAST 24 HOURS TO

SCHEDULE REVIEW

2. AEP REPRESENTATIVE WILL MEET CONTRACTOR AT JOB SITE AND REVIEW INSTALLATION TO ASSURE AEP SPECIFICATIONS ARE MET.

3. WHEN INSTALLATION MEETS AEP SPECIFICATIONS, THE ENGINEERING REPRESENTATIVE WILL SIGN A CONSTRUCTION DRAWING AND

LEAVE A COPY WITH THE CONTRACTOR.

BY

AFTER THE TRANSFORMER PAD IS FRAMED AND THE DUCT IS IN PLACE, THE FOLLOWING

PROCEDURES MUST BE FOLLOWED BEFORE CONCRETE IS POURED:

INSTALLATION APPROVED FOR POURING CONCRETE AND COMPLETING PAD:

ENGINEERING REPRESENTATIVE - AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER

CUSTOMER CUSTOMER'S REPRESENTATIVE

DATE

DATE

TERMS ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR CUSTOMER:

#

SECONDARY

COMPARTMENT
PRIMARY

COMPARTMENT

  3 REBAR (60 KSI) AT

6" SPACING OVER ENTIRE PAD

(EXCEPT AS NOTED IN DETAIL "B")

48" GRND ROD SLEEVE

TRANSFORMER PAD

8'-4"

63"

8'-4"

27"

10"

23"

12" 76" 12"

TRANSFORMER FRONT

53"

(OPEN TIP OF PENTAGON ON MAP INDICATES DOOR OPENING)

ALLOW 10' UNOBSTRUCTED AREA IN FRONT
OF TRANSFORMER FOR SWITCHING

INSTALL

NOT REQ'D

DOORS MUST BE
ABLE TO SWING
OPEN AT LEAST 180°

TYPICAL OUTLINE
OF TRANSFORMER

PROTECTION BARRIERS
(SEE NOTE 9 & DETAIL "C")

8"10"

6"25"6"

  5 REBAR#
3"

4"

3"

3"

3"

4"

3"

6"

4"6" 6" 3"

METERING CONDUIT:

GROUND ROD SLEEVE
MINIMUM ID = 3/4" ID
MUST ENTER EARTH

INSTALL

OMIT

24"

METERING CONDUIT

SECONDARY CONDUIT - MUST BE

INSTALLED AT A BURIAL DEPTH OF NOT

LESS THAN 2'-6" BELOW FINAL GRADE.

2"

PRIMARY:
STD BENDS 90° X 36" R ENCASED IN
CONCRETE. CONDUIT MUST BE
INSTALLED AT A BURIAL DEPTH OF
NOT LESS THAN 3'-0" BELOW FINAL
GRADE AND TO EXTEND 5'-0"
BEYOND EDGE OF CONCRETE PAD.

10"

5"

3"

TROWEL FINISH ALL 
OUTSIDE EDGES WITH

1 INCH CHAMFER

TRANSFORMER PAD TO

BE SET ON FINAL GRADE

6"

3"

FINAL GRADE
2" MAX.

8'-4"

8'-4
"

76"
27"

8"

3'-3
"

7'-4"

2'-0"

6"

6"

PAD AND
SUBSURFACE BOX

 DETAIL

WELL-COMPACTED

CRUSHED ROCK

OR GRAVEL

5'-0"

3'-0"

TOTAL CONNECTED LOAD

ESTIMATED DEMAND 200kW

kWTRANSFORMER SIZE 225kVA PRIMARY VOLTAGE 34.5 kV

SECONDARY VOLTAGE 120/208 V


	June 16, 2025 Agenda
	May 19, 2025 DRAFT Minutes and Appendix
	June 16, 2025 Cases:
	ZC-48-2025 NACC Section 30 Zoning Amendment
	TM-49-2025 NACC Section 30 Zoning Text Amendment
	FDP-35-2025 NACC Section 30 Final Development Plan
	FPL-40-2025 NACC Section 30 Final Plat
	FDM-37-2025 Medical Office Building Final Development Plan Modification
	CU-38-2025 EdgeConnex Batch Plant Conditional Use
	FDM-42-2025 Lot 14 Final Development Plan Modification
	CU-43-2025 Smith's Mill Lot 14 Drive-Through Conditional Use

	Site Address: 2675 Clover Vly Rd NW, Johnstown, OH 43031
	Parcel Numbers: 095-112056-00.006
	Acres: 12 +/-
	of lots created: 
	Choose Application Type: 
	Appeal: Off
	Certificate of Appropriateness: Off
	Conditional Use: On
	Development Plan: Off
	Plat: Off
	Lot Changes: Off
	Minor Commercial Subdivision: Off
	Zoning Amendment Rezoning: Off
	Zoning Text Modification: Off
	Extension Request: Off
	Variance: Off
	Vacation: Off
	Description of RequestAppeal Extension Request Certificate of Appropriateness Variance Conditional Use Vacation Development Plan Plat Lot Changes Minor Commercial Subdivision Zoning Amendment Rezoning Zoning Text Modification: An "industrial manufacturing and assembly"
	Description of RequestAppeal Extension Request Certificate of Appropriateness Variance Conditional Use Vacation Development Plan Plat Lot Changes Minor Commercial Subdivision Zoning Amendment Rezoning Zoning Text Modification_2: conditional use to allow for operation of a 
	Description of RequestAppeal Extension Request Certificate of Appropriateness Variance Conditional Use Vacation Development Plan Plat Lot Changes Minor Commercial Subdivision Zoning Amendment Rezoning Zoning Text Modification_3: temporary concrete batch plant.
	Description of RequestAppeal Extension Request Certificate of Appropriateness Variance Conditional Use Vacation Development Plan Plat Lot Changes Minor Commercial Subdivision Zoning Amendment Rezoning Zoning Text Modification_4: 
	Description of RequestAppeal Extension Request Certificate of Appropriateness Variance Conditional Use Vacation Development Plan Plat Lot Changes Minor Commercial Subdivision Zoning Amendment Rezoning Zoning Text Modification_5: 
	Description of RequestAppeal Extension Request Certificate of Appropriateness Variance Conditional Use Vacation Development Plan Plat Lot Changes Minor Commercial Subdivision Zoning Amendment Rezoning Zoning Text Modification_6: 
	Description of RequestAppeal Extension Request Certificate of Appropriateness Variance Conditional Use Vacation Development Plan Plat Lot Changes Minor Commercial Subdivision Zoning Amendment Rezoning Zoning Text Modification_7: 
	Description of RequestAppeal Extension Request Certificate of Appropriateness Variance Conditional Use Vacation Development Plan Plat Lot Changes Minor Commercial Subdivision Zoning Amendment Rezoning Zoning Text Modification_8: 
	Description of RequestAppeal Extension Request Certificate of Appropriateness Variance Conditional Use Vacation Development Plan Plat Lot Changes Minor Commercial Subdivision Zoning Amendment Rezoning Zoning Text Modification_9: 
	Name: Bryan Benjamin, Danis Building Construction
	Name_2: EdgeConneX MCN New Albany South Propco 1, LLC.
	Address: 3233 Newmark Drive
	Address_2: 2201 Cooperative Way, Suite 400
	City State Zip: Miamisburg, OH 45342
	City State Zip_2: Herndon, VA 20171
	Phone Number: (937) 204-0217
	Phone Number_2: (866) 304-3217
	Email: bryan.benjamin@danis.com
	Email_2: mark.finney@bcei.com
	undefined: 
	Date: 5/5/25
	Date_2: 5/5/25
	1: 
	2: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3: 
	undefined_2: 
	5000  each: 
	15500  each: 
	100000: 
	387500: 
	7500  each: 
	575000: 
	5000  each 1: 
	5000  each 2: 
	undefined_3: 
	15500  each_2: 
	387500_2: 
	7500  each_2: 
	575000_2: 
	5000  each 1_2: 
	5000  each 2_2: 
	5000  each 3: 
	undefined_4: 
	100  LF: 
	50  LF: 
	100000_2: 
	undefined_5: 
	100  LF_2: 
	50  LF_2: 
	100000 1: 
	100000 2: 
	5000  each_2: 
	15500  each_3: 
	387500_3: 
	7500  each_3: 
	575000_3: 
	5000  each_3: 
	undefined_6: 
	1500  each: 
	15500 each: 
	387500_4: 
	7500  each_4: 
	575000_4: 
	5000  each 1_3: 
	5000  each 2_3: 
	5000  each 3_2: 
	120000: 
	1_3: 
	2_3: 
	3_2: 
	undefined_7: 
	5000  each 1_4: 
	5000  each 2_4: 
	5000  each 3_3: 
	5000  each 4: 


